Central Bedfordshire
Council

Priory House

Monks Walk
Chicksands,
Shefford SG17 5TQ

please ask for
direct line

date

Central

Bedfordshire

This meeting
may be filmed.*

Leslie Manning
0300 300 5132
22 April 2015

NOTICE OF MEETING

Tuesday, 5 May 2015 at 10.00 a.m.

Room 14, Priory House, Monks Walk, Shefford

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Date & Time

Venue at

Richard Carr
Chief Executive

To: The Members of the LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE:

Clirs R D Berry, D Bowater and | Dalgarno

[Named Substitutes:

Clirs P N Aldis, Mrs A Barker, Mrs B Coleman, Mrs A L Dodwell, K Janes,
Mrs M Mustoe, | Shingler and N Warren]

All other Members of the Council - on request

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THIS

MEETING



*Please note that phones and other equipment
may be used to film, audio record, tweet or blog
from this meeting. No part of the meeting room is
exempt from public filming.

The use of arising images or recordings is not
under the Council’s control.



Item

AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting.

Welcome and Introductions

Apologies for Absence

To receive apologies for absence and notification of substitute Members.
Members' Interests

To receive from Members any declarations of interest.

Procedure for the Hearing of Applications under the Licensing Act 2003

To note the procedure for hearing applications under the Licensing Act 2003
(copy attached).

The Four Licensing Objectives

To note the four Licensing Objectives (copy attached).

Reports

Subject Page Nos.

Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence * 25-64
under The Licensing Act 2003 at The Queens Head,
20 Woburn Street, Ampthill, Beds

To determine an application for a variation to the
premises licence for The Queens Head, 20 Woburn
Street, Ampthill, made under the Licensing Act 2003, to
which representations have been received.

Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence * 65-192
under The Licensing Act 2003 at The White Hart, 125
Dunstable Street, Ampthill, Beds

To determine an application for a variation to the
premises licence for The White Hart, 125 Dunstable
Street, Ampthill, made under the Licensing Act 2003, to
which representations have been received.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5
Page 5

Bedfordshire

Procedure for the hearing of applications
The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Public Protection
Central Bedfordshire Council
Priory House
Monks Walk
Chicksands
Shefford
SG17 5TQ

0300 300 8000

Priory House, Monks Walk Telephone 0300 300 8000
Chicksands, Shefford, Beds Email info@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk
SG17 5TQ www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk



Licensing Sub-Committee Procedure for
Determining applications under the Licensing Act 2003

CONTENTS

1.
2.

Introduction
General Principles

PRE-HEARING

HOoONOA~W

0.

Licensing Panels

Timescales for Convening a Hearing
Notice of Hearing

Persons to be Notified of a Hearing
Contents of Notice

Hearings to be open to the public
Failure to attend the hearing
Disruptive behaviour

SUB - COMMITTEE AGENDA

11.

Licensing Sub-Committee agenda

HEARING PROCEDURE

12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.

Opening the Hearing
Licensing Officer’s Report

Licensing Authority’s request(s) for clarification
Presentation of Case / Submissions from Parties
Modification or Withdrawal of Application or Representation

Closing Submissions
Legal Advice

Committee Decision in Relation to Procedure

Determination of the Application

POST HEARING

21. Record of Proceedings

22. Irregularities

23. Decision Notice

24. Appeals

25. Closing the Hearing
Licensing Sub-Committee Checklist
Appendix ‘A’
Appendix ‘B’

Agenda Item 5
Page 6

2 0f 17



Agenda Item 5
Page 7

Introduction

1.1

1.2.

1.3.

2.1.

The Licensing Act 2003 has placed local authorities at the centre of the decision
making process for regulating the sale and supply of alcohol, provision of regulated
entertainment and late night refreshment.

This document and the procedures detailed herein are based upon the guidance
issued by the Local Government Regulation Service and with regards to the
provisions of:

the Licensing Act 2003;

the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport on 7
July 2004 under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003; and

The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 (as amended).

This guidance is intended for all concerned in any way whatsoever with a hearing
before a licensing panel (Licensing Sub-committee, the Licensing Committee or
Council, as may be the case) in relation to the determination of applications under
the Licensing Act 2003.

General Principles

All Members sitting on the determination of an application will always:

promote the right of all parties to have a fair hearing;

only have regard to such of the four licensing objectives that are subject to a
relevant representation, namely:

¢ the prevention of crime and disorder;

e public safety;

e the prevention of public nuisance; and

¢ the protection of children from harm;
have regard to the Licensing Act 2003 and any relevant secondary legislation;
have regard to the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy;

have regard to the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media
and Sport under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003;

treat each application on its own merits; and

undertake its decision-making responsibilities honestly and fairly, in an open,
transparent and accountable way.

3of17



Agenda Item 5
Page 8

PRE-HEARING
3. Licensing Panels

3.1. Generally, hearings will take place before a Licensing Sub-committee consisting of
three Members of the Licensing Committee, although, to avoid unnecessary
adjournments, a fourth Member may attend as a substitute Member.

3.2. If, for any reason whatsoever, it is not possible to have a matter determined by a
Licensing Sub-Committee, the matter would be heard by the Licensing Committee.
A Licensing Committee must consist of between ten and fifteen Members and at
least one half of those Members must attend for a hearing to proceed before the
Licensing Committee.

3.3. In the highly unlikely event of it not being possible, for any reason whatsoever, to
have a matter determined by either a Licensing Sub-committee or the Licensing
Committee, the matter would be heard by Council.

4, Timescales for Convening a Hearing

4.1. Most hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 must normally take place within 20
working days from the last date in which representations can be made. There are
exceptions to this rule.

4.2. Exceptions:

4.2.1. A hearing must take place within 10 working days of the Authority
receiving notification of a review of the premises following a closure order;

4.2.2. A hearing must take place within 7 working days from the day after the end
of the period within which the police can object to a temporary event
notice;

4.2.3. A hearing must take place within 5 working days beginning the day after
the end of the last day for the police to object to an interim authority notice.

4.3. Hearings may be dispensed with where all relevant persons agree a hearing is
unnecessary.

5. Notice of Hearing

5.1. Generally 10 clear days notice will be given of a hearing. There are exceptions to
this rule.

5.2. Exceptions:

5.2.1. 5 days notice will be given of a hearing for a review of a premises licence
following a closure order;

5.2.2. 2 days notice will be given of a hearing following police objection to an
interim authority notice;

5.2.3. 2 days notice will be given of a hearing following police objection to
temporary events notice.

4 of 17



6.1.

7.1

8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

Agenda Item 5
Page 9

Persons to be Notified of a Hearing

The following persons must be notified of a hearing:

6.1.1. Any applicant for any licence, provisional statement or review;
6.1.2. Premises user who submitted a temporary event notice;
6.1.3.  Any person who has made relevant representations;

6.1.4. Any Responsible Authority; and

6.1.5. Where an application is made for a review, the holder of a premises
licence or club premises certificate.

Contents of Notice

The notice of a hearing must contain:

7.1.1. The date, time and place of the hearing;
7.1.2.  The procedure to be followed at the hearing;

7.1.3. The right of a party to attend and to be assisted or represented by any
person whether legally qualified or not;

7.1.4.  Any points upon which the authority considers that it will want clarification
from a party at the hearing;

7.1.5. The right of the party to provide additional information to provide any
clarification sought by the Authority;

7.1.6. The consequences of failing to attend the hearing or not being
represented at the hearing;

7.1.7. Any information the Licensing Authority has received in support or
opposition of the application.

Hearings to be open to the public

Hearings will generally be open to the public as the Licensing Authority is
committed to taking decisions in an honest, accountable and transparent way, but
on occasions a licensing panel may find it necessary to exclude a party or parties,
the public and press from all or any part of a hearing.

A panel will only pass an exclusion resolution where it considers that the public
interest in doing so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing, taking place in public. Such decisions will be made on an individual basis.

The panel’s deliberations, which do not form part of the hearing, will be conducted

in private. The announcement of the panel’s decision is part of the hearing and will
generally be open to the public, subject to any exclusion resolution.

5o0f 17



Agenda Item 5
Page 10

9. Failure to attend the hearing

9.1. No party is obliged to attend a hearing, although the Licensing Authority
encourages all parties to attend hearings to make their application or
representation, as may be the case.

9.2. Regardless of whether a party attends a hearing or not, the matter will generally be
heard and determined by the licensing panel (the Council, the Licensing Committee
or a Licensing Sub-committee). At the hearing, the panel will consider any
application, representation or notice made by an absent party in the same way as it
will of any application, representation or notice made by a party that attends the
hearing.

9.3. If, however, the hearing is adjourned to a specified date, all parties will forthwith be
notified of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

10. Disruptive behaviour

10.1. Any person who disrupts a hearing by the Council, the Licensing Committee or a
Licensing Sub-committee of a matter under the Licensing Act 2003 may be required
to leave the hearing.

10.2. Itis for the panel hearing the matter to decide whether such person will be permitted
to return to the hearing, but should they be allowed to do so, this may be on such
conditions as the panel may specify.

10.3. If a disruptive person is a person who has a right to address the panel, then that
person may, before the end of the hearing (i.e. before Stage 25 of the following
procedure), put in writing any information they would have been entitled to give
orally, had they not been required to leave the hearing.

6 of 17



Agenda Item 5
Page 11

SUB - COMMITTEE AGENDA

11. Licensing Sub-Committee agenda

11.1. The Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing shall be commenced in accordance with the
Licensing Sub-Committee agenda. Any Committee matters shall be addressed at

this stage.

11.2. The Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing procedure shall take over at the point at
which the agenda item is called to be heard.

11.3. The Sub-Committee agenda shall deal with the issue of exclusion of press and
public for the Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing.

7 of 17



Agenda Item 5
Page 12

HEARING PROCEDURE

12.  Opening the Hearing

12.1. The Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing shall be formally opened by the Chair.

12.2. The Chair shall introduce Members of the licensing panel (a Licensing Sub-
committee, the Licensing Committee or Council), officers present and all other

parties present.

12.3. The Chair shall explain the procedure to be followed at the meeting and the nature
of the decision to be taken by the panel.

13. Licensing Officer’s Report

13.1. The Licensing Officer presents his / her Report, including an outline of the
application, the representation(s) and any points upon which the Licensing Authority
has given notice that it required clarification; and identifies anything relevant in the
legislation, the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and the statutory guidance
issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport.

13.2. Members of the panel may ask questions of the Licensing Officer with regards to
the Report.

14. Licensing Authority’s request(s) for clarification

14.1. If points of clarification have been asked for, the Chair invites the Licensing Officer
or relevant party to provide necessary information.

14.2. Members of the panel may ask questions with regards to the further information
provided.

15. Presentation of Case / Submissions from Parties

15.1. In the order of Applicant, Responsible Authority and Interested Party (or in the case
of a review the relevant person), each party shall be invited to undertake the
following:

15.1.1. Set out their case;

15.1.2. Call Witnesses in support of their case (provided notification of the
witnesses has previously been given to the Council);

15.1.3. Introduce documentary evidence in support of their case (provided
notification of the documentary evidence has previously been given to the
Council); and

15.1.4. Respond to any questions asked of them by Members of the Licensing
Panel.

15.2. At the Sub-Committee and Chair’s discretion each party may ask questions of other
parties by directing them through the Chair.

8 of 17



Agenda Item 5
Page 13

15.3. The Sub-Committee shall have the absolute discretion to restrict the number of
witnesses and documents that any party can introduce, or the time spent on
submissions or oral evidence, to ensure the proper running of the hearing.

15.4. Any witnesses that any party is seeking to call that have not previously been
notified to the Council, in advance of the hearing, shall only be allowed with the
consent of all other parties at the hearing. The Sub-Committee shall have the sole
discretion to refuse to allow any witnesses to be heard, even where the consent of
all parties has been given. In reaching the decision the Sub-Committee may
consider any circumstances they believe to be relevant, and will have regard to the
relevance of the evidence to the matters before the Committee.

15.5. Any documents that any party is seeking to adduce that have not previously been
notified to the Council, in advance of the hearing, shall only be allowed with the
consent of all other parties at the hearing. The Sub-Committee shall have the sole
discretion to refuse to allow any documents to be adduced, even where the consent
of all parties has been given. In reaching the decision the Sub-Committee may
consider any circumstances they believe to be relevant, and will have regard to the
relevance of the evidence to the matters before the Committee.

16. Modification or Withdrawal of Application or Representation

16.1. The Chair shall ask the applicant whether the applicant wishes to modify the
application (e.g. by way of withdrawing a licensable activity and / or reducing the
times asked for and / or volunteering additional steps to promote the licensing
objectives).

16.2. The Chair shall ask each party making a representation whether such party would
like to withdraw their representation.

17. Closing Submissions

17.1. The Chair shall invite each of the parties to present a closing submission to the
Sub-Committee.

17.2. The Chair shall invite the Licensing Officer to make any final representations.

17.3. At the end of the Closing Submissions the Chairman may ask the Legal Advisor if
there is any clarification or points they wish to make.

18. Legal Advice
18.1. The role of the Legal Advisor is to provide Members with advice on:
¢ Questions of law;
e Matters of practice and procedure;
e The options available to the sub-committee in making their decision;
¢ Whether information or evidence is relevant to the licensing objectives;

e Any relevant case law or guidelines.

9of 17



18.2.

19.

19.1.

20.

20.1.

20.2.

20.3.

20.4.

20.5.

20.6.

20.7.

20.8.

20.9.

Agenda Item 5
Page 14

The hearing shall be directed by the Chair and assisted by the Legal Advisor as
appropriate and necessary.

Committee Decision in Relation to Procedure

The Sub-Committee shall be entitled to vary the order and procedure for the
hearing, at its absolute discretion.

Determination of the Application

After all representations have been heard, the Chair will inform all parties that the
panel will retire in private to determine the matter.

Either the panel will retire alone to a private room or all parties, officers and
members of the public will be required to leave the room, although the panel may
invite their legal adviser to join them for the purpose of providing only legal advice -
the details of which will be disclosed upon the hearing reconvening.

Should the sub-committee need to ask any further questions of any party, all parties
shall be invited to return for the purposes of asking and answering questions.

Where the hearing is for:

e areview of a premises licence following a closure order;

e a personal licence by holder of a justices licence; or

¢ a counter notice following police objection to a temporary event notice.

The Sub-Committee must make its determination at the conclusion of the meeting.
For all other hearings the determination must be made within 5 working days of the
hearing. The Sub-Committee will generally announce the determination at the end

of the hearing.

The Sub-Committee may consider adding any conditions necessary in order to
promote one or more of the four licensing objectives:

¢ the prevention of crime and disorder;
¢ public safety;

¢ the prevention of public nuisance; and
¢ the protection of children from harm.

All decisions shall be made in line with the general principles as detailed in
Appendix A, the range of options available for determining each type of application.

The Sub-Committee shall complete the decision notice as shown at Appendix B.

The hearing will reconvene and the Chair will either:

10 of 17



Agenda Item 5
Page 15

announce the Sub-Committee determination including reasons for the
determination; or

advise those persons present that the Sub-Committee has not reached a
decision, but will make a determination as soon as it can and, in any event,
within five working days. All parties will then be notified forthwith of the
decision.

11 of 17



Agenda Item 5
Page 16

POST HEARING
21. Record of Proceedings
21.1. The authority shall ensure that a record is taken of the hearing.

21.2. The record shall be kept for a period of six years from the date of the final action on
the matter.

22. Irregularities

22.1. Proceedings shall be rendered void due to a failure to comply with the procedures
set out in this document.

22.2. Any failure to comply with the Hearing Regulations shall not render the process or
the decision void.

22.3. Where the Authority considers any person to have been prejudiced from the
irregularity it shall take such steps as it considers fit to remedy the irregularity,
before reaching its determination.

22.4. Clerical mistakes may be corrected by the Authority.

23. Decision Notices

23.1. The Authority shall provide a written notice of its determination as soon as
practicable after the hearing and within 5 working days.

24. Appeals

24.1. An appeal against the determination of the Authority must be made to the
appropriate Magistrates Court within 21 days of the date of delivery of the decision.

25. Closing the Hearing
25.1. The Chair shall thank all parties for attending and draw the hearing to a close.

25.2. Should there be another hearing to be heard the Sub-Committee shall begin the
procedure again.

12 of 17



Agenda Item 5

Licensing Sub-Committee Checklist Page 17
Procedure for determining applications under the Licensing Act 2003
ltem
1. Chair to introduce Sub-Committee, Committee Administrator,
other Officers and all Parties present.
2. Chair to explain procedure for hearing to all parties.
3. Licensing Officer to introduce application, including details of
the premises, application, objections, references to the
Licensing Objectives and Policy and Statutory Obligations.
4. Chair to invite Sub-Committee to ask any questions of the
Licensing Officer, in relation to the report provided.
5. Chair to ask Licensing Officer whether there are any points
requiring Clarification.
Steps 6 to 9 to be completed for each party in the order of Applicant (A), A RA | IP/
Responsible Authority (RA) and Interested Party (IP) or Relevant Person RP
(RP). The chair will invite each party to:
6. Set out their case
7. Call Witnesses in support of their case (provided notification
of the withesses has previously been given to the Council);
8. Introduce documentary evidence in support of their case
(provided notification of the documentary evidence has
previously been given to the Council); and
9. Respond to any questions asked of them by Members of the
Licensing Panel.

Repeat steps 6 to 9 for each party

10. At the Sub-Committee and Chair’s discretion each party may
ask questions of other parties by directing them through the
Chair.

11. Chair asks Applicant if they wish to modify or withdraw their

application in any way.

12. Chair to invite closing submissions from applicant,
responsible authorities and interested parties.

13. The Sub-Committee will retire into private to consider its
decision.
14. Chair will announce the decision of the Sub-Committee and

the reasons for the decision. The Chair will advise all parties
of their right of appeal.

13 of 17



Agenda Item 5

Appendix ‘A’ Page 18

Options for determining applications

Determination of application for premises licence

To grant the licence

To grant with the addition of conditions necessary to promote any of the licensing
objectives

To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates

To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor

To reject the application

Determination of application for variation of a premises licence

To grant the variation

To modify the conditions of the licence — this includes altering or omitting any
existing condition or adding any new conditions

To reject the whole or part of the application

Determination of application for review of a premises licence

To modify the conditions of the licence — this includes altering or omitting any
existing condition or adding any new conditions

To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence

To remove the designated premises supervisor

To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months

To revoke the licence

14 of 17



DECISION OF THE LICENSING SUB — COMMITTEE

Appendix ‘B’

Bedfordshire

CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

DECISION NOTICE

LICENSING ACT 2003

Agenda Item 5
Page 19

| Date of Hearing

Applicant’'s Name:

Premises Address:

| Application for:

| Reasons for Hearing:

Members of the Licensing Sub-

Committee:

Applicant:

Person(s) Appearing on Behalf of the

Applicant:

Objector(s):

Person(s) Appearing on Behalf of

Objector(s):

| Other Persons Present:

If appropriate:

COMMENCEMENT DATE

This licence will come into effect from:

OThe date of this decision

OThe end of the period for appeal.

15 of 17



Agenda Item 5

FINDINGS OF FACT
The Sub-Committee made the following findings of fact:

DECISION
The Sub-Committee have decided that the application should be:

O Granted (as set out in the application)

[0 Refused

O Amended to include the following conditions:

1.

2.

e The Sub- Committee considers the additional conditions necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

e All Licences are granted subject to the mandatory conditions imposed by
the Licensing Act, 2003.

e In coming to its decision, the Sub-Committee has taken into account:

o The Licensing Act Section 18, which states that it must take such
steps it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing

objectives;

o The Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003; and

o Central Bedfordshire Council’s Licensing Policy

o The merits of the application and the representations (including
supporting information) presented by all parties.

REASONS FOR DECISION
The reasons for the Committee’s decision are as follows:

] Prevention of Crime and Disorder

O Public Safety

1 Prevention of Public Nuisance

O Protection of Children from Harm

] General — all four licensing objectives

Page 20

16 of 17



Agenda Item 5
Page 21

Irrelevant Representations

The Sub-Committee determined that the following representations were
irrelevant: Not applicable.

Representation Reason Representation was
Considered Irrelevant

1.

2.

Right of Review

At _any stage, following the grant of a premises licence, a responsible
authority, such as the Police or an interested party, such as a resident living in
the vicinity of the premises may ask the licensing authority to review the
licence because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any of
the four licensing objectives. The review is a request for the Council to look at
the existing licence and decide whether its conditions are adequate to meet
the four licensing objectives defined under the Licensing Act 2003.

Effect of Failing to Comply with Conditions (Explained to Applicant)

The Sub-Committee has explained to the applicant the effect of failure to
comply with any of the conditions attached to the licence or certificate is a
criminal offence, which upon conviction, would result in a fine of up to £20,000
or up to six months imprisonment or both.

Right of Appeal

Applicants or any person who has made a relevant representation who is
dissatisfied with this decision or the imposition of any condition or restriction
has the right of appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days of the date on
which they are notified of the decision.

Signed:

[Name]

Chair of Licensing Sub-Committee
Date:

17 of 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6
: : : : Page 23
The Four Licensing Objectives

To promote the following Licensing Objectives:

1. Prevention of crime and disorder
2. Public safety
3. Prevention of public nuisance

4. Protection of children from harm



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7
Page 25

Meeting:
Date:
Subject:

Licensing Sub-Committee
5 May 2015

Application for the variation of a Premises Licence under

The Licensing Act 2003 at The Queens Head, 20 Woburn
Street, Ampthill, Beds

Report of:

Summary:

Head of Public Protection

The report provides information on which the Sub-Committee may base

its determination of an application to vary a premises licence.

Advising Officer:
Contact Officer:
Function of:
Public/Exempt:
Wards Affected:
Ward Councillors
Location
Applicant
Applicant’s agent

Reason for
consideration by Sub-
Committee

Recommended
decisions:

Marcel Coiffait, Director of Community Services

Margaret James, Principal Public Protection Officer (Licensing)
Licensing Committee of a licensing authority

Public

Ampthill

Cllr Mike Blair, Cllr Paul Duckett, Clir Mark Smith

The Queens Head, 20 Woburn Street, Ampthill, Beds

TQH Ampthill Ltd

Charles Wells Ltd

This is an application to extend the hours for sale of alcohol,
recorded music, late night refreshment and opening hours on a
premises licence to which there have been fourteen
representations from other persons.

The sub-committee determines the application in
accordance with the Statutory Guidance issued under the
Licensing Act 2003, our Licensing Policy and the
information contained within this report

That, having regard to the application and relevant
representations, the sub-committee takes such steps
mentioned below as it considered necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

That the sub-committee provides the reasons for its
decision



Agenda Item 7

Page 26

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Council Priorities:

Determination of this matter meets a particular Council priority as follows:

¢ Promote health and wellbeing and protecting the vulnerable.

Financial:

1. There are no direct financial implications for the Council.

Legal:

2. Licensing applications are considered pursuant to specific legislation,
explained within the report.

3. Any decision made by the Sub-Committee could be the subject of an appeal to
the Magistrates Court by the license applicant or by an objector to the
application.

Risk Management:

4. All Council members are aware that any licensing matter decision which is
unreasonable or unlawful could be open to challenge and could result in
reputational damage and potential financial penalty.

5. The report details the options available to the Sub-Committee in determining

the application/s and recommends a decision/s which could be reached. Any
decision taken by the Sub-Committee has a risk of appeal to the Magistrates
Court.

Staffing (including Trades Unions):
6. Not Applicable.

Equalities/Human Rights:

7. To ensure that any decision does not unfairly discriminate, public authorities
must be rigorous in reporting to Members the outcome of an equality impact
assessment and the legal duties.

8. Public Authorities must ensure that decisions are made in a way which
minimises unfairness, and without a disproportionately negative effect on
people from different ethnic groups, disabled people, women and men. It is
important that Councillors are aware of this duty before they take a decision.

When decisions are made, decision makers must have the relevant data,
including the results of equality impact assessment, and of consultation
and involvement, to ensure they reach an informed decision.”




Agenda Item 7
Page 27

Public Health

9. All licensing applications are sent to Health as a Responsible Authority they
have the opportunity to make representations in relation to the four licensing

objectives.

Community Safety:

10.  The Sub-Committee is required under the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider the crime and disorder implications of their decisions and is reminded
of the Council’s responsibility to co-operate in the reduction of crime and
disorder in Central Bedfordshire.

Sustainability:
11. Not Applicable.

Procurement:

12. Not applicable.

Location of the Premises

13. The premises is situated on one of the main thoroughfares through Ampthill in

an area of mixed residential and business use.

14. A map of the area is attached at Appendix A.

Details of the present application

15. This is an application for the variation of a premises licence by TQH Ampthill Ltd
(Attached at Appendix B), to extend the hours for the sale of alcohol, recorded

music, late night refreshment and opening hours.

Representations

16. Representations have been received from fourteen other persons. (Attached

at Appendix C)

17. No representations have been received from Responsible Authorities.

Responsible authority

Comment

Police

No representations

Fire

No representations

Environmental Health

No comments

Health & Safety

No comments

Planning No comments
Child Protection No representations
Public Health No comments

Trading Standards

No representations




Agenda Item 7
Page 28

Application 1 Guidance

18. In accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Councils
scheme of delegation, all applications with relevant representations must be
determined by a sub-committee

19. When determining the application, Members should only consider issues, which
relate to the licensing objectives , which in this case are:

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder/Public Safety/The prevention of public
nuisance

20. The sub-committee must have regard to the statutory guidance issued under
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’'s Statement of Licensing
Policy. (Sections 7.1; 7.2 and 7.3 refer to the relevant licensing objectives).

21. Members should not allow themselves to pre-determine the application or to be
prejudiced in favour or opposed to the representations and shall only determine
the application having had an opportunity to consider all relevant facts.

Options

Option A: Grant the variation

Option B: Grant the variation with conditions (may include restrictions on
licensable activities/hours)

Option C: Reject the application

Appendices:

Appendix A — Location map
Appendix B — Application for variation
Appendix C — Representations

Background Papers: (open to public inspection)

The Licensing Act 2003
Central Bedfordshire Council
(on website)



Date: 14 April 2015 . .
© Crown Copyright and database right. 2015

Ordnance Survey 100049029.

Ampthill

Scale 1:1000

L lll~ 1 "<’
L WY CYUUNY



MartinA01
Text Box
APPENDIX  A


MartinA01_1
Text Box
The Queens Head
20 Woburn Street
Ampthill



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 7
Appendix B Page 31

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We TOH Ampthill Limited
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number

2000010

Part 1 = Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Queens Head

20 Woburn Street

Post town Ampthill _ Posteode MIK45 2HP
Telephone number at premises (if any) 01525 405016

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £12250

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact

telephone number Yiods agonie

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if different
from premises address

Post town Postcode



ManningL01
Text Box
Appendix B



Agenda Item 7
Page 32

Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? ] § es [ ] No
[T not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? ’ﬂ_)’_|M_I\(rI I - Iﬁ'ﬁ |

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night levy?
(Please see guidance note 1) [ _[Yes [ No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 2)

The proposed variation to the Premises Licence is intended to allow the operator of the site to extend his
hours both in terms of opening hours and some of the licensable activity allowed in the site. The operator
does not intend to change his current trading style but rather allow the option for later trading hours on the
weekend for his regular, local customers.

The detail of the varation is as follows.

Opening Hours:
Sunday to Thursday - 11:00 to 00:00
Friday & Saturday - 11:00 to 01:00

Sale of Aleohol:
Sunday to Thursday - 11:00 to 23:30
Friday & Saturday - 11:00 to 00:30

Recorded Music:
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 to 23:30
Friday & Saturday - 11:00 to 00:30

Provision of Late Night Refreshment:
Sunday to Thursday - 23:00 to 23:30
Friday & Saturday - 23:00 to 00:30

There is no requirement to extend the hours for live music other than Non Standard Timings.

Seasonal Vanations and Non Standard Timings:

* Bank Holiday Monday — retain 1 hour extension to terminal hour but remove Bank Holiday Friday
& Saturday as these extensions will not be needed with new hours (if granted)

»  Bank Holiday Sunday — amend to lhour extension to terminal

e Christmas Eve, Boxing Day & New Years Day — amend wording to read as: Christmas Eve,
Boxing Day and New Years Day; 1 hour extension to terminal hour if these do not fall on a Friday
or Saturday:

® New Years Eve — amend wording to read as: From end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the number
expected to attend:




Agenda ltem 7
Page 33

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick all that apply
a)  plays (if ticking vyes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes. fill in box B)

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

O O3 8 000 0

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (D) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) |
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box ) M

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M



Agenda ltem 7

Page 34
E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors %]
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 3) i
7) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both []
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
---------------------- Live music as per the Live Music Act i.e. between 8am and 11pm in front of
an audience of no more than 200 people.
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
---------------- ----+ read guidance note 5)
[ Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
------------------ <-4 performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat Bank Holiday Monday — 1 hour extension to terminal hour
---------------------- Bank Holiday Sunday — 1 hour extension to terminal hour
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day & New Years Day — | hour extension
Sun to terminal hour if these do not fall on a Friday or Saturday.
---------------------- New Years Eve — From end of permitted hours on New Years Eve
to the start of permitted hours on New Years Day.




Agenda Item 7

Page 35
F
Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place B
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors M
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 3)
) Outdoors []
Day Start Finish Both []

Mon 11:00 | 23:30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Disco and karaoke; background music by way of CD’s, juke box, tv and

T : . radio

Wed 11:00 | 23:30 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
e read guidance note 5)

Thur | 11:00 | 23:30

Fri 11:00 00:30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
bl E e e playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the colunin

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Qat 11:00 | 00:30 | Bank Holiday Monday — 1 hour extension to terminal hour
--------------- ------{ Bank Holiday Sunday — 1 hour extension to terminal hour
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day & New Years Day — 1 hour extension

Sun 11:00 | 23:30 | to terminal hour if these do not fall on a Friday or Saturday.
------- New Years Eve — From end of permitted hours on New Years Eve
to the start of permitted hours on New Years Day.




Agenda ltem 7

Page 36
I
Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take
Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors M
(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 3) i
7 Outdoors L]
Day Start Finish Both []

Mon 23:00 23:30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
---------------------- Provision of hot drinks & snacks

Tue 23:00 | 23:30

Wed 23:00 23:30 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
------------------ | (please read guidance note 5)

Thur 23:00 23:30

Fri 23:00 | 00:30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
---------------------- provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat 23:00 | 00:30 Bank Holiday Monday — 1 hour extension to terminal hour
: | Bank Holiday Sunday — 1 hour extension to terminal hour
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day & New Years Day — 1 hour extension

Sin 23:00 | 2330 | to terminal hour if these do not fall on a Friday or Saturday.
...................... New Years Eve — From end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the
start of permitted hours on New Years Day.




Agenda ltem 7

Page 37

J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises L]
(please read guidance note
7 OfT the

premises L
Day Start Finish Both %]

Maon 11:00 23:30 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
---------+| guidance note 5)

Tue 11:00 23:30

Wed 11:00 | 23:30

Thur 11:00 23:30 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
----------------------- supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fii 11:00 | 0030 | Bank Holiday Monday — 1 hour extension to terminal hour
-------{-----—----| Bank Holiday Sunday — 1 hour extension to terminal hour
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day & New Years Day — 1 hour extension

Sat 11:00 00:30 to terminal hour if these do not fall on a Friday or Saturday.
..................... New Years Eve — From end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the
start of permitted hours on New Years Day.

Sun 11:00 | 23:30

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9).

Amusement with Prizes machine.




Agenda Item 7
Page 38

L

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
to the publie

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

7)

Day Start Finish

Mon 11:00 | 00:00

Tue 11:00 | 00:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the

public at different times from those listed in the column on the left
Thur 11:00 | 00:00 please list (please read guidance note 6)
"""""""""""" Bank Holiday Monday — 1 hour extension to terminal hour

Bank Holiday Sunday — 1 hour extension to terminal hour

Fi 11:00 | 01:00 | Christmas Eve, Boxing Day & New Years Day — 1 hour extension

"""" to terminal hour if these do not fall on a Friday or Saturday.
New Years Eve — From end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the

Sat 11:00 | 01:00 | start of permitted hours on New Years Day.

Sun 11:00 | 00:00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

None.

Please tick as appropriate



Agenda Item 7
Page 39

& | have enclosed the premises licence |

®  1have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence %]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part of it
below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.




Agenda Item 7
Page 40

M

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result
of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

Good management during extended hours and licensable activities ensuring compliance with the Licensing
Act as al present.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Liason with local police and Licensing Authority.

c¢) Public safety

Promotion of public safety by effective management, provision of sufficient first aid boxes and accident
reporting procedures,

d) The prevention of public nuisance
Customers requested to respect local residents and to leave premises in a quiet and orderly manner.

¢) The protection of children from harm
Children under 16 to be accompanied by an adult. No sale of alcohol made to a person under 18 years of
age.

Staff to request photographic ID from any customers if in doubt of age (to prevent under age sales).




Agenda Item 7

Page 41
Checklist:
Please tick to indicale agreement
& | have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or +

[ have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made in
relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable,

® | understand that [ must now advertise my application.

®  lhave enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

N BE H

®  lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.



Agenda ltem 7
Page 42

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other d uly
authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in
what capacity.

Signatue ke BEINS
Date
Capacity LICENSING CO-ORDINATOR ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 14)

Licensing Team

Charles Wells Limited

The Brewery

Havelock Street

Post t'uwn [ Bedford Post code [ ME40 4L.U

Telephone number (if any) i | 01234 244452

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
karen.elkins@charleswells.co.uk




Agenda Item 7

Page 43
Appendix C
Woburn Street
Ampthill
. |

MK45 2HP Gentral Badfordshire Gaungil
Licensing Team
Central Bedfordshire Council A —
Watling House RGN
High Street North
Dunstable
Beds LU6 1LF
9 April 2015
Dear Sirs

Application dated 18 March 2015 by the Queen’s Head, Ampthill, for a variation to its licence

Please treat this as a written representation in relation to the above licence application.

| object to the proposed variation. The Queen’s Head is right in the middle of a residential area.
The result of allowing later opening would inevitably be a very considerable increase in the number
and lateness of drinkers walking along Woburn Street, where my house is. Inevitably many of them
will be drunk and noisy and creating a public nuisance. Woburn Street is narrow and the houses are
right on the pavement. We are not allowed to have double glazing as the building is listed. My
children’s bedrooms are at the front of the house and the children have to get up early on Saturdays
and Sunday for school/rugby. There is absolutely no doubt that to allow later opening would
interfere with their sleep.

Ampthill has a considerable history of problems caused by the late licensing of premises serving
alcohol. Since the White Hart ceased to be open late these problems have, so far as | am aware,
largely if not entirely abated. It would be extremely regrettable, and unfair on local residents, if the
Council were to make the same mistakes that it has in the past and allow late-night drinking in
Ampthill again.

There is no reasonable basis for allowing the Queen’s Head to stay open any later than it already
does. Please reject the application.

Yours


ManningL01_1
Text Box
Appendix C



Form B

Agenda Item 7
Central Bediardshie odyAd € 44

CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL ‘9 aBEs B
Licensing Act 2003 t 3 APK 0

REPRESENTATION FORM FROM OTHER PERSONS """

This representation is made by another
as detailed below

person in respect of the premises to be licensed

Your name/organisation name/name of
body you represent (see note 3)

_Ampthill Town Councillor and Central

Bedfordshire Councillor.

Organisation name/name of body you
represent (if appropriate) (see note 3)

Postal and email address

Contact telephone number

Name of the premises you are making a
representation about

The Queens Head

Address of the premises you are
making a representation about.

Wobum Street, Ampthill

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives (see note 4)

Licensing Objective Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your
Or | representation or the reason for your representation.
No | Please use separate sheets if necessary

Prevention of crime and disorder | NO

The Queens Head is a small public house with a loyal and
distinct clientele, whom | doubt will be the source of
criminal activity.

Public safety NO | 1do not believe the Queens Head is likely to be a threat to
public safety.
Prevention of public nuisance YES | There is no doubt that the later a public house closes, the

more noticeable will be the departure of its customers to
residents living in the immediate vicinity. On warm
evenings, outside tables are also used. On both counts,
an extension could create unnecessary disturbance.

Protection of children from harm NO

As long as there is adequate policing of underage
drinkers, | hope this will not be a problem.

Please suggest any conditions that

could be added to the licence to remedy

your representation or other

suggestions you would like the

Licensing Sub Commiittee to take into
account. **

The Queens Head is a small public house, with a
particular character, so should not attract “outsiders”
simply in order to drink later than normal. However, this
will always be a risk if open until 1am, so | believe local
residents should be protected from potential disturbance.
A condition that drinking at outside tables should not take
place after 11.30pm may be helpful.

Signed:

Please see notes on reverse

Date: 10" April 2015

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period.



Agenda ltem 7
Page 45

.. il Bedfordshire Council

15 APR 2015

Public Protection
Woburn Street,
Ampthill,
Bedfordshire.
MK45 2HP.

April 12,2015

Licensing Team,

Central Bedfordshire Council,
Watling House,

High Street North,
Dunstable,

Bedfordshire.

LU6 ILF

Dear Sir/Madam.

It has been brought to our attention that the Queens Head public house of 20 Woburn Street Ampthill
MK45 2HP has applied for a late license on the 18th March 2015. As a resident of
Woburn street Ampthill we are officially opposing this application based on the following:

1. Prevention of crime and disorder.
In our 12 years of experience living on Woburn street we have witnessed and been victims of crime and
disorder which were directly linked to periods of time when the White Hart and The Queens Head in
Ampthill have been serving drinks both officially and unofficially beyond normal opening times.
Incidents include numerous damage to vehicles and property at the owners cost. Evidence of not all but
some of these incidents were reported to the police which you should be able to access from police
records.

2.  Public safety. :

We have personally witnessed many situations where public safety has been a huge problem. Again
directly linked to periods of time when the White Hart and The Queens Head in Ampthill have been
serving drinks both officially and unofficially beyond normal opening times. The landlord of the Queens
Head pub has proven his inability to mange his patrons behavior both inside and outside the premises to
remedy any dangerous and inappropriate behavior. examples of this we have witnessed include but not
limited to:

1. Fighting in the road and pavement outside the Queens Head public house and along Woburn
street.

2. Loud shouting and abusive language outside the Queens head and along Woburn street.

3. Pub benches and Tables placed in the middle of Woburn street (road) at the crest of the hill by
patrons creating an immense danger to oncoming vehicles, nearby pedestrians and parked
vehicles.

4.  Taxis pulling up outside and sounding their horn after legal hours.



3.

Agenda Item 7
Page 46

Prevention of public nuisance and protection of children from harm.

Living directly opposite the Queens Head public house within a residential area, public nuisance has
been a huge issue for us and our family. The Landlord’s laid back, irresponsible and inconsiderate

approach to running the public house has lead to many inappropriate and offensive situations, examples
of this include but not limited to:

1.
2.

Urinating in public outside the Queens Head public house and along Woburn street.

Fighting in the road and pavement outside the Queens Head public house and along Woburn
street.

Loud shouting and screaming outside the Queens Head public house and along Woburn street.
Abusive language outside the Queens Head public house and along Woburn street.

littering of alcohol and food containers outside the Queens Head public house and along
Woburn street.

Trespassing on private property along Woburn street.

As a family with young children we find the above examples of behavior not only a public nuisance but
also harmful to our children who are not only being exposed to inappropriate language and behavior but
are also suffering from disrupted nights sleep.

We feel that all of these problems would be exasperated if the Queens Head public house were
successful in their application.

Sincerely yours,



Agenda ltem 7

| Page 47
Central Bedfordshire Couneil
13 APR 2015
- Dunstable Street
Public Protection A
Beds
MK45 2NG

10™ April 2015
To The Licensing Team
Central Bedfordshire Council
Watling House
High Street North
Dunstable
Bedfordshire
LU6 1LF

Dear Sirs
Application of 18 March 2015 by the Queen’s Head, Ampthill for a variation to its licence

| am writing with regard to the above application and would like to register my objection. This is
based on the following:

e Regardless of how well any establishment follows rules and regulations ailowing people to
drink late into the night simply creates a situation where the likelihood of drunken rowdy
behaviour increases. This has been evidenced very recently in the centre of Ampthill at No 4
where late licencing has resulted in drunken brawls with serious damage to people and
property caused. Historically this was the case too when the White Hart operated its late
licence and other establishments before them.

e |live very close to the centre of town on Dunstable Street and have witnessed first-hand the
increase in noise and rowdy behaviour late into the night as a result of the late operating of
No 4. Walking to my own front door can now be a highly intimidating experience. Between
the closure of the White Hart and the opening of No 4 the situation in the centre of Ampthill
late at night had improved dramatically.

o My belief is that the Queens Head pub is a good establishment that is run perfectly well — but
the increase in hours will simply increase the problems of unruly behaviour in the centre of
Ampthill and there is nothing that the publican of the Queens Head will be able to do to stop it
once people have left their premises. It is the responsibility of the licencing committee to
refuse the licence to prevent the problem happening the first place.

o | understand that The Hide Wine Bar has a late licence but that they actually elect not to
make use of it now because it has been their experience that they cannot control the trouble
that is caused as a result of staying open late.

In conclusion: the centre of Ampthill is not just commercial it is residential and we residents rights to
live peacefully should not treated as subservient to the needs of late night drinkers. Only the licensing
committee has the power to prevent the problems associated with late night drinking in the centre of
Ampthill and it is your duty to act. Please do so by refusing this licence.

Yours faithfully



Agenda Item 7
Page 48

Patricia Davies

| aputipais e Ml AILIIIILL

From:

Sent: 11 April 2015 16:41

To: Licensing Enquiries

Sulbject: Variation of License at Queen's Head Pub and White Hart Pub in Arnpthill

I am writing to lodge my strong objection to the proposed late licenses at the two pubs in Ampthill for the
following reasons:

1. Tliveat Claridges Lane, Ampthill just behind the Queen’s Head Pub and a 3 min walk away from
the White Hart. I have lived here for 13 years;

2. The bedrooms in my property are at the rear, the most susceptible elevation to noise nuisance from
both pubs;

3. In the past I and my young daughter have been seriously disturbed by noise from the Queen’s Head
pub, especially when the pub holds folk music evenings and people drink outside the pub;

4. On the occasions when live music is played at the pub, we are always woken from our sleep - such
sleep disturbance is unacceptable since we live in a residential area;

5. In addition, in the summer, when people drink outside and our windows are open to keep us cool at
night, we are regularly woken and have had many disturbed nights sleep due to the noise from the
Queen’s Head;

6. This makes life difficult for my daughter who needs to get up for school at 6.30am and myself as |
work full time, and we both need good undisturbed sleeps;

7. The area adjacent to the Queen’s Head pub is wholly residential, and a late licence in such an area is
simply not appropriate and would create a real public nuisance;

8. Furthermore when people leave the pub, it is not unusual for them to come up our lane and finish
drinking, littering, talking, use foul language, arguing and on several occasions- fighting. It is
intimidating to ask such people to lower their voices or move on and I don’t feel safe when I have to
do that.I also worry that my property will be damaged by such people if they wanted to vent their
anger at me for having asked them to be quiet;

9. Whilst 1 am not regularly disturbed by the White Hart (when it was open), my neighbours on
Woburn Street regularly were and 1 am very concerned on their behalf and therefore object to that
late licence too;

10. The cumulative impact of such late licences needs to be carefully considered since the effect if both
pubs were granted would be compounded than if only one went ahead.

Please acknowledge receipt of this email and confirm that my objections will be considered and addressed
when you determine these two applications for the late licenses.

Regards

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




-' Agenda Item 7

. Page 49
Victoria Clark2
From:
Sent: 13 April 2015 12:53
To: Licensing Enquiries
Subject: Variations of licences objection.

Please would you forward to the appropriate department, with thanks.

I write to object to the proposed variations of licences for both the 'Queen's Head' and the "White Hart' in
Ampthill.

The last three weekends in Ampthill have seen a return to the 'bad old days' of a few years ago which
resulted in Ampthill people power forcing a licence review of an establishment in Ampthill causing major
public nuisance. This establishment was told to put an end to it's activities and peace has reigned since.

Another establishment has now been given licence to operate until 1am and consequently clients are leaving
much later. It draws late night revellers from both outside the town and other pubs etc within the town.
Unfortunately, this has set a precedent and the two establishments named in the licence variations now want
to stay open longer.

Ampthill town and it's centre is small, the centre being a residential heart to our community. Early morning
drunkeness and anti social behaviour has and is again, ruining the quality of life for our residents living
within the centre and around. A check of police records will show that they are again being called out in the
early hours of the morning. The police do not have the resources to man our town centre unless called.
Residents feel unsafe in their own homes, windows have been broken, shouting and fighting ensues,
property is stolen and vandalised, cars and taxis are a nuisance, all causing sleepless nights.

I plead with you not to grant both these licensing variations for operating hours. One of the establishments is
on the market square in the centre and the other just a stone's throw away.

With regards,

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Agenda Item 7
Page 50

" Patricia Davies
R R I S,

From:

Sent: 13 April 2015 14:13

To: Patricia Davies

Subject: Fwd: Queens Head and White Hart, Ampthill - Licensing Hours - -

> Sent: 11 April 2015 18:35
> To: Licensing Enquiries
> Subject: Queens Head and White Hart, Ampthill - Licensing Hours -

>

> Dear Sir / Madam
>

>
> | live in Claridges Lane and am writing to lodge my strong objection to the proposed late licenses at the Queens
Head and the White Hart in Ampthill because:

>

> | live a stones throw from the Queen’s Head Pub and a few minutes walk away from the White Hart and as a result
am susceptible to noise disturbance from both pubs.

>

> | am already seriously disturbed by noise from the Queen’s Head pub when the pub holds music evenings and
when people drink outside the pub. When I sit outside in my garden it is extremely disturbing to hear the noise
from the pub. My young children frequently cannot get to sleep when music is played at the pub especially in the
summer as they require their bedroom windows to be open.

>

> When live music is played at the pub we are always woken from our sleep - this is unacceptable in a residential
area. We moved to Ampthill for peace and tranquility and to find licensing hours may be increasing to 1am in an
area such as Ampthill is shocking. We have had many disturbed nights during the summer from the noise at the
Queens Head. This affects our sleep as we have to get up at 6.30am to go to school and work.

>

> We live on a quiet lane and are regularly disturbed by drunks, people swearing, fighting and littering. | have felt
quite threatened by this behaviour on occasion. We live in a residential area where young families live. Itis not an
area for people to party until 1am. If people would like to do so they can travel to nearby Bedford or Milton Keynes.
These changes would certainly create a public nuisance.

>

> | am also very concerned about the White Hart being granted a late licence and the impact it would have to
residents on Woburn St and the rest of Ampthill. It is not the impact everybody in Ampthill wants. Also if the White
Hart is granted a late licence then it opens up late licences to other establishments and Ampthill will alter
completely. Residents will move out and the impact will be huge. The council needs to look to the future. Also
everybody still talks about how the White Hart used to operate and how awful if was. Please do not allow that
mistake to happen again. It will be catastrophic on the town and will impact property prices. The cumulative impact
of such late licences needs to be carefully considered since the effect if both pubs were granted would be
compounded rather than if only one went ahead.

>



Agenda ltem 7
Page 51

L Please would you kindly acknowledge receipt of my email and confirm that my objections will be considered and
" addressed when you determine these two applications for the late licenses. | strongly object and would like the
council to maintain the village-like atmosphere in Ampthill. If the spirit of the town changes it will affect whether |
will continue to live here.

>

>

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Agenda ltem 7
Page 52

Gomral Bediardshirte Gaunt

14 APR i R Dunstable St
] 3 Ampthill
Puke Pratecion 2 Beds MK45 2NG
11/04/15

Dear Sir/Madam,
Ref: Variation of licence at The Queens Head, Ampthill

I would like to raise an objection to the above variation application. I live
(together with my family) on Dunstable St, not far from the Queens Head pub.
We have lived in the same house for almost 15 years and it is noticeable that
when late licences are granted instances of anti-social behavior also rise
substantially.

The type of instances fall entirely within the description of prevention of public
nuisance (noise related incidents caused by people leaving the pub with a late
licence, instances of minor property theft and vandalism such as plant pots being
taken & smashed, windows being broken etc), public safety (there have already
been at least two recorded fights in the town centre since a bar opened there
recently with late drinking), and the prevention of crime and disorder (all of the
above).

We have bedrooms that overlook Dunstable St directly and we are regularly
awoken by noise when a late licence is granted. Whilst some noise and
disturbance is to be expected in the centre of a town, a regular late licence would
mean that it could once again become an inhospitable place at night for the
majority of residents in the centre of Ampthill, every weekend. Past experience
has shown that late licences in Ampthill (or any other small town) by definition
cause longer drinking, which in turn means groups of drunk people gathering in
the early hours of the morning, waiting for cabs or walking along the main
residential roads in & out of town.

The cctv in Ampthill has in recent years been switched off (since the White Hart
last closed). The justification for this was a lack of criminal or anti-social
behavior. Looking at this another way - whilst the pubs had late licences, cctv
was required to monitor behavior and aid enforcement of any action required
due to people leaving the pubs late & causing disturbance. Re-instating the late
licences will return us to a position whereby those situations will inevitable
occur again.

Yours faithfully



FormB 07 i
CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL ? &g i
Licensing Act 2003
Public Protecqon
REPRESENTATION FORM FROM OTHER PERSONS

This representation is made by an other person in respect of the premises to be licensed
as detailed below

Your name/organisation name/name of
body you represent (see note 3)

Organisation name/name of body you Ampthill Town Council
represent (if appropriate) (see note 3)

Postal and email address 66 Dunstable Street
Ampthill
Beds
MK45 2JS

Contact telephone number 01525 844170

Name of the premises you are making a | The Queen's Head
representation about

Address of the premises you are Woburn Street
making a representation about. Ampthill
Beds

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives (see note 4)

Licensing Objective Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your

Or | representation or the reason for your representation.
No | Please use separate sheets if necessary

Prevention of crime and disorder | yes | The night time economy of the Town Centre has changed
over the past two years, which has resuited in the
incidents of crime and disorder reducing. It is hoped that
the atmosphere this has provided can be retained.
Public safety yes | Residents in the Town are concerned that the Town
Centre will become a no go area again.

Prevention of public nuisance yes | Noise nuisance and anti social behaviour has reduced
dramatically over the period since the nearby White Hart
premises have been closed. It has been established that
the Town Centre is a residential area.

With both the White Hart and the Queen’s Head applying
for late night licences the night time economy will change
completely to the detriment of the local residents.

Protection of children from harm no

| Please suggest any conditions that | A restriction on the licensing conditions for opening hours |
C:\Users\User\Appdata\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet
Files\OLKDBOS5\Representation Form Other Persons.Doc




F,E)rm B.

Agenda ltem 7
Page 54

could be added to the licence to remedy
| your representation or other
suggestions you would like the
Licensing Sub Commiittee to take into
account. **

to be limited to 12 midnight.

Signed:_ -

Please see notes on reverse

Date: > (G\soors

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period.

NOTES

1. If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend a meeting of the
Licensing Authority’s Committee and any subsequent appeal proceeding. If you
do not attend, the Committee will consider any representations that you have

made.

2. This form must be returned within the statutory period of 28 days from the date
the application was displayed on the premises of the date given in the public
notice in a local newspaper or other local publication.

3. Representations can only relate to the four licensing objectives.

4. Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity
of addressing your concerns. Your representations will be published in the report
available to the Licensing Committee, which will be publicly available. Names
and addresses will only be withheld from the Committee report at your request.

5. Please return this form when completed, along with any additional sheets, to:

Central Bedfordshire Council
Public Protection

Watling House

High Street North

Dunstable

Bedfordshire

LUG 1LF

Tel: 0300 300 8647

C:\Users\User\Appdata\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet
Files\OLKDBO5\Representation Form Other Persons.Doc



Agenda ltem 7
Page 55

Woburn Street Ampthill MK45 2HP

Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Central Bedfordshire Goundl
Watling House .

High Street North 02 AFR 20%
Dunstable _
LU6 1LF Public Proteciion }

31 March 2015

Dear Sirs

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE ~ 17 MARCH
2015 - THE QUEENS HEAD, 20 WOBURN STREET, AMPTHILL, fMK45 2HP

I am writing to oppose the recent application for extension of hours for
licensable activities at the Queens Head pub.

| live on Woburn Street, opposite the Queens Head pub. Extending the pub’s
opening hours is entirely unacceptable for the following reasons:

« |t will lead to an increase in noise and disturbance for the local
residents. Many of the pub’s customers, particularly smokers and in
the summer, sit to the side and in front of the pub, where noise is not
contained in any way (see attached photograph). It is unacceptable for
local residents to be subjected to a lot of noise and late-night drunken
behaviour in these seated areas until 1am at the weekend and 12am
during the week. Loud music can also be heard all along the street,
especially in the summer when doors and windows are left open. The
pub is located in a densely-populated residential area and extending its
licensing hours for serving alcohol and playing recorded music is
inappropriate for its location.

- There have already been a number of public nuisance, crime and
disorder incidents reported lower down on Woburn Street and in central
Ampthill outside drinking establishments following the extension of
licensing hours. During the weekend of 21 March 2015, | believe the
police were consulted about troublesome customers in the Hide bar on
Wobum Street (customers who were moving on to drink after 11pm at
the No 4 Bar in Ampthill) and there was further disorder in central
Ampthill (involving a smashed window). Extending the Queens Head's
licensing hours will lead to further disorder and public nuisance along
Wobum Street, as customers walk along Woburn Street from the town
late at night (or arrive in taxis and cars from further afield). Ampthill has



Agenda Item 7
Page 56

also had a history of problems caused by late-night licensing of
drinking establishiments.

The pub is located on the brow of a hill with approximately 6-8 pub
benches situated on a narrow, sloping pavement outside the pub (see
attached photograph). When there are lots of customers, not only do
they create a ot of noise, but they tend to spill out across the pavement
and on to the road, which is a public safety concern for cars
approaching the blind summit of the hill. Neighbours tell me there have
in the past been incidents of customers throwing pub benches on to the
road. If the extension is approved, the risk of a serious accident is
significantly increased due to a combination of the physical location
and a greater number of intoxicated customers.

= There are two young families situated directly opposite the pub and it is
unfair to subject children to noise and inappropriate behaviour late into
the night throughout the week as well as at the weekend.

I therefore hope you will take all of the above into account and turn down the
application.

Yours faithfully



Agridetitem -7

Queens tenp Puk Fa9E ST
L_REBRULN ST
MO THILL MWES 26

Sl onevad AfPROX. 3
PrvEM et 6 -8 BENCHES (N FRONT, BencHES ) TSSIBLY
V.cLos€ o Crepc ™M foe 6O+ FEOPLE 20+ feofllLE . NO

c NMENT .
o VP.&R.?j Aecer. rouks. WotSE el

Les DN TIAL PLECHTIES ALE DIRECTLH
OfPOS\TE -



Agenda ltem 7
Page 58

o ovrme 8M

— Genipal Bedifdanis %\;j}w Lol
- - e 4 S 240
0% APR 2t
. 2t I
public Protection 2.9 Hat~,
QAuetns He

A 12 Lusbuen Stresk AM{-kt‘m '

e

(Deﬂﬁ\'(q/MuL«—ml

e

wéa,;..u.,\@uk Hate

[~ o o Sbrekt el

P-4 g :

anA- ""‘7‘:’\7 e e & bl (= #ann
t



Agenda ltem 7

Page 59
—entral Bedfordshirg Geupail
Chapel I_.ane
QQ dgg'r'('j' 77 MAR 2015
MK45 2LN Public Protection ~
25th March 2015

Dear Sir
re Change of opening hours at The Queens Head, 20 Woburn Street, Ampthill MK45 2HP

| wish to object strongly to the proposed changes to the opening times, my house is
opposite The Queens Head and the noise generated will keep me awake and seriously
impact on my quality of life.

I have lived in my house for the last six months so it has been winter time and the windows
are shut but even so when there is live music at the Queens Head | can clearly hear the
music.

| also think that the increase in opening times will effect the value of my property no one
wants to live next door week in week out to noisy neighbours.

Please, please don't grant the extension of opening hours | am having to look after two
elderly parents my life is really stressful at the moment and | really, really need a good
nights sleep.

Yours sincerely



Agenda ltem 7

Page 60
Woburn Street
Ampthill
Bedfordshire
MEK45 2LL
Public Protection
Central Bedfordshire Council
Watling House
High Street North ife Gounc
Dunstablo Central Badfordshire Cou
12" April 2015
Dear Sir/fMadam, Public Protection

The Queens Head Public House, Ampthill, MK45 2HP
Application for Variation/Extension of Hours - Licensing Activities by Charles Wells

In accordance with the notice placed in the front door of The Queens Head pub and we wish to
object to the requested amendment to the pub’s licence, allowing the late night sale of alcohol,
refreshment and the provision of entertainment.

We have lived ..0"e-a«  the Queen Head for over 28 years and therefore we feel our
objections should be listened to by the licensing committee.

We have few issues with the current landlord Richard Hammond but we feel the proposals are
out of place with our local environment. Indeed the pub on its own web site describes The
Queens Head as a community Pub within a village atmosphere. Therefore we do not feel the
proposals fit in with the spirit of the Queens Head, particularly as it's very much “a locals pub”.
Extended drinking hours will attract non locals to Woburn Street who are in search of a late
night drinking den - particularly now that the White Hart has closed. We belleve that closed,
partly because of the unruly behaviour and late night trouble which we are now trying to avold
in Woburn Street. Therefore, by accepting the application you would be merely moving the
problem 200 metres up the road from the town centre into the fairly quiet nelghbourhood of
Woburn Street. To a point, the pressure created by the Whito Hart was accepted by the
community because this was the town centre, yet this part of Wobumn Street this is very much
a regidential area and as such should receive protection from the licensing authorities.
Potentlal problems created by late night drinking will likely create significant issues for the
immediate and local communtity - for example;-

Pravention of Crime & Disorder :- We have experienced a number of events over the years
where the pub appears to be frequented by school kids — some of whom may or may not be 18
yrs old. In the past, we have had issues on Friday evenings and we certainly don't wish to
return to those dark days BUT we do occasionally have problems, for example at the end of
term and birthdays and late drinking hours may see the return of more frequent examples of
unruly behaviour. When we have unruly behaviour we do occaslonally call the police on 101
and sometimes they are interested but most of the time we never see any police presence to
control such instances. We also have problems with kids urinating in Woburn Street and
Claridges Lane (between the pub and no 22).

Woe have had many instances where alcohol is “squirreled” in our garden over the fence or in
the under growth up Claridges Lane so in other words, customers of the Queens Head do not
always purchase refreshments from the pub — possibly because of cost - or perhaps they are
under age and wouldn’t be served anyway? The current landlord is aware of this problem. We
have also had our property damaged through alcohol related Incidents — namely In 2008 where



Agenda ltem 7
Page 61

a drunk punter from the QH pub decided to drive home and damaged our fence and both our
cars parked In one of our drives off Claridges Lane.

We have also had wooden fence panels in Woburn St broken by unruly behaviour from guests
of the Queens Head.

Public Safety:- | certainly wouldn’t recommend the public to walk through the occasional large
gatherings outside the pub - particularly late at night and in the summer when the evenings
are warmer.

Prevention of Public Nuisance:-_In our opinion the noise generated by the pub particulariy late
at night is already unacceptable. Whilst we are not suggesting the current landlord serves
after time we do experience issues with noise from the courtyard at the rear of the pub into the
early hours - even during the week — particularly when the weather is better in the summer
months. We belleve this would be even more unbearable if later licensing hours were
approved. We hear this noise quite clearly at times of year when we have our bedroom window
open (situated at the rear of our property) - which can cause difficulty to sleep. In fact we hear
noise from the Queens Head courtyard most evenings throughout the year when we take our
dog for a late night walk up Claridges Lane, typlcally between the hours of 10.45pm and
11.30pm. The problems arise when the weather becomes more pleasant and what appear to be
regulars enjoying thelr company well into the early hours.

Protection of Children From Harm:- There are at least two familles living directly across the
road from the pub In Woburn Street. Allowing opening hours to 1pm would create
unnecessary issues for those children with bedrooms locking directly at the pub. We have
been unfortunate to see from our own windows men urinating outside the pub on the pavement
- and when walking down Woburn Street to the Alameda Restaurant. Also men for some
reason - particularly when there is a large gathering at the pub - such as end of school
term/teenage birthdays - can frequently be found urinating in Claridges Lane and on or near
our cars parked In the driveways. We also hear excess nolse - revving up cars, slamming
doors and motorbikes, bottles and glasses being broken together with shouting and -
screaming. Let's face it, people who are a bit tipsy do not talk quietly regardless of the time of
day - but late at night - nolse carries a long way and this could get worse.

If you have any questions following the reading of our letter please let us know but in the
meantime we look forward to your sympathetic review of objections to the application.

Many thanks for your assistance in this matter.
Yours faithfuily,



Agenda ltem 7
Page 62

Patricia Davies

U N N
From: Licensing Enquiries
To:
Subject: RE: The Queens Head, 20 Woburn Street
From:

Sent: 14 April 2015 16:51
To: Licensing Enquiries
Subject: Re: The Queens Head, 20 Woburn Street

The Queens Head PH, Woburn Street, Ampthill

We are extremely concerned about the recent application to extend the licensing and live music hours at the above premises. We are
therefore objecting to / submitting comments on the licensing application on the basis of ‘Prevention of Crime and Disorder’. The
premises is located in a predominantly residential part of the street on the fringes of the town centre within the Ampthill Conservation
Area. The application relates to extended hours throughout the week. We already experience passing disturbance from people after
visiting pubs/facilities in the town when their behaviour is loud, exuberant and sometimes offensive, particularly on Friday and Saturday
evenings. We have also experienced incidents of vandalism: a glass thrown through our front house window resulting in damage to
interior fabrics as well as the window, liquid thrown over the front door, bare foot prints on the front door, half drunk bottles / cans and
broken glass left along the street and on our front door step and two incidents of a broken car wing mirror. Some of these incidents have
been reported to the local police.There are now some new venues in the town centre that have late opening hours, and we have noticed
an increase in this type of unsocial behaviour again since the opening of The Hide (22 Woburn Street) last summer. In addition to the
noise from people in the street the noise of people talking in The Hide was audible in our back garden last summer despite assurances
from the Council at the time of the application that there would be no nuisance from noise. We therefore have concerns that another
establishment providing later drinking hours will pull people up and down our section of Woburn Street, exacerbating the

existing weekend problems resulting in increased disturbance and pedestrian street noise directly outside our house but now throughout
the week. This will have a negative impact on the reasonable enjoyment of our property and will disturb our sleep and that of our
children. All the above will lead to a detriment in the amenity value of the Ampthill Conservation Area and adversely affect the
reasonable enjoyment of our property until and beyond midnight and 1am for 365 days a year. We do not feel that this is acceptable.

Yours Sincerely

- Wooum Sireet.



Agenda ltem 7
Page 63

Woeburn Street
Ampthill
MK45 2HP

29 March 2015
To The Licensing Team

Central Bedfordshire Council
Watling House

High Street North

Dunstable

Bedfordshire

LU6 1LF

Dear Sirs
Application of 18 March 2015 by the Queen’s Head, Ampthill for a variation to its licence

I am writing in relation to the above licence application. | object to the proposed variation. My reasons
are:

1. The Queen’s Head is in a residential area. | live very close to the Queen's Head on Woburn
Street. The result of allowing later opening times would be a considerable increase in the
number and lateness of drinkers walking along Woburn Street. It is likely that many of them
will be drunk and noisy and some may create a public nuisance. That is certainly our
experience when the White Hart in Ampthill had late opening hours.

2. Woburn Street is narrow and the houses are right on the pavement. We are not allowed to
have double glazing as the building is listed. My children’s bedrooms are at the front of the
house and the children have to get up early for school on Saturday mornings and sports

matches on Sunday moming. There is no doubt that to allow later opening would interfere
with their sleep and mine.

3. Ampthill has a history of problems caused by late licensing of premises serving alcohol. In
2012, | had to contact Alan Stone in the Public Protection Team on several occasions
regarding the nuisance caused by noise and drunken behaviour outside the White Hart after
11pm. There were problems in Ampthill with drunken people shrieking and the noise from
people waiting for and then getting in and out of taxis late at night. | also spoke to the police
about public nuisance caused by late night drinkers. Please see the attached report from the
Council's Public Protection Team which includes comments on increased taxi, vehicle and
people noise from late night opening times at different premises in the centre of Ampthill.

There is a late opening time at Number 4 Bar and Grill in the main square of Ampthill. There
are indications that this is becoming problematic following disturbance late at night in the

square last weekend. | am aware that The Hide also had problems with drunken behaviour
when it was using its late licence.

It would be extremely regrettable, if the Council were to inflict the problems associated with more late-
night drinking on Ampthill's local residents again, just when the town was becoming quiet enough
most weekends and weekdays late at night to allow residents to sleep.

There is no reasonable basis to allow the Queen's Head to stay open any later than it currently
does. Please reject the application.

YAnire faithe b



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8
Page 65

Meeting:
Date:
Subject:

Licensing Sub-Committee
5 May 2015

Application for the variation of a Premises Licence under

The Licensing Act 2003 at The White Hart, 125 Dunstable
Street, Ampthill, Beds

Report of:

Summary:

Head of Public Protection

The report provides information on which the Sub-Committee may base

its determination of an application to vary a premises licence.

Advising Officer:
Contact Officer:
Function of:
Public/Exempt:
Wards Affected:
Ward Councillors
Location
Applicant
Applicant’s agent

Reason for
consideration by Sub-
Committee

Recommended
decisions:

Marcel Coiffait, Director of Community Services

Margaret James, Principal Public Protection Officer (Licensing)
Licensing Committee of a licensing authority

Public

Ampthill

Cllr Mike Blair, Cllr Paul Duckett, Clir Mark Smith

The White Hart, 125 Dunstable Street, Ampthill, Beds

Punch Taverns plc

TLT Solicitors

This is an application to vary hours and conditions on a
premises licence to which there have been eleven
representations from other persons.

The sub-committee determines the application in
accordance with the Statutory Guidance issued under the
Licensing Act 2003, our Licensing Policy and the
information contained within this report

That, having regard to the application and relevant
representations, the sub-committee takes such steps
mentioned below as it considered necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

That the sub-committee provides the reasons for its
decision



Agenda Item 8

Page 66

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Council Priorities:

Determination of this matter meets a particular Council priority as follows:

e Promote health and wellbeing and protecting the vulnerable.

Financial:

1. There are no direct financial implications for the Council.

Legal:

2. Licensing applications are considered pursuant to specific legislation,
explained within the report.

3. Any decision made by the Sub-Committee could be the subject of an appeal to
the Magistrates Court by the license applicant or by an objector to the
application.

Risk Management:

4. All Council members are aware that any licensing matter decision which is
unreasonable or unlawful could be open to challenge and could result in
reputational damage and potential financial penalty.

5. The report details the options available to the Sub-Committee in determining

the application/s and recommends a decision/s which could be reached. Any
decision taken by the Sub-Committee has a risk of appeal to the Magistrates
Court.

Staffing (including Trades Unions):
6. Not Applicable.

Equalities/Human Rights:

7. To ensure that any decision does not unfairly discriminate, public authorities
must be rigorous in reporting to Members the outcome of an equality impact
assessment and the legal duties.

8. Public Authorities must ensure that decisions are made in a way which
minimises unfairness, and without a disproportionately negative effect on
people from different ethnic groups, disabled people, women and men. It is
important that Councillors are aware of this duty before they take a decision.

When decisions are made, decision makers must have the relevant data,
including the results of equality impact assessment, and of consultation
and involvement, to ensure they reach an informed decision.”




Agenda Item 8

Page 67
Public Health
9. All licensing applications are sent to Health as a Responsible Authority they
have the opportunity to make representations in relation to the four licensing
objectives.

Community Safety:

10.  The Sub-Committee is required under the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider the crime and disorder implications of their decisions and is reminded
of the Council’s responsibility to co-operate in the reduction of crime and
disorder in Central Bedfordshire.

Sustainability:

11. Not Applicable.

Procurement:

12. Not applicable.

Location of the Premises

13. The premise is situated on the main through route and close to a mini
roundabout complex in the town centre. Other retail properties are situated
around this area. There is some residential property within the nearby
surroundings. A small public space, with a local monument, is situated nearby.
There is a large supermarket with ‘off’ licence authorisation situated just over
100 metres away to the North of the premises. An additional ‘off’ licensed
premise is situated within 100 metres of the premises to the North East The
nearest ‘on’ licensed premises are in excess of 100 metres from the premises
and to the North and the South.

14. A map of the area is attached at Appendix A.

Details of the present application

15. This is an application for the variation of a premises licence by Punch Taverns
plc (Attached at Appendix B), to extend the hours for the sale of alcohol and late
night refreshment, and amend current licence conditions.

Representations

16. Representations have been received from eleven other persons. (Attached

at Appendix C)

17. No representations have been received from Responsible Authorities.
Responsible authority Comment
Police No representations
Fire No representations
Environmental Health No representations
Health & Safety No comments
Planning No comments




Agenda Item 8

Page 68
Child Protection No comments
Public Health No comments
Trading Standards No comments

Application 1 Guidance

18. In accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Councils
scheme of delegation, all applications with relevant representations must be
determined by a sub-committee

19. When determining the application, Members should only consider issues, which
relate to the licensing objectives , which in this case are:

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder/Public Safety/The prevention of public
nuisance

20. The sub-committee must have regard to the statutory guidance issued under
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’'s Statement of Licensing
Policy. (Sections 7.1; 7.2 and 7.3 refer to the relevant licensing objectives).

21. Members should not allow themselves to pre-determine the application or to be
prejudiced in favour or opposed to the representations and shall only determine
the application having had an opportunity to consider all relevant facts.

Options

Option A: Grant the variation

Option B: Grant the variation with conditions (may include restrictions on
licensable activities/hours)

Option C: Reject the application

Appendices:

Appendix A — Location map
Appendix B — Application for variation
Appendix C — Representations

Background Papers: (open to public inspection)

The Licensing Act 2003
Central Bedfordshire Council
(on website)



[ ]
Gl
B
PAR K

Date: 14 April 2015 i
p The White Hart © Crown Copyright and database right. 2015
125 Dunstable Street Ordnance Survey 100049029.
Ampthill

ERESCTEE212Y N B2V 21\V

Scale 1:1000



MartinA01_2
Text Box
The White Hart
125 Dunstable Street
Ampthill


ManningL01_2
Text Box
Appendix A



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8
Page 71

Appendix B

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We Punch Tavems Pl e
(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
200318

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

White Hart
125 Dunstable Street

Posttown | Ampthill Postcode MK45 2NG

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £54,000

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number 01283 501600

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises Jubilee House
address Second Avenue

Post town | Burton Upon Trent | Postcode | DE14 2WF



ManningL01_3
Text Box
Appendix B



Agenda Iltem 8
Page 72

Part 3 - Variation
Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Kves ] No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? IDDI IMAIA l |' 'l' ll !

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [ JYes No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 2)

To permit the sale of alcohol from 8am until midnight on Sunday to Wednesday and 8am until
tam on Thursday to Saturday.

To permit late night refreshment from 11pm until midnight on Sunday to Wednesday and 11pm
until 1am on Thursday to Saturday.

To permit the opening hours of the premises from 8am until 00:30am on Sunday to Wednesday
and 8am until 1:30am on Thursday to Saturday.

To permit residents and their bona fide guests staying within the letting accommodation access
to the premises 24 hours a day and for-alcohol and late night refreshment to be served to them
during this time.

All permitted licensable activities and opening hours to take place from the start of permitted
hours on New Years Eve until the end of permitted hours on New Years Day.

Remove the condition "No children are permitted in the stable bar during trading hours".

Remove the condition "No children are permitted on the premises (excluding hotel guests) after
20:30".

Remove the condition "A challenge 25 policy is to be implemented”.

Remove the condition "The challenge 25 posters & signage to be displayed at the points of sale,
entry and exit and around the premises”.

Remove the condition "Within 3 months from the variation of the licence all staff involved, or
likely to be involved in the sale/supply of alcohol to have attended/achieved the TSI Fair Trading
Award — Do You Pass qualification (or equivalent), after this time any staff that have not
completed the aforementioned qualification (or equivalent) will not be permitted to sell alcohol at
the premises (until completed)".

Remove the condition "All new staff involved in or likely to be involved in the sale/supply of
alcohol, within 3 months of starting must complete the TSI Fair Trading Award — Do You Pass
qualification (or equivalent). Any staff employed longer than 3 months that have not completed
this qualification (or equivalent) are not permitted to sell alcohol at the premises.

Remove the condition "Subsequent 6 monthly refresher training to be carried out for all staff
(internal training). This must be documented with all training records to be signed off by staff and




Agenda Item 8
Page 73

the deliverer of the training”.

Remove the condition "The premises to implement a regular programme (at least quarterly i.e. 1
visit within every 3 month period) of independent internal test purchases of entry and aicohol
(using operatives over 18). The tests are to identify staffs compliance with the Think 25 policy
and maintain a high profile for age restricted sales within the premises (This contract can be
arranged with Trading Standards or other providers such as 'Serve Legal’)".

Remove the advisory "Please note that Bedfordshire Fire & Rescue Service has calculated an
advisory capacity of 80 in the bar, 100 in 1% floor function room and 150 in the stables bar, based
upon available fire exits, for this premises. If you wish to discuss this aspect please contact the
Fire Safety Office, Southfields Road, Kempston, Bedford, MK42 7NR".

Remove the condition "The maximum capacity for the whole of the premises is set out at 200"

Remove the condition "The licence holder is responsible for ensuring maximum capacity is not
exceeded".

Remove the condition "All doors and windows are to be kept closed at all times”.
Remove the condition "No admission or re-admission to the premises is allowed after 23:00hrs".

Remove the condition "A minimum of 3 SIA registered door supervisors will be on duty on Friday
and Saturday nights from 21:00 hours to the terminal hour”.

Remove the condition "CCTV to the current specification of Bedfordshire Police will be installed
on the premises by 24/11/2005 and all tapes retained for a minimum period of 28 days".

Remove the condition "The opening hours of the premises shall be limited to 00:00hrs, seven
days a week".

Remove the condition "All licensable activities shall cease at 23:30hrs, seven days a week".

Remove the condition "Automatic closers shall be affixed to and used on all windows and
external doors”.

Remove the condition "Within a period of three months from 22 January 2013 a noise control
scheme shall be submitted to and agreed by the Local Licensing Authority. This should consider
the suitability of the venue, it's limitations and subsequent recommendations to control noise
from live and/or recorded music and persons using the external areas and shall include
consideration as to suitable ventilation and smoking area for the premises. Any mitigation and/or
control measures arising from such shall be implemented within 1 month of approval and
thereafter maintained in perpetuity in accordance with the approved details”.

Remove the condition "No persons shall be permitted, or allowed, to leave the premises with any
alcohol, other refreshments or food after 23.00hrs, seven days a week".

Remove the condition "The performance of live and recorded music shall be suspended for a
period of two (2) months from 12 February 2013".

Add the condition "A 30 minute wind down period will be in operation at the premises to allow for
dispersal of customers”.

Add the condition "The locations of fire safety and other safety equipment subject to change in
accordance with the requirements of the responsible authorities or following a risk assessment”.

50

Add the condition "The premises will operate a ‘zero tolerance drug policy™.




Agenda Item 8
Page 74

Add the condition "The Designated Premises Supervisor, or appropriate representative, will
monitor the dispersal of customers from the premises”.

Add the condition "CCTV will be installed and in operation at the premises when the premises
are open to the public. The CCTV system will, as a minimum, cover all entrances and the bar
counter(s). The CCTV system will have a hard drive that records and saves all footage for a
minimum of 28 days. The CCTV system will have the capability for copies of the footage to be
recorded onto a portable device, such as DVD or memory stick, if required by the police”.

Add the condition “An incident book and refusals register will be kept at the premises and will be
made available to the licensing authority and responsible authorities upon request. The incident
book will record; (a) All crimes reported to the venue; (b) All ejections of customers; (c) Any
incidents of disorder, (d) Seizure of drugs or offensive weapons; (e) Any faults in the CCTV
system; and (f). Any refusal of the sale of alcohol”.

Add the condition "Staff will be trained in legislation relevant to their job role. A record of this
training will be kept at the premises and available to the licensing authority or responsible
authorities upon request”.

Add the condition "A first aid kit will be kept on the premises”.

Add the condition "Notices will be disp!ayedvasking customers to leave the premises quietly and
to respect the neighbours”.

Add the condition "Doors and windows will be kept closed during regulated entertainment, except
for access to and egress from the premises”.

Add the condition "Staff will call taxis for customers upon request”.

Add the condition "A challenge 21 policy will be employed whereby a person who appears to be
under 21 years of age and is attempting to purchase alcohol, will be asked to provide
identification. The only type of identification that will be accepted is a passport, photo driving
licence, military identification, EU identity card or PASS approved identification. Staff will be
trained in this policy and records of that training will be kept".

Add the condition “Children will only be permitted entry when accompanied by an adult”.

Add the condition "Children will only be permitted until 9pm unless they are taking a meal or
attending a function, where they will be permitted to stay until the end of the meal or function”

All other hours, licensable activities and conditions are to remain unchanged.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state I i
the number expected to attend:




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Agenda Item 8
Page 75

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change
if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
g)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or ()
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Please tick all that apply

(]

O 00000

X

X



Agenda Iltem 8

Page 76
A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3) '
guidance note 7) Outdoors | (]
Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
- -1 guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to uise the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun




Agenda Item 8

Page 77
B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors 0
timings (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors 0
Day | Start | Finish Both I

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat -

Sun




Cc

Agenda Item 8

Page 78

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun




Agenda Item 8

Page 79

D

Boxing or wrestiing Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors 0

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors U

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun




Agenda Item 8

Page 80
E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors 0]
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun




Agenda Iltem 8

Page 81
F
Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors 0O
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri ~ { Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun




Agenda ltem 8

Page 82
G
Performances of Will the performance of dance take place ;
dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
Standard days and (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun




Agenda Iltem 8

Page 83

H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

description to that providing

falling within (g), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | indoors O
outdoors or both - please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors | (]

Both O

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e). {f) or (q) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun




Agenda Iltem 8

Page 84
1
Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment -
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors X
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors 0O
Day | Start | Finish Both |
Mon | 23.00 | 00:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Hot food and drink served on the premises.
Tue |23:00 |00:00
Wed | 23:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
: refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
Thur | 23:00
Fri 01:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
23:00 those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat 01:00 guidance note 6)
23:00 To permit residents and their bona fide guests staying within the
letting accommodation to be served hot food and drink from 11pm
Sun 01:00 | until 5am.
23:00 | 00:00 | From 11pm on New Years Eve until 5am on New Years Day moming.




Agenda Iltem 8

Page 85

J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | On the
Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises O
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Off the 0]

premises
Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | 08:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

read guidance note 5)

Tue | 08:00 | 00:00

Wed | 08:00 | 00:00

Thur | 08:00 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri :
n 01:00 To pemit residents and their bona fide guests staying within the

08:00 letting accommodation to be sold alcohol 24 hours a day.

Sat 01:00 | From the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve until the end of

pemitted hours on New Years Day.

08:00

Sun 01:00
08:00 { 00:00

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please
read guidance note 9).

None.




Agenda Item 8

Page 86

L
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish
Mon 00:30
08:00
Tue 00:30
08:00
Wed 00:30
08:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur 00:30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
08:00 To permit residents and their bona fide guests staying within the
Fri 01:30 | letting accommodation access to the premises 24 hours a day.
08:00 From the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve until the end of
Sat 01:30 permitted hours on New Years Day.
08:00
Sun 01:30
08:00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe couid be
removed as a conseqguence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

Remove the condition "No children are permitted in the stable bar during trading hours".

Remove the condition "No children are permitted on the premises {excluding hotel guests) after
20:30".

Remove the condition "A challenge 25 policy is to be implemented”.

Remove the condition “The challenge 25 posters & signage to be displayed at the points of sale,
entry and exit and around the premises”.

Remove the condition "Within 3 months from the variation of the licence all staff involved, or
likely to be involved in the sale/supply of alcohol to have attended/achieved the TSI Fair Trading
Award - Do You Pass qualification (or equivalent), after this time any staff that have not
completed the aforementioned qualification (or equivalent) will not be permitted to sell alcohol at
the premises (until completed)"”.

Remove the condition "All new staff involved in or likely to be involved in the sale/supply of
alcohol, within 3 months of starting must complete the TSI Fair Trading Award — Do You Pass




Agenda Iltem 8
Page 87

qualification (or equivalent). Any staff employed longer than 3 months that have not completed
this qualification (or equivalent) are not permitted to sell alcohol at the premises.

Remove the condition "Subsequent 6 monthly refresher training to be carried out for all staff
(internal training). This must be documented with all training records to be signed off by staff and
the deliverer of the training”.

Remove the condition "The premises to implement a regular programme (at least quarterly i.e. 1
visit within every 3 month period) of independent internal test purchases of entry and alcohol
(using operatives over 18). The tests are to identify staffs compliance with the Think 25 policy
and maintain a high profile for age restricted sales within the premises (This contract can be
amranged with Trading Standards or other providers such as 'Serve Legal')".

Remove the advisory "Please note that Bedfordshire Fire & Rescue Service has calculated an
advisory capacity of 80 in the bar, 100 in 1* floor function room and 150 in the stables bar, based
upon available fire exits, for this premises. If you wish to discuss this aspect please contact the
Fire Safety Office, Southfields Road, Kempston, Bedford, MK42 7NR".

Remove the condition "The maximum capacity for the whole of the premises is set out at 200",

Remove the condition "The licence holder is responsible for ensuring maximum capacity is not
exceeded".

Remove the condition "All doors and windows are to be kept closed at all times”.
Remove the condition "No admission or re-admission to the premises is allowed after 23:00hrs".

Remove the condition "A minimum of 3 SIA registered door supervisors will be on duty on Friday
and Saturday nights from 21:00 hours to the terminal hour”.

Remove the condition “CCTV to the current specification of Bedfordshire Police will be installed
on the premises by 24/11/2005 and all tapes retained for a minimum period of 28 days”.

Remove the condition "The opening hours of the premises shall be limited to 00:00hrs, seven
days a week".

Remove the condition "All licensable activities shall cease at 23:30hrs, seven days a week".

Remove the condition "Automatic closers shall be affixed to and used on all windows and
external doors".

Remove the condition "Within a period of three months from 22 January 2013 a noise control
scheme shall be submitted to and agreed by the Local Licensing Authority. This should consider
the suitability of the venue, it's limitations and subsequent recommendations to control noise
from live and/or recorded music and persons using the external areas and shall include
consideration as to suitable ventilation and smoking area for the premises. Any mitigation and/or
control measures arising from such shall be implemented within 1 month of approval and
thereafter maintained in perpetuity in accordance with the approved details”.

Remove the condition "No persons shall be permitted, or allowed, to leave the premises with any
alcohol, other refreshments or food after 23.00hrs, seven days a week”.

Remove the condition "The performance of live and recorded music shall be suspended for a
period of two (2) months from 12 February 2013".




Agenda ltem 8

Page 88
Please tick as appropriate
e | have enclosed the premises licence
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence O

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or
part of it below

Reasons why | have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.




Agenda Item 8
Page 89

M

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives
as a result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

As per the existing licence save for the conditions requested to be removed and the below.

A 30 minute wind down period will be in operation at the premises to allow for dispersal of
customers.

The locations of fire safety and other safety equipment subject to change in accordance with the
requirements of the responsible authorities or following a risk assessment.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises will operate a ‘zero tolerance drug policy'.

The Designated Premises Supervisor, or appropriate representative, will monitor the dispersal of
customers from the premises.

CCTV will be installed and in operation at the premises when the premises are open to the
public. The CCTV system will, as a minimum, cover all entrances and the bar counter(s). The
CCTV system will have a hard drive that records and saves all footage for a minimum of 28 days.
The CCTV system will have the capability for copies of the footage to be recorded onto a
portable device, such as DVD or memory stick, if required by the police.

An incident book and refusals register will be kept at the premises and will be made available to
the licensing authority and responsible authorities upon request. The incident book will record;
(a) All crimes reported to the venue; (b) All ejections of customers; (c) Any incidents of disorder;
(d) Seizure of drugs or offensive weapons; (e) Any faults in the CCTV system; and (f) Any refusal
of the sale of alcohol.

c¢) Public safety

Staff will be trained in legislation relevant to their job role. A record of this training will be kept at
the premises and available to the licensing authority or responsible authorities upon request.

A first aid kit will be kept on the premises.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Notices will be displayed asking customers to leave the premises quietly and to respect the
neighbours.

Doors and windows will be kept closed during regulated entertainment, except for access to and
egress from the premises.

Staff will call taxis for customers upon request.




Agenda ltem 8
Page 90

e) The protection of children from harm

A challenge 21 policy will be employed whereby a person who appears to be under 21 years of
age and is attempting to purchase alcohol, will be asked to provide identification. The only type of
identification that will be accepted is a passport, photo driving licence, military identification, EU
identity card or PASS approved identification. Staff will be trained in this policy and records of
that training will be kept.

Children will only be permitted entry when accompanied by an aduit.

Children will only be permitted until 9pm unless they are taking a meal or attending a function,
where they will be permitted to stay until the end of the meal or function.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or X
| have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been
made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

* | understand that | must now advertise my application.
¢ | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

KN XX K

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT
2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part § - Signatures (please read guidance note 11)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or

other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the
applicant, please state in what capacity.

Date

Signature - TLUT
3| ‘sl (s

Capacity BoULITER TO THE ARDUCAST

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read
guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity




Agenda Iltem 8
Page 91

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Barry Richards
TLT Solicitors
One Redcdliff Street

Post town | Bristol iPost code TBS1 6TP

Telephone number (if any) § 0333 006 0283

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address {optional)
barry.richards@tltsolicitors.com

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which
the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish
to make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises
licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the late night levy.

2. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

4. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during

the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longeron a

particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the

week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the

premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the

premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

‘9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

11. The application form must be signed.

12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents
must sign the application form.

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

®» N o




Agenda Item 8
Page 92

Oakman

INNS & RESTAURANTS



Agenda Item 8
Page 93

Development Proposals



HART

i -

Agenda Item 8
Page 94

ERgrive
GROuUR



Area A

Agenda Item 8
Page 95

VERAGE AREAS

P

B

&

D



Agenda ltem 8
Page 96

AREAS

EVERAGE

om

FOOD &




Page 97

Agenda Item 8

S¥ 4 ¥W¥

19VY3IATE

® Q004




Area D

Agenda Item 8
Page 98

AREAS

E

ERAG

& B EV

0D

0




Page 99

Agenda Item 8

T -

3I9v43IA3I9d % QOO 4

J eady




F

Area

Agenda Item 8
Page 100

TOILETS

PUB L IC




Page 101

Agenda Iltem 8

WOOH

NOILlLDNDOND

J
2




Page 102

Agenda Iltem 8




yldwy ‘[S10H HeH aiypA syl

Page 103

‘piojpag ‘umol Ajunod ayl 4o Yinos anp sa|iw

8 49A0 1sn[ pue sauAay uol|iN JO ISea S3jlw T paienis
uondinsaq uonelo]

‘241yspaojpeg ulyum

seaJe anIsuadxa 150w 9y) JO U0 eale Sy} sjew
S|00Y2s paysi|qe1sa |[@m yiim 3uo|y ‘Maj e Inqg aweu

0} Jassalpuiey ‘syuagde 9)e)sa ‘SI0}11|0S JO ssauisng
juapuadapul [|ews Auew ale 313Y] '3SOJ}JIBAA B JO WIO)
343 Ul UMO] 3Y] 0} UOI}IPPEe JUdI3J B PUB SJUBINE}SI
Jo Ayauien apim e ‘sqnd |elanss sey ||1yidwy
uondiasaq sanuawy

"€T uoduN( TIA 843 Woly s3jiwQT paiedo|

UMO] 1@)Jew |euoilipes) e ‘allyspiojpag ul pajenis
uoidiiasaqg ealy

weaJsjsulely 1930 Yy3iH pasodo.d

an|eA 12311s ysiy 3u13six3

uondiasag e

Agenda Item 8

s|esodoid uswdojaAa R JUsW]SaAU|




Page 104

Agenda Item 8

lyidwy ‘1910H JeH SsHUAA 8yl

3|1eas uelnr “INdY
12dooH 11aqoy ‘INd
"1IN0 pallied aq 03 sy4om

yded sed jeuonndo pue awayds oljed [BUIRIX M 5114spI0jpag

‘Pa1114 3q 01 aWway2s adeudis mau pue }I0MpPooMm
Pa1e10J3p ||e 0] SUOIIEI0I3P |BUIIIXT :|BUIDIXT

[yrdwy

19241 9|geIsunQ §7T :uoiday
"IN0Y3Nno1y3 saysiuly Mau yiim swoolpaq |10y

3Y3 JO JUBWIYSIQINYAL [N} Y "SWBYIS SUOIIEI0IBP [910H MEeH UYM 3YyL :SS3IPPY
[BUJBIUI MBU [DUl O} ‘SeaJe 3SN0Y JO Yoeq pue Jeq

39N
du1sixa Jo uoneinsiyuod-al [BUIBIUI [N |eulalu| Lo o e

S
&
~J
20 Buo- o
wieg buot} 5%

nmm_c:ca

ue|d 8IS R uoijewJoju| 10aloid Asy




Agenda Item 8
Page 105

1noAeT ue|d Jooj4 punois) buisix3

E
o
=
<
[
o
A
©
=
2
=
=
©
1 o
l—




Page 106

Agenda Item 8

llyldwy ‘[910H MeH sHYAA 8y L

L NS
w00 ONNOND OIS04084

Asansas seq ped o) pajjesul ag -} ¥ S Al W
0} si3UNYs Ajundas mau ‘ved
uado 310W BPELW PUe PIAOWI
2Q 0] AQQO| @auesjus dusixy

d pauielal pue papaioad o | ]
IOJ aq 03 asejdasy auntes) Junsixy P — | i —_— |
| | 3
—EEre = Y T
lm 7 _ l....lflrnﬂ .
7 = F :
| T~
@ I
02
9 Alaauas Jeq mau wlo4
o
= Fo—= i
o ! Aemioop
o 244 bV __ 2JUBNU M3U pue wuoye|d
Sease 100} 1541 pue 7 _ . lmylr/m—u.“...: f ..::_u:m,_ SJUENUS MBU WI04
_ _ W01 UBIIUNY 0] Palelojal pue _ - : il N, s |
(@) panowss 3q 0] siajic) Funsixy oA : 1h ™\ 1 T——
S : N —— fl
@) ease T M T ssed [ L
= | uayyiy 198e] Wiy 0} panowal e L7 T iy uaya)y ueyd uado Mmau wioy | -
d 9Q 01 S|iem uayoy Jupsixa uey | i [
Q A it
= T 3
A . T R
|
e A :
m [
r—t
i
\ “
e = =
\ : ) .»K =10 B
JF - . J - " T 1l |
Yy 4 [T e e UOIE)S SSaU)IEM MOU W04 i _
e |

=== _J TS~ Juness ylooq aso0| maN



Agenda Item 8
Page 107

1noAeT ue|d Jooj4 punols) pssodoid

The White Hart Hotel, Ampthill




Page 108

Agenda Item 8

liyidwy ‘|910H MeH aHYAA 8yl

NY Id A00714 ANCQ03S NY Id HO0N4 LS A

SIS T _
| ‘I.“ e IIME[I.._I . ‘I:[q||![flwu.ll\\ 1T I - = M_ ”
H @‘“l\.n.bn....‘w.\.,\\.mb . s : , ¥ _ e ﬁ _ _ E—
| — T = T — | 1 N
| _ ,[ -y m | = cmssaliy e _
= TYTE] =
rt , | i S Gt A . _
/| : 3 W __ | | ;
Lo i | W e g |
A ,. - ﬁ =i = -
| L :
W _ ]

SJNoAeT ue|d J00|4 pu0dag % 1Sl Bunsixg




Agenda Item 8

Page 109

sjnoAe ue|d 100|4 puodas % }sli4 pasodoid

I 2 gy e i F

NY Id A0 T2 ANDOV3S

R =




Page 110

Asepunoq yied
" 1e) 0} |je1sul aq 01 Funuay maN

Agenda Item 8

~—— SHIOMm dewe) o
JUBIX3 40y Suondo 1507 0} 1ajay

duiduay ajA1s ajelse

MU YIM 9IMIIS 9() 0] Base MaN
= wuaipesd Sunsixa 0y ajou ‘ease
Oijed Saysiulj UIS3) MIU WO

ueld |eulaix3 pasodold

*
— ' ’ b . "
- T punodwod
=k PaJU3) MIU UIYlIm SSuaN|Ip
7 o 1aaq Juisixa asndijuoiay
paq Jajueld pasies pauuoy
& 2
P
G sIydi| 9| dunw Yyum siapeay
" payaue
PaWLIO) SNUIAE 3ul| 4 ; POUE |
O] pajjeIsul aq 0] 9941 aINje / ) = 13W0)sN2 s)eledas e Joidispun
Nl i W | - ‘ duijsixag 0] AemAI||E Mau W04
pajeunun|| yoeq aq 0} uonRIAg
paydde auads J5310) Ley / —
anym / Jaap aaey o) Suipieoy | oV T ssaade
‘llem Asepunoq o) Suipieoy | > @ - i
. Yiduay [ing ydiy JJwg mau wioy — ) °*

sdajs ss3208 M3U Ylim
ease oned sdue Ul MIU W04



Agenda Item 8
Page 111

dnd - sydeibojoyd bunsix3g

E
Q.
&
<
[
o
R
p v
©
A E
48
e
=
)
i e
I_




Agenda Item 8
Page 112

SINOOYQ3g - sydeibojoyd bunsixg

E
Q.
=
<
Qo
O
B
©
o
2
=
=
)
Lo
|_




Page 113

Agenda Item 8

yidwy ‘[910H HeH a)upA ayl

=)
S,
(@)
)
O
Q)
-
=
4]
=
=
)
wn
I_
=
Q
Q.
(q))]
®
-
@)
=
3
o
|
(@]
@)
-




liyidwy ‘|910H HeH sHUAA Syl

SNH3IAVIL

HONOJ

Page 114

Agenda Item 8

g NAgpwnag +9 ,..f.w.,\_md_
114 vnd 63 Jgaaaond VAR B3ZASAING

awayosg |Bulalx3




Agenda Item 8
Page 115

Swooy buipa suu| uewyeQ |eoidA |

E
Q
=
<
[
o
% [
=
©
B I
4
e
=
o)
=
I_...




SNH3IAVL

Page 116

Agenda Item 8

wn
o
o
9]
Q
=
@
@)
J
o
i)
=
%
7
<
>
-
M
QO

HONOJ

lIyldwy ‘[910H HMeH sHUAA 8yl

noyBnoJy) saysiuy Jooy 3 ||em MaN
Inoybnoay) suem Aiejues man
Buuiooy ansnoooe map

SWO0dd39 31INS-N3
}lomjonp oosse g Jie ysay ‘Adoued joeljxa map

Jun 19j1Yyo Ui yiem man

Buuooy o)y map

Buijiso 4y man

SI[EM ||B 03 20y 3y maN

U3Yo)y Spel) 0) SSOIAIBS MBU W04
INOAE| |EINJONIS MBU L0

JYOLS HSVMLOd HOS ® NIHOLIM
SEale ||e 0} SUOHEBIODIP [N} MEN

13]10] XasIUN 0} a1em AIBjIiueS map

abeulesp 6/n g Buiao
8S|2) PUE S||EM Y)IM '400(q 2]10} X3SIUN JO0|) PSSIEI MBU WO

SUOIEI0D3P [BUIDIUI ||N) MBN
paze|B-a1 aq o} smopum Buisixg
pIe| 8q 0] J00| Jaquul} Map

WOOY NOILLONNA
Jun uoKE)S SSaIJIBAL MBN

Sapeljsn|eq [ou! 'sdajs SSB00B WOO0J UOHOUNY MBU WO

"SSB00B WU UOIIUN) MaU
wuo} 0} Bulia g s||em 'Si00)) 3jB)SUI-al §00|q }3]10] JO |BAOWIAY

usyay uado mau woade 0} sbuluado jeinjonig mau wioy

‘VIUVY SSVd NIHOLIM
uejd jsaje| Jad se sBuiuado |esnjonus mau wuo 4

Aqqo| soueljus o} suopelodsp-al ||ny
"7 INOD A8807 FONVAILNI

2 %% N NS RS

>

A T

Jeuped

young

pie| aq 0} Bupew Jauieq may

2)noJ $s8008E 3w} Jybiu 0} SISPNYS AJUND3S mau ||gjsu|

Y3YV OD0SSY 8 AB807 IDONVHLNI
SUOIBI03P |BUWIB)UI ||N) MaN

pie| aq 0} Buuooy auo)sbey man
s8uing Bo| mau |jejsu|

Jyueay soe|daly msu wioH
aoejdany Bunsixs jse) 3 deems

juod) - YUY ONNS
eaJe Buiuip pajjsued 0] suoeloo8p |BUIBIUI [|N) MBN

S1S00 4§34 0] joalgns Bunybi| pue ainjuing map

pIE| 8Q 0} JOO} J3QLUI} MBN

(Maalas Jeg Jo SHYJ VIUV ONINIA
alemAlliues 13|10} PajqeSIP MBN

abeulelp b/n joul ‘esle 1910} PB|GESIP MBU ULIOH

ue|d )ssje| Jad se sBuuado |einoNIS Mau wuo4

Jzuing Bo| mau |ejsuy

a0e|dayy Bunsixs js8) @ deamg

SIS00 474 0] 108lgns Bunybi| B sinjiuing men

E3le JBQ 0} SUOIBI0DBP [BUIBIUI [N} MaN

psjlejsul 5q 0) Buijeas psxiy jo SUCHDAS MaN

ease f1anlss 0] BuLooy ol Map

pie| aq ) Buuooy suoisbey mau pue Buuooy paji g Jaquui] map

Buijpioeq mau joul 9je|dwoo Alanas teq map
dve

SHIOM |BUIB)U|

L3

»

Jsuped

ung

Yz



Agenda Item 8
Page 117

History



Page 118

Agenda Item 8

“JPswiy Joyine 3y 133je pawleu s| wood
uonauny a1 pue ‘ayl| feuosaad siy Jo
S[2AOU SIY WOJ J31JBIBYD B I3 pIWEU
5| SWOOJIP3q S JO I3 ‘sl SBury
31 M UOI23UUCD AIBISTI| 5,3U33J5) JO
UONEIG3[RI U| "BUSAIL) WEYERIS) JOLANE
uloqg-paisweyag Aq paauanbauy Sujaq
10j SNOWIR) ISOW SI SWUY sBuly| ay | eyl
U sey puadar "wood uonouny Jueds|s
ue pue swoolpaq panuicdde-|lam ¢ |
1M JUBINEISDI PUE JBq YsI|Aas & olul 3l
pawuojsuesy am 133loud uswiysiqanyau
WGZ" |7 & SuMmoj|0) Ing "PIISWEYIAG JO 313U 3] Ul UU|

Buiyorod AiN1uad ag| UMOP-UNL € sem swidyy sBury| ay | O—,ON .

laquwiaosag

‘BIMY°*IBPUBSSEY [RBYDIL UB1SI|-y PoomAl|oH Aq paiisia usag
Apuadaa aaey am (Ysny-ysny aya uo) ang 1se0q 01 3UO 10U 313M MON]|
‘uoneunsap wealp Jnok 108 aA noA pue sqnd 1e3.8 Suluuna u) aspJadxe
ano yuam ey ajdno) -sezzid uele) opusyane 1oj uonemndaa qiadns e
pue jjodepn wouy sejorezzid 113dx3 ‘uaio ezzid SuluINg-poOmM SNOWRUL
4no awea Buo)y "IiyMmyaLIom alow uaaa Asulnol sa8uo] syl axew

03 uaJayIp 11q & Suiyiawos A0 pjnom am ysnol sm alejysnosoyl
Asnq e uo pajeniis 3uiaq jo Jyauaq ayl
pue ‘sn Suipunouins sadejjia |njaneaq
1O 510] 24 U3 ISPIYAA "Bunias eans
3J0W © U] PaIBd0| S53UISNQ 1541 JNO
SEM puj J3IBAA Ul UOIT PRy YL

18qQUIBAON

GO0T o) vy et .wﬁx_N;< Cmu__ﬂ_._& ayl

po ubisag gn, .ma
" By — saeasO Ansnput,

U 3yl 18 JEa) By3 JO

uBisaq qng M St PAWeU SeMm 1| Uaym
uoniugoa. JapIM PEAIBIE UBWDY
3y Jo sanjea udisap Juajjadxa ay |

Yoo\

"p4eA14n03 Juody Ino ui 32e|d jo
apiad sayey ||1as xoq 1sod paJ [euon|pedl
V J|251 pAojBuij|eap jO 21u0d) sk A11jed0)

ay3 Ul Pa.apIsUOD Os|e INg UoNEIo| dwiid € ul Ajuo 10U S 'YaNs sk
pue ‘adiyo 1sed urew 3yl Ajleuidiio sem Suipjing ay3 s3s382ns aweu sy
Sy 'UMOI 133JeW J10IsY ‘snosadsold pue Asng Jsyloue -
‘p40j3ul]|BAA JO 342UBD 3Y1 UL SI AP 3504 PIO YL 0CON
Aipnigs4

‘uwmne [un uiads wouy desy uns

P3AO] Yonuw e eaJe SupDap pue pJieAlunod padedspue|  awedaq uoos
y4ed sed ay) -punose Suneas Aso> awos 3|ppny pINe3 am eyl adejdaay
[euIBII0 3y [eaAR4 01 32Eq Syl paddiias uoos am INg 3D1Y0 uE olul
Pa143AU0D uaaq pey 1 Juiod BWOS 1y "B[BAYINH WEI[IAA 12331y |Ed0|
pawnepde Aq |06 | W paudisap ‘asnoy
UBLIOIDIA B SEAM 3115 3Y1 Yonol didew
ino 01 Jolad “Bull] JO UMOL )W
snosadsoud ayl ul ueLuy oo
ay 1e pauado sioop FOON

a1 /00T Jo Jaquiadag u|

SLNVRTIUVLSHY R SNNL

G@Evﬁwo

"uopMIsUl |e20)
e Sujwodaq pue ajdoad |edo|
JO SpUIW pUE S3JE3Y 3] Ul
aoe|d & Sujuuim ‘paurioy sem
SUU| UBLD{EQ) ‘SPUBLY PUE
Ajiwey woay 140ddns (jesow
pue) Buipuny yaim ‘5007 Y|
"sandes||o2

pue sunoqydiau Ajiwe)
‘spuaiy Yuam dn Suymied
IS|IYM SULIp pue pooj 1ea.d
awos Aojus pue awod pjnod
a|doad papuiw-a3i| a1aym
JUBWUOLIAUS 133p4ad 3
21342 01 SEM UOISIA S|H

*|DWI0) jubINp)sal

pup gqnd Bujulp |pnspa
mau p Bujdojaasp jnogp
jos ‘ipaN-Biog 1ajad
‘1apunoj pup Q3o iNo
§SaUISNQ JuDINDjsal

I841} S1Y Jo 8PS
|njss@aans ay} Buymojjod

wod 7

a8 e



SLNVUIIVLSHY ® SNNI]

G@Evﬁwo

Page 119

Agenda Item 8

"uoisng

UOPUODT 01Ul UOHEIS Ules) Ulew 33 03 55332k 3}ainb pue Supjied a1ealud
Yaim 392005 Y3y urew ay3 yo Isnl pajisau swooupaq pajuiodde-jam
‘AJwiod-1adns ¢| aAey mou am Judwysiqanjaa paseyd e Suimojjo4 Bwin
A3A0 UMOP-UNI puE paJn awedaq Inq siaj[aAed) ssauisng Aq pasn |jam
§1 [P10Y 3y "palswielpliag ul [210y Pa12adsal pUR UMOW-|[BM Ing
lilews e Buiyaaey Auuag 3y paseydand am ‘g |07 JO JBWWNS 34 U

laquiajdag

"UORIB|{OD UNO O PPE 3M SSBUISNG M3U UIBD YIIM OS 3q 01 SBNURUoI
pue ‘sqnd Ino [je 01 papJeMmE LUOOS SEm UORENPAIIIE SIy |
131208 pue JusWUOLIAUD ‘Buninos iseaUe Jofew a8y

Ul SINOABIPUR INO padnseaw £ay| Ansnpul Juesneisa.l
SN 3y ssoune Aljiqeureisns Sunowoud 01 paniwwod
uonesiuedio o.d-105-10u ‘uapuadapul ue i yys 8y |
‘(wys) uoneDossy JuelnEISaY ajgeUelsNS oyl Aq
UBLIYY 3Y | 1€ BUNEL JBIS 1511} INO PIPIEME U8 IAA

Anp

‘ANUBA ABp-||e JewlIojul
ueindod e se jjosu paysiqeIsa Ajuwiy
sey asnoy yoeag ay3 ‘Buiuado acuig
‘sjudesmau papuedq 19935 ySiy e se

Zunesado usaq pey 11 pueyaiojaq syaUOW
M3} B [3un 108} Ul Bupjullp 1o Suuip 4o}
pasn uaaq 2.10jaq JaAau pey 1eyl Suipjing
€ Ul 53553UIsnq JNno Jo auo pauado pey

BM BN 151 343 SEM SIY| "UMOI M3U
uIN|YE s pjaysuodeag ui adysweydunong
o3u] 18pJoq Aunod ay Jeao dais sy

4NO $3W0daq 8SNOH Yy23ag 9y |

ludy

‘SWeI|iAA qog ‘sa1e1s] uelijodosiafy pueds) jo

Al pue uBuLERyD *andEa]j0D Jaw.io) Yim Suniunad ‘030 ‘leaN-Biog
4313 P3AjoAul [eap 3y ‘(uopsappepa 2pisino 1snf) pooms3ury) ul
39|14 pPue 00D 3y} jo sulad [euonesado ayy dn s3id suu| ueunjeQ)

Alpniged

103235 3ulaow

o CLOZ STUBME }100

& i

-1sey syl ul @a0e4d ssauisng asaq
Adan 3 2184G3]92 puE 13eW Jueineisal pue gnd ayy o1 paiedipap
e SpJeme 3y | “SPIDMY INQ 107 [e4nSneul 3yl 3e £ ] 07 4D BY) JO
Auedwo) qng palueu s| SIURINEISIY 7§ SUU| UBLDEQD

B0 MBOM OL

404 }40AA ©1 seiuedwor) i1sag sawil] Aepung snojisasd
ayz Aq uopElipaLIe JEls 3uo saluedwony
SRR 3599 © PIpIBME SI SJUBINEISIY @ SUU| UBLRD m—.QN

Alpnupp

‘wooupaq

A19A3 Ul 333juE|q ABUIIAA B BARY BM 'A103SIY S UMOD B4l ylim Suidaay

u| ‘swoolpaqg ajlas anbinoq gz pue uapLes piedinos Suisoduw ue
‘wood uonounj E 'BaJE JEQ puE JuEJnNElISaS B wuwecﬂ MOU Lmom wﬂ_m Iyl
‘wg" 7 3unsod swwesgold JusussAul aUOW 1noy e Sumojjo4 Jeog
anjg @y ‘aweu [euidlio 3} 03 padoisad Juiaq adojaq sieak paipuny
om1 10J (Agaeau si adejey
wyayua|g) ayng ayl Jo
Anouoy ui y3nodog|lel,
3y | se umous| Asnoiaa.d
sem 1] A3UlAA Ul 3denbs
1w 3yl 3upjoojiaao
uul Bujyoe0d plomsion)
Aamuad yiz| Jnynneaq

e 51 Jeogq an|g ay

laquwaoasq
"SPADMY Qg Lsnidg 10345) BYl 1E gnyg

i poo4 ue|[el] 153G M SUlm UOIT pay ay ) —,—.ON
laquajdag



Page 120

Agenda Item 8

A1 33 punoJue wouyy siajuip Suiuiadsip Suimedp suid pue
$193q Yeud ul asnJadxe Jno yum ‘ajl 01 sawod Ajfeas Jeq ayl y3u 1y

"punoJ Jes4 |je  aawwns J13[Esou € jo sanoae)) Big

811 BuR{OAUl ‘SI00PUI BNJAGIEG O3 SN SA|GRUD UDIYM UBAO DIWEIDD B
tuaynpy ano u) 533 uaaug) Big sya Aq pateurdse; aue sisand ano jo Auew
puE ‘ul-1ea SB SSaUISNG JNo Jo 1Jed  Yyonw Se aJe |1E3d pue Aeme-axe|

UBWUCIIAUS Paded-4215E) 'M3U B 01 SINOABIPUR
Suiup Aep-fje uno 1ysnouq
sey ssauisng siyl 1dasuod

andaqueq pue eazzid
‘I[ep/Adaneq ‘asnoy aayod
uesn.e ue Juissedwodugy
‘AIIADE BIpaW [E120S JO

Aliny e ISPIWE PUB SMIIADI

aAel 01 suRq|\y IS Ul

3SNOH Yydaag ay] jo
5100p 3 pauado app

i1aquwajdag

‘SWES] JNO 10} 34n1IN.0s Juawdojaasp pue yied tasaed |njSulueaw
e pue uoneAnow yes ‘uluien aaisuayaidwod uipnpul ‘apiao.d
01 WIE 3M JUBWIUOCIIAUS BUD|IOM 1U3|[32X3 311 JO UOHEIPIIIDE Uk
st — (s911s §-7) 4e4ojdw3 gqng 158g — pJEME puodas
N "SI3W0ISNI |BI0| 18 p3wWie JueInelsad pue gnd

e :Auedwod a1 1o Aydosojyd Buipunoy s jeapn-Siog
19134 Jo uonuodal si Joiesadg qng Alunwwo?) 1sag
— PJBME 15J1) BY | 'SJBISO) ANISNPUI INO SUDdNGNg 3y
e spJeme Jofew oma SuIm SIUBINEISIY g SUU| UBLIYEQD

UyoIDpy

ik e woxaiauap Aq

ﬂ_m smmes Suney doj |jessaQ) papleme st Suiyiiey Auuag ay |

104 yiop 03 saupduwior 1s3g sawi ) Abpuns snoiBinsaad sy Aq
pamaual si uoielpalIde Jels auo sajuedwoD) 15ag 4NQ ey

Alpnupfp d—.o

G091 Ul deq

PRALLIE S24DJEOD |lBWl 151} 3yl Cmr_g TUqu—n“ wan_ U>N£ o] ﬂm)m__wnw
‘B1IDISIM P[0 JBAK 0T © AqQ pawely
SIUIMT Ul 'YDIym pJed1anod pajqqod
SANDEIIE UR PUNOJE PaIBISN|d *ade||iA
PaUIEIUO2-}|3s © SE ISOW|E SAS S5aUIsNg
3y WOOJ UONIUNY PIBAOISIPaL
‘snoaglod & pue swoolpaq g | ‘eale ajed
€ “JURINEISSI B 'Sieq 234Y) yim pauado
-aJ uui Bulyaeod paisi| || apeds) Lin1uad
Yaz | uadudew syl JuswysIqlngaL
wg'| 7 AYa8us| e ualyy "sawey | -uo
-UOP3UIGY Ul BISIY L 3§ UMOID) 3Y | 4O
UCIPPE 3yl sem (3lep 01) SUOISIDAUCD

4no jo Buiguajjeyd 1sow ayl Ajuieasan)

1aquisoeq

ANOUOY 1318348 UIAD UB IPEjOIDE

ayl saxyew YIym s101nadwod Ajjenioe aie woym jo awos ‘'dnoud ay
uyam s1aad Jno Aq uoneulwou Y2noayl pIBME SIYI UOM 3AA M 343
ui sao1esado dneus juesneasas ooz dol sy jo diyssauiied Supjiomiau
ay1 st gozy ‘duizedew jueinelsay Aq pasiuedio
‘SpJomy 00 ZY 2432 1e Je3) 3yl o Auedwon)

qng Pa10A SI SIUBINEISAY %@ SUU| UBWYRQ)

I9GQUIBAON

SINVHIIVLSAH &8 SNAN

G@Evﬁwo



SINYVUN VLAY 8 SNNI

QGEVMMO

Page 121

Agenda Item 8

‘UMl 343 JO 11B3Y 33 JB uodl 431035 3.yl Suisodw uejyadwy

Ul J4BH UYAA BY3 SI S[23Y S U0 A[so)d Sulmo||o4 G| QT Ul Al4es
uado 01 adoy am yoiym uur Sulydoeod ssuioy e st Jedug ul peap sdury
ay] “sayspiojpag |pyadwy ur ssyio aya xass3y uesug Suiddiy ur suo
SUMO] 193 JO 1aBIY U 1B SBUIP|ING [NYANEIG S4B Y1Og “SISSIUISNG
aJow oMl paseyaund aaey am JUBWINIOP sIyl UM JO W Y1 1y

:s19)dpyo — usyumun oA sp - maN

‘Buid] ul ssaUISNg 3541y AJSA UNO ©1 POU B SB PUR 1991 UBLUSYY UBLIOY
JUBIDUE 3YI UO UOIEDO| S1I 4O} Y10g Uul Bujy2ROd PO S|y 40} DWEU 3Y]
350D BAA 9153d|g PUE UOPSIPPEAA US3mM1aQ 31ejydnoloyl ujew ayl
uo uoneunsap Jupjuiip pue 3ugea Aep-jje seindod e s uuj uRWBYY 3y
‘Bulumo(] Yatm 2an1uaa 1ujol e se saquisades ul paseyaang ayad Jolew
e Suimoljoy suado (13]j14 B %007 Byl AjUSUWLIO)) UU| UBWISNY Y |
‘PUBIQ IS4y INO

4O 14EIS si syl 2doy 9m SISNOH YO39g OMI DABY 3M JBYI MO "B3UEd
wid pue 13aq el *2ay0d uesale Asepuadaj-mou INO IINPOLIU| pue
uaso ezzid pue 583 usain) Big ayd |jeasul sm poltad Aep asuy1 ssuaiul
UE JBAQ) P|PISUODEDY Ul SN0} Y223g [LUISIIO INO JSIADL BM
‘SUBQ|y 1§ Ul @SNOH U233ag 3y Jo 522N Juadad A=A ayl uo umelq

18GUISAON

“UENDIDOSSY JUDINDISY JJGDUIDISNS SY IIM UOIIBIPRIIDE
1es oma e suled ‘saaneniul 3uioduo pue asuelaaas.ad

1UEISUOD YENOUY] ‘SIUBINEISDY g SUU| UBLLED

1890420



Agenda Item 8
Page 122

Philosophy



Page 123

Agenda Item 8

‘M3 € Bweu 03 sdiysuone|as Suipen [enyauaq Ajleninw ‘wial

-8uoj 3u|Beanodus pue s103foud ssaulsng pue AIUNWIWOD Ul JUBLIISAAU|
‘201ad winwyuiw paaluesens e sapnjaul siy| jedp
d1e} € 198 plIOM 3] SSOUDE SIBLLIR) SUBSLU JBL3
UOo1IRIYI11433 AJUO 3Y3 S| UONBPUNO BPEIIIIE] AY |
‘uIBllo 01 2jqeRRL] %O0| 24 YDIYMm JO B ‘niag pue
WEBUIBIA'BIGUIO|0D) Ul $3AINRI9d0O0D pue swiiey Wwouy
P324Nn0s ‘payillad spedlldie] aJe sURaq 39402 InQO

33ljoy unp

's3da Bunsel 1eaJB Ae| suay Addep ‘sicopino Ajpauy
WEOL 01 PAMOY[E BB SUSDILD ALl alaym suiie) wody s38a Anq Ajuo app

*apisA.1uno3 Buipuno.dns ayl uo spoylaw (4ay pue) siy jo 1dedwi

a1 01 pasy sAed U3W.Je) 341 SUBSW OS|E 1| "DUEY|IM [EWIUE PUNOIE JUEM
2M SADURINSSE 343 SN SIAIR 1| ISNEIDQ UONEIIPIIIIE 1OIDEL| Pay Al
YIiM S1aULIRY 4SAIg Wod) IYNoq AJuo SI NUSLW INO UD UdIIYD Y |

s383 7 Anjnoy

‘3w 3yl ||e uiseaudul si syl pue ‘[2sa1poiq s a8esn [any 1uaLInd
41943 JO %g Iuasad 1y "s|elda1ew PajRAdad %00 | YIIM SpEW SISED
BuiBmyoed paeoqpIed 115y pUE WalsAs 31LID B|GEUINIDI IS UO U3DY
Alaepnonaed agspp cureys Addns aisya aoidwi 03
shem mau Suriojdxa Ajsnonunuod ase Ly piepuelg
uswadeuel, [BIUIWUCIIAUT |00k | OS] PUE plepuEls
[EIUBWUOLIAUT §§585Q 4O § aseyd paaaiyoe Apeadpe
Suiaey andsag "auo Aep aduis aanpaoud ysig

‘leuoseas yam sn Buidjddns uaagq osje sey spjouday

132048u33.49)

1 yBned 18yl Auaysy a|qeureisns

‘PAYIIIAD AYL 01 HIBG PILII I UBD I MO M Y21 G BYL Ylim ysy
Ang am usym 1eys sueaw siy| Apqeasen 1oy
pay114e3 3q 03 sey — 91gjd 01 UEIDO WO — uley2
Alddns aya i yui) A1aA2 ‘[aqe| D)4 Y3 Jeaq 01
48pJo u| "uo asiwoidwod Jou ||Im am Sulyiawos
s1‘saa1ddns paacadde (D5LY) punos diyspiemaig
aulsely wody A|qisuodsal ysy Suidanos Ajuo Aym

st 3ey) ‘saads ajqe.auina 193104d 01 pasu Ay
pue sieziqey o1 adewep 3ya ‘seIs N0 U0 Buiysy

~13A0 4O 10BdW| B3 JO 3UBME OO1 |[B 3. BAA

4aduouysyy

‘y3noJya-pue-ySnoayl ysiig s1 183 INO ||B ||2YSINU B Ul ING PEOJUMOP
AUl %8 POo4 1no uj 515npo.d UNo JO YB3 INOQE 3U0W Pead UBd NOL
UBA0 S3WN B34y B3, AU Jo Jaijddng 1eal [ea14ag Buluuim wal ol pa)
1ey3 yoeoudde Buisiwoadwodun siya 531 aal A1 YIIYM Ul SINIUNWILLOD
93 PUE JUSWIUOLIAUS JI3Y] ‘S|BWILE 11341 JOf DJED OYM SIBWLIL WO.)
Buidnos !sanjea JNo sadeys JaYRING unJa-Apwey siyj /Q0z Ul SsUIsNq

1541 N0 pauado am BIUIS 3II0YI-JO-I3IING INC UG sy ua||y Asugny

1ayoing

'315€1-I9YE 19131q OU YIIm NUIW € 01 dn sppe
IIe 31 22npoud ysiig uMmoJE-3LO0Y PUE [BUOSESS O 3UBJ[IM [BWIUE WOl

'$§32 N0 10} 32UN0S aMm SIUBIPAIBUL Byl INoqe Asooyd A13A 24 3pA

poob seop ‘poob sajsp]

AJISNPUI JUBINEISAL S ) 342 550408 Ajiqeureasns Sunowoud

i 01 panwwWoD uonesiueso 1yo.d-10j-10u Juapuadapul ue S| yyS 8y | (VyS) UONEIDOSSY JURINEISSY B|qRUIBISNS BY1 WO} SIUEINEIS3 N0
.t‘ 40 au0 A13Aa 10} UORELPaIIIE dARY 03 pnod Os aue am Aym sIey| A|sNoes APWRIXa AlUnwwod ay1 01 sa|IqIsuodsal no axyel apn

! *sisenb 1no pup ‘juswuoiiaue 8y ‘sinoqyBieu INo 10j ‘Wayj puno) em ubyy 1eyeq ajyll b sbulyy
ﬂ Bujapaj ‘jo pnoid eI em Jpy} SSBUISNG B UNJ Of S| WID INQ "AJUNWWOD [Do0] 8y} Hoddns pup JIDeY Buyj WOl SBLI0D
DU} BjjWis B Yiim Wisyj eAles ‘yulIp pup pooj poob aainos :jyb|1 s joym op jsnf em ‘eley Aydosojyd pupib ou s,8i8y]

SINVHAVLSAY ¥ SNNI

Cdﬂﬂv_do

vBuryL

op



Page 124

Agenda ltem 8

SLNYUNY.LSHY ® SNNI

CGEJMO

‘sJaquInu ayl
UMOP [BIp 01 10ya A13A3 2xew pue Aliendal eIep Siy) malAsd Ipn
‘a1ls A1aaa u) painseaw Apuanbayy st adesn Jazem pue samod ng -

swoo.paq [210y ||e ui s3y3) paiesado-pie) .
s4ahap puey AZ4aua mo -

SERIR JAA UI (9AE3] nOA

UBYM HO PUE ‘Ul |eMm NOA usym Uo ydums Aau) s1ydl| y|d patesu] -
a|qissod auaym sqnq 37 pue A31aua mo -
101Ul SN20J UNOo Buljjauueyd ADUBIIND BJB SAA

‘suJeq pays|jowsap

woly pawiepdal spued UBPOOM Ylim PE|D aJe S|jem 1daduod asnoH
jo93g 31s8M3U Ino jo ased ayl u] Aep ayl Sunnp 3unys Joj pasu
aya Suisiwuiw — sunesy udisap e se 1y2)| jeanieu Suissaudey jo
jutod e @xyew osje app Iuawdinba Buiaes-A3uaue ajqissod 1saq ay3
3sI|AN 01 INOAESPUS M SSUIP|ING JBMBU Ul PISNOL BIE 3M BIBYAA

‘yano1 yd| ‘ansyiedws

UE LJIM S1I0JLUOD BUNIESLD PUE s8yanol Adesodwaiuod uippe
‘53.n1e3) [eUS|JO 2401531 O PJBY }JOM
am saosuelsul asayl u| £L1oasiy noysnoayl
UAMO] [B20] 1B JO 1IBBY 3L JB udaq

ARy pue paisi| aJe S3UIP|INg 4NO JO Aue|,

sjuawow qinqybiy

'SaS ||yPUE| JO uSpINg-1aA0 33 Buipioae ‘syodap FuipAdal jed0) 01
pauinias pue Alenda. pa1da|jod aJe asay | 'ssejd oy pue 3uiexded
p-eOqpJEd 10} SUlq 23eJedas SABY BM S355BUISNG JNO 4O DB U] -

‘uonsazip s1qoiseue 4o Bunsodwod 1oj J012E.NU0D B AQ ABME UDE]
pue Aj=aesedas jo pasodsip si anJ3de op am 1Byl 9ISem Pooy Auy -

‘|an} 140dsuen Joy [asaipolq

Se pasn aq 01 '8y Aq pajpAdas pue pa1daj|od i 1l ABME SN0 MO

UBLD J13YIRY ‘|10 BUP{O0D S| LIy JO 3UO ‘U] BuBjiom pua-ysiy
Aue wouy s1onpoud-Aq jo 10| & 2.k 3oyl 103dxXD pjnom nok sy -

‘ajqeasodwiod Ajjny

||e — 003 3uideyded Aemeaxel 1IN0 e OS|E OYm 'BIeAATSA AQ apRW

aJe sdnd |nyapuom 353y | "315EM PoO) aim Suoje persodwod ag

UED pUE ‘S[RILI31EW P3J243d 10 3|qEMBUB. WO} 3PRW ‘'UOG.IED MO|

ade sdnd a3yod AemeaxEl Jno |je ‘o jasiwedd a3yl o1 dn 3l 3, uop
sdna ay3 y1 @ayoo ajqeurelsns 1ea.s e 3ununos luiod ou saday .

'00] SNUBW INO

104 4aded pappAdad asn 01 sAem BuliojdXa MOU BUB 3M LUNWIUIW

aJeq a3 si sy | ‘siaaulid pasosdde-0g4 Aq Jaded pasosdde (H54)
[I2uno) diyspiemaig 4153404 uo paiulid ||e a4e snuaw InQ -

1343y uo Buiod sBuiys may e 91Nb 108 aA apA

BuipAray

"IWIOY SWall el ued A3yl os Feq ABZop, B 9ABY 9m |INLW 001 SI3PI0
13W0ISNI B Uayam Inq (354N03 Jo ‘831012 sawoisnd Jundeduwl INoyIm)
a|qissod se s3uaIpa.3ul M3} SE 3pn|auUl 01 PauBiSap aJe snuswW InQ
‘a8e1sem Aue IN2 J3aany 03 sassadold Juswaseuew uaydlly snodosi
Aojdwa osfe apA "Buipjoy %2015 put SulLiBpJo J3A0 Wo. d8eIsem Aue

Sudnpad — Ajrep sased awos ul — Aj1e|n3au apew aJe SLIBAIRP JNO

JUBLLISDUDA/ 3ISDAA

"SINOAB2PUD N0 DJBU SaN|eA U2yl asnedaq
Pa129|3s Wy Jo yaes ‘suo Aep aduis sualjddns 423 uno Jo 1sow yum
P%I0M DA BAA "UD3IE SEUIYL || 01 JUDUIIWILLOD I|qERYSUN Uk DARY

YaIm ddom am saaljddns oyl 18yl sn 03 JuElIodW AjRWRIIXS OS|E 51|

‘Buip4a4 pasesddul pue uononpodd aisem paonpal

01 Aduaniya AS1aua pue Jsatem woly SuiIkisas 1 §oOo| apA "9|qissod
19A343ym 243y 12edW UNO IINP3IL 9M IBYD [BUISSI 511 OS 'SIUBINEISA
1no Buluung $324N0SaJ 1SOW 3Yl 3sn 3AA ‘OP am 3ulyifiaas 1noqe

321M1 {UIY3 SN SB3ELL JBY] 3240} SUIALIP B SI 310W 31EB4D 01 553 Buis)

JOU JUDM ‘JOou 3|SDM



Page 125

Agenda Item 8

LNVHIIVLSHY

u u,Ev_aQ

‘£ 10z @ouls selupdwod
jseg Aq Buypi 1p}s D papiomp Bulaq
Ajuajsisuod so [|om sp 10z 1oAojdwy
gnd isag ,supai|gnd ayj JO SIsuuIm
pnoid aip am Aum s oy} sdoyiad

diysiaquisw

1SIA ABY1 JDADUDYM SDSSAUISNG

wAS |e20] PAIUNOISIP PUB BWAYIS 3I0M-01-3[242
s L PP Has A _ ANO || Ul S|EaW Uo $IUNOISIp snoJauad Sulad .

e se 4ons suyauaq Auewuawsalddns Buisyo .

%uﬁ? Uo s.Jaquiawl uwiea)

sagesoed
||e @1 ajgejieae youn| Adeauswijdwod e Bupjew .

Suuienn aypads jo uons|dwod uo suondo Aed

[BIUSWIAIIU) YUM Siaquiaw weal Suipiemad . asue|eq aj|p1om Aajeay

B 3UNSU 01 5IN0Y SujJom 3|qIXa)j Buliayo .
saa4o|dwa ||e 4o} sasunod 1uswdojaasp

pue 3uiuies aaisuayasdwos Zuluund . (01 PRRIWWIOD 313M —

Adejes Jigy e 3sn| uBYl 340W INOQE 51| "UMOIS-BUIOY

smau Auedwod pue spuasn Ansnpui
SI wWeal Juawadeuew 4no Jo uondodoud Juedyudis

15218] 31 yuMm suna|ng sejndal Ino Suipuas . .
: E PUE ‘sn yum AB1s 01 pual ajdoad — Sunjlom agq 03

auop ||am qol e SWaas 3] ‘Iuellodwi-|[e 5| Ja34ed B PlING pUB UMOP

J0j JawoIsnd & .o siaad 419yl auo ‘Juswadeurw 2[1395 UED SLUEBD1 JNO 3U9YM JUILWIUOIIAUD U Buneald
JO Jaquaw e Aq pSleUILIOU S| oYM Jaquiaw ‘sn 104 ‘Aolus ajdoad 1ey sajod 238940 01 BjqIssod
wean Aue 01 YIF NOA Hueyl & puas am aiaym se p.aey se 41 am ‘aoejduowwod ABuissaidap si
awayas  uonjudodal @ pJemad, e Suuund . 1aWwAo|dwa Wua1-110ys asaym Ansnpuy ue uj

Inos pup aji| 8y}




Page 126

Agenda Item 8

's88a Sunse 1eaJd Ae| suay Addep 'suoopino Ajea.y
LIBOJ 01 PAMO||E a1 SUDIYD 3yl a4aym swiaey wouy s333 Anq Ajuo app

*apisAaunod Suipunoaans aya

UO SPoYIaW 5 Jauslie) ayl jo oedwi Ayl pue
BUEJ[OM |BWIUE PUNOJE JUBM 3M SIDURINSSE
aya sn saald 11 asNEIaq UONEIIPaIIIE
401284| PY YD YIM SIIWIRY YS[IIG Woly
1y2noq A|uo I NuUaW INo UO UHIIYD Y|

sBB3 3 A)nod

‘op 01 Auya 3
a3 53| 2AR112q A3y ‘sn 2| ‘BSNEIAQ J|qR|IBAR S UAYM SN 10j adnpoud
ysiiig 924nos pue A1 skemje [im A3y | ‘sanoaey

a|qissod 1saq ay3 pue sjeidads [BUOSEIS 21E3ID
01 §j2yd Jno 1o} sajqeaadaa pue uny Aijenb
quadns 3ullaAljap ‘Op am se [|am S 1SoL|e
SJIWIOISND N0 MOU| 01 UMOJB aAeY A3y | "auo
Aep acujs sn Suifjddns uaaq osje sey spjoudey

s199016usa19 INO

UNOAE(} 199MS [NJISPUOM B YIIM PUR 18} PUE JB3W JO 3DUR|Rq
1y81a a2 Yam moag 01 waya sdjay siy| "1esw a8yl 03 Jnoaej} jo yadsp mau
3joym © Buliq spue|sseld asayl jo squay jedneu pue saimsed ayue.d ay)

‘sapasn 1ay3 asiuaxa Aay Sulinsua ) [BapI S| ||BMUICT) PUB UOAS(] JO
urelua3 A83e.d ‘padinag ay os “Appainb dn uaney 01 Aouapual  aAey squue

quioT

5|48 Jadsof pauy
~|EODJBYD INO UO SINOARJ) [B4NIBU SIBSW Y1 jO 158G A43A 3yl In0 ulig 01
adeys pue 4aA02-18) Y314 ay3 3sn| asey 03 iod UNo 133as sialIe INO

‘JE3W B3 JO INOARJ} PUE 33U3|N2INS 3Y3 AJisusiul 01 a8edaae ueyl 1a3uo)
padead aJe Aoy | “Bujueam |IIun SI9YIOW JIBYl Yaim 348Y3 Aels pue sioopino
1ea48 3yl u uloq aJe sdid ay "spaepuels iy A4oA 03 paJeal Amols pue
PRJNSSY WL, S| 31 3J3YM BJIYSU[ODUIT U] WB) B Wody 3iod Ino 33Inos app

%404

‘j9aq uluums

1sow ay3 ‘Ajdwis aanb Yaaijap o1 sanbiuydal Asaysang wess pa||pis Aojdwa
S1342ING J21SEW S UB||y ARJqnyy uBy | UNOAR|Y 3yl AJISUSIUI PUB B3 3]
asi1apual 01 SABP |7 JO WiNWiuIW € Joj ABM paunoucy-aunl 3y uj pade
-Aap st 3eaw ay | unoaeyy jo |ny asnw Fuipping Apuas Amo)s dojanap 01
pamajje s 1eaw a3 sadvead Bupwaey [eanieu Sundope Ag Ajiwiey Ji9y3 Yilm

play e ui pasied pue (jaaq 4o} Auo paaq) spJ3y J3§ans wody si J@ag N0

‘PUEPIOIS JO SPUBYSIH BY1 WO.) BLIOS '[[BMUIOT) WO) 3WO3
awog ‘Ansnpul Aq paidedw seade woudy Aeme dgy uaitem Julids aund yum

saanised uea)d ‘uaalB IseA U0 BPIBD J41BY) 9Ze4d WOy ANg IM SWIR) BY |

Jeag

"21e|d unoA 01 8183 pj3y Yl WOl ‘|| BMm Je3W

ay3 ||e 924 ued am 1ydn os ueyd Alddns ano Buidasy Ag ‘aal A3y yoiym
U SANIUNWLWIOD 3Y] PUE TUSWUOCIIAUS JI13Y3 ‘S|BWIUR 113yl 10} 3led Oym
sJawey wody BupJnos isanjea Jno BUlIBYS SEB ||9M SE Sj3Y2 JNO J10j s1eaL
Ajenb-yBiy siealjap Apuaisisuod Jayoang und-Ajiwey siy| /00T Yl ssauIsng

1541 4NO pauado M DUIS ADJOYD-JO-IBYIING INO UIBq Sy U3y A24gny

siayojng InO

'squaipaJdul Alenb

1ea4d yam paljddns weal usyap) 343dxa ue jJo uopeuiquod Apeay e 53| — umo 53| uo uaddey 31 ssop dop IuapIadE AqQ uaddey 1snl 3 usaop pooj 1eAID)

‘UOHD}PeI2dD (YYS) UOKD|D0SSY JUDIND}SEY 8|qDuUID}SNS INOC peAjadal am uaym dojs jup|p Ji1om poob ey} NnoA ainsso am pup
1D} 0§ SjUBLWIBAR|YDD 1IN0 jo pnoid AjeWialjXe 81,8\ "uni O} JUDM @M SJUDIND|sal JO pupy 8y} pup aib em ajdoad Jo pupj ayj s} "o}
JUDM M 8snNDo8q jnq Apuey s,j) esnpoeq jou ‘Aom jybu ey} sBujyj Bujop oju) oye pup ewij} JO jO] B jnd am SuUUj UBWYDO JY

SENVHNYLSHY ® SNNI

C.mﬁgvﬁwo



_:,u:_v?.ﬁ )
Pa433€ SiY3 paAI32a.l SBY SIUBINEISEL N0 Jo ‘

Page 127

Agenda Item 8

9UO A49AD pue yoea Jed Aes 03 pnoud A1aA aJe am
0s .a112q 3Y1 40} s8uILl a3uryd 03 WILWIILILIOD
INo sa8pajmon|ae uonEIpaIdIe
sy | (yS) UONEDOSSY JuBINeISaY
B|qEUlRISNS AU WOy UOARPa.IDIE
P3AIADa 9A wnsop sdunjp
0(] 3AA MO, INO Ul INOYE pE
nof aeya s3uilfl 18YIo maj € pue
Buipanaos pooy 4no 104

Vs

‘uojssed auinuad

pue aspJadxs qadns J4jay1 Aq Aluo paydiew si auim jo
3A0| InQ ‘peaye dais-auo Aeas ued am os saydisul pue
SEap| 'spua.J) 15ae| 3yl yam a1ep-o3-dn sn deay osje
A3y "oy s48W0oISND INO JeyMm Jo aBpajmouy| yidsp-u
ue padojaAsp sey eLIous 18 Weal ay3 ‘sieak a Jaa0)

Alssajweas

13432303 JOM SUOIIEPUIWILLIODA. WES) PUE IS|| BUIM
‘NUaW pooy INo sueaw sweal Jno J1oj awwesdoud
Bujuiean sseR-1541 © yum
pajdnod oljojraod Bujuuim
-pleme a1y | "paitels

15.1) SSBUISNQ INO AdUIS

S3UIM INOo 123j3as 01 sn

3uidjpy usaq aaey ela0Ug
SauIM

'S3SNED [BUOIIBUISIUI 03 pUB AIUNWWOo3 [e30]

3yl ul y1oq 30| ey saniieya o1 siyodd 4iaya Jo 0|
amd Aoy os pue Buiya 1y aya Suiop 01 paniwwod
ale s3pn['sn 2317 '001 SIUBINEISSI INO Ul BAIBS OF SN
104 weaud 331 53pn|[ y8noua s 3431 mou pue asiidiaiua
Ajlwey e awedaq uoos Agqoy e se palJels JBYAA

BYIM sIy Jayye

paweu ABuiAo| ay yaiym ‘wiea.d ad| I1sansel ayl Supeatn
JO 14 341 Ul jaswiy
pasJawul 3y sjjiy sUMo(]
yanog 2uijjo.d aya uj useq
e U] "9JI| Jo Aem jusiayip e

MO[|0j O3 papIdap pueqsny
52pn[ ‘7007 u! 3oeg

joams Bujyjswios

"ul81i0 01 3|qeade.l %gp| e
21Ym JO [[B‘Niag PUE WERUIBIA ‘BIqUIO|0T) saAleIado0d
pUE SWLIE} WO PIDINOS ‘PaAIYIIIad PEIIIIEY JIE SUER]

33402 4N 'S910U BO0D Y1l ‘Sujise| pue BWOLE 35UBIUI
‘SINOAR|} PRIPOG-[|N} 4131 10) PRIDBJBS UDBQ dARY
sueaq JNQ "33J02 N0 INOGe ASOOYD IaLIRd BUIAA

#9109 InO

31 3y3ned Jeya Aiaysy ajqeuIeRIsNS payillad

3yl 01 }deq PadeIl 3G UBD I MOUY 3M 211 DS a3
Yaim ysi Ang am uaym 1eyl os A111qeades] 1oy paiyiIad
aq 01 sey — 23g|d 01 UL3dO Wody — ueyd Addns ay ul
Hul] 41243 '[2qR] DS| Y1 Jeaq 01 JapUIo uj Ajiqearen
10§ BUO pUE S3IIBYSH I|qEUIRISNS paBeUBL-|[am 10} U0
— SpJEpUEls oml sajesado DSl 3y "uo asiwoadwod
10U |[im 3m Buiyiawos si saaljddns pasoadde (H5)Ly)
[12unoD) diyspemais aulely wouy KA|qisuodsal ysy
Budanos Ajuo Aym si 1ey | saidads sjqesaujna 123104d
01 paau 3yl pue s1elqeY 01 3ZELWEP DY 'SEIS JNO UO
Bulysi=12A0 JO 13edWI Y1 JO BUBME 001 || BB BAA

9B Ys1) |eDO] IsOW

a1 wouy 1a41p ‘Sujuiow

3y ui 3UIyl IS4l JBAIBP OYM
‘spoojeag 1a4(] ‘ssaduow
Y1 1IN0 YIIm J3pI0 JI3L)
Buioed Hj@am ay 10y sjedads
913 ueyd s@yd payis IO
‘auo ABp 22UIS NUBW JNo

uo aumeoy Jejndod e usaq
aAry s|einads ysy Ajieq

siabuowysiy



Agenda Item 8
Page 128

Wine & Drinks List



Agenda Iltem 8
Page 129

BREAKFAST AT THE BLUE BOAR

AVAILABLE FROM 7.30AM UNTIL NOON (11.30AM ON SUNDAY)

[ishes marked with é} can be made with gluten-free ingredienis on request Flease make your specific requirements known to your server

SCRAMBLED EGGS 4
& SMOKED SALMON &/ 6 95
With brown or white toast
FRENCH TOAST STACK v £ 595
fried egg-dipped bread, with maple syrup and either
premium cured smoked bacon or sliced banana
EGGS BENEDICT & 695

Toasted English muffin, premium cured smoked
bacon, poached free-range eggs and Hollandaise

EGGS FLORENTINE with spinach V € 5.95
EGGS ROYALE with smoked salmon €3 6.95
EGGS FORESTIERE with flal mushrooms V é; 5,95

FULL ENGLISH 8:25
Lincolnshire reared pork sausages, flat mushroom, roasted
cherry tomatoes, fried free-range eggs, premium cured
smoked bacon, black pudding and brown or white toast

Serambied ¢qgs available on requcst
CHILDREN’S FULL ENGLISH 4 .95
3
VEGGIE ENGLISH v & 6 95

Fried free-range eqggs, spinach, roasted cherry tomatoes,
flat mushrooms and sautéed sweet potato hash

Scrambled eqqs available on request
CHILDREN'S VEGGIE ENGLISH V é; 385
HOME-MADE PORRIDGE v & 4.95

Banana, clear honey and hazelnuts

BLACK PUDDING HASH 6.85
Sautéed new potatoes, black pudding, cnions,
reasted cherry tomatoes and fried free-range eggs
SWEET POTATO HASH v & 595
Sautéed sweet potatoes with spinach. onion, a hint
of chilli, nutmeg and poached free-range eggs
BREAKFAST CIABATTA & 495
Fremium cured smoked bacon
or Lincolnshire reared pork sausage

Vdd a fricd prec-ranac eqq for 1.00

PASTRIES

CROISSANT 195
PAIN AU CHOCOLAT 195
ALMOND CROISSANT 195
MIXED BASKET
7.00 (for 4) 8.00 (for 5) 9.00 (for 6)

SOMETHING SPECIAL —

lvailable from 1am

CHAMPAGNE BREAKFAST 7.00
Add s glass of Perrier-Jouet Grand Brut
to your chosen breakfast dish to start your
day with a flourish

BLOODY MARY 695 » VIRGIN MARY 385
MIMOSA 5.25

Due o the presence of gluter and nuts in our kitchen we are
unable to guarantee the absence of these ingredients in our dishes

BREAKFAST TO GO

Our breakfast ciabattas, pastries, coffecs
and reas are available to take away

COFFEE .

(" ESPRESSO SINGLE 100 )
ESPRESSO DOUBLE 150
CAPPUCCINO 150

< LATTE 1.50
AMERICANO 1.00
FI AT WHITE 1.50
MOCHA 200

_ MACCHIATO 00

SPILLING THE BEANS
Wi're rather choosy about our coffee, and so onr honse blend has been
carcfully selected for tts full-bodied flavours, intense aroma and lasting
rich cocon notes. Ir’s made from Fartrade certified slow-roasted arabica
beans, carefullyy sourced from Colombia, Vienam and Pent

TEA

ENGLISH BREAKFAST TEA  1.00

EARL GREY TEA 1.00
PEPPERMINT TEA 1.00
CAMOMILE TEA 1.00
FRUIT TEAS 1.00

OUT OF THE BAG
For us, tea is more than just a drink. Thar's why we pur owr truste
i one of the best known and best loved quality ea companies,
Twewiings W kot you aedll ahways be served a grear tasting cup
of tea, and also be confident that it has been ethically sowrced.

JUICES 225

ORANGE + APPLE « CRANBERRY
GRAPEFRUIT = PINEAPPLE = TOMATO

OUR ETHOS

e sotree one pork frome @ tarm e Lncolushiiee where i
15 farn assured and slowly reared 10 very ligh standards,
The pigs are born ne the great owedoors and stay there wh

thew mothers il weaning

T only oy eqas from fanoms where the chickens are alfowed
1o toane freely onndoors. Happy lens kg great tasung eqas

Ir's mot rocker science

Printed by an FSC approved pninter on FSC spproved paper




Agenda Item 8
Page 130

SUNDAYS AT THE BLUE BOAR

AVAILABLE FROM MIDDAY EVERY SUNDAY

Dishes marked with é} can be made with gluten-free ingredients on request Please make your specific requirements known 10 your server

NIBBLES &

HALLOUMI SOLDIERS v 375
Cherry tomato chutney

PORK BELLY BITES 375
Crackling and apple sauce

OLIVE MARINE Vv 2.25
Mixed olives marinated in garlic,
chilli and extra virgin olive oil

BREAD BASKET v 275
Extra virgin olive ail and aged
Modena balsamic vinegar

SHARERS &

AFFETATO MISTO 1395
Prosciutto, salami Napol, pork belly bites,
fiery Calabrian nduja sausage, chicken wings
and balsamic borettane onions

SEAFOOD MEZZE 14 95
Gamberoni, deep-fried whitebait, smoked salmon,
dressed crab claw meat, smoked mackerel and
horseradish créeme fraiche
ANTIPASTO ORTOLANO vV 1075
Josper grilled courgettes, peppers,

smoked aubergine purée, grilled asparagus spears

balsamic borettane onions, sun-blushed tomatoes
marinated olives and extra virgin olive oil
Add buffale mozzarclla 2.00
GREEK MEZZE Vv 9.50

Feta, hummus. marinated olives,
baba ghanoush and warm flatbreads

STARTERS

MOZZARELLA CAPRESE V & 6 95
Buffalo mozzarella with Marzanino tomatoes,
sun-blushed tomatoes, fresh basil and smoked
extra virgin olive oil

GRAVLAX € 675
Home-cured with cucumber and chilli salsa,
créme fraiche and brewn bread

CHORIZO SCOTCH EGG 695

Cherry tomato chutney and mixed leaves

BRUSCHETTE &
Chargrilled sourdough bread topped with either
VERDE V 5.25
Pea and mint

hummus with
crumbled feta

CALABRIA 5.95

POMODORINIV 4.95
Fiery nduja

Marinated cherry

tomatoes in basil, sausage with grilled

garhc and olive ol aubergines and
mozzarella

WHITEBAIT 6.75
Tartare sauce
ASPARAGUS HOLLANDAISE V &) 6 95
With a crispy poached egg and pea shoots

GAMBERONI AL AGLIO &) 795
Tiger prawns, pan fried with chilli, garlic,
white wine and parsley

JOSPER CHICKEN WINGS € 6 25

Infused with garlic and thyme, with chipotle mayonnaise

SOUP OF THE DAY V € 4 95

Please refer to our Specials board for today's scup

OUR ROASTS

BEEF TOPSIDE 14 .95

With a rich red wine gravy, made
using juices from the roasting pan
Onit beef s sosaved from suckeler herds (bred
ontly for beeth and vased witls then famly
Devd on cleant, qreen pastires. Some conn
oo Cormneall, some from the Highlands of

Scotland. The heef (s mapred i e tin
Tronetred iy for a it of 21 dags o

tenderise the oeeat and wtensify the flavow

Served warly doppang and thyme roast potatoes. Yorkshire pudding and mixed scasonal veqetables

1 AMB SHOULDER 16 .95
Braised in red wine, brushed with
rosemary and garlic and served
with pan juices
The grante pastures and navral hevbs
of the Devonr and Cormeall grasshands
e it the Taby viee by develops a
grear watyral flavour and dovsn ™t futten

PORK BELLY 14 .95

Slow-roasted, served with crnispy

crackling and Bramley apple sauce
e sonerce ovr pork from a farnt in

Lincolnshire where inis farme assnred and
oy reared woovery high standards. The
pras are born the great outdoors and stay

there with their mothers wieil weaning

toe quickly .
The Pork Belly dish includes a 25p
denation to The Springboard Charity

PRIMAVERA
CRUMBLE v 12 95

GARLIC & THYME
POUSSIN 14.95
Sage and ormion stuffing
with free-range pork sausage
meat and gravy

Please ask your ser

SHARING ROASTS
Stunning sharing Sunday roasts
are available when pre-ordered.
Select your cuts of meat and joint

sizes and we'll order them from the
butcher. Prices depend on selected
meats. Minimum party size of 6

A
vor 1f you would prefer to have your Yorkshire puoding made with glutan-iree flour &Ji

Asparagus spears. peas, broad
beans, courgettes, mint and
Quickes Goat Cheddar fondue in
an oat and pine nut crumble

e ingredients in our dishes

Due to the presence of gluten and nuts in our kifchen, we are unable 1o guarantee the abserce of thes
Gran Moravia 1s our specially selected Italian cheese which tastes as good as Parmesan, without the rennet




THE JOSPER GRILL &

Agenda Item 8
Page 131

When we created this business we started ar its heart, the kitchen. And ai the heart of our kitchen is the Josper grill.
Fired by flame-red charcoal, the grill gives our fresh mcat and fish dishes their distinctive chargrilled flavour.

We season onr steaks with sea salt and cracked black pepper befor
cooking 1o your Kking in owr_josper gritl, All sevved nth fries,
roasted vine tomatoes and dressed rocket leaves

FILL ET (70z) 24 95

RIB EYE ON THE BONE (12¢2) 23.95

RUMP CAP (80z)18.75

CHATEAUBRIAND (1402) for two people 54 g5
Add three garlic buttered tiger prawns 5.00

SEA TROUT SUPREME 13.95

CHIPOTLE-GLAZED BABY BACK PORK RIBS 1595

SIDES V

POTATOES
Sweet Potato Fries with Chipotle Mayo 4.25
Rosemary and Sea Salt Fries 3.75
Garlic Parsley Fries 3.95
House Fries 3.00
Buttered New Potatoes 3.00

GREENS 3.00
Mixed Salad
Caponata Salad
Rocket and Quickes Goat Cheddar Salac
Mint-Buttered Asparagus, Peas and Broad Beans

SAUCES 3.00

Cracked Black Peppercorn
Béarnaise
Poreini Jus

PASTA &

POLLO E PANNA 1025
British chicken breast, penne pasta and sautéed
mushrooms with cream and porcini paste
Withowr chicken V 8.95

CRAB & TIGER PRAWN LINGUINE 1095
White wine with garlic, chilli, fennel and tomaloes
LINGUINI PRIMAVERA v 995
Courgette, peas, broad beans and basil pesto with
crumbled feta and pea shoots

RISOTTO OF THE DAY

Please refer to our Specials board

HOUSE BURGER 12.95

British steak mince burger in a soft bun with gem lettuce,
red onion, tomate, home-pickled cucumber ribbons, cherry
tomato chutney and fries

Add a second burger 3.00

CHEERKY COD BURGER 11.95
Fried cod cheeks in a soft bun with gem lettuce, pickled
cucumber ribbans and tartare sauce, with fries on the side

LIME & CHILLI CHICKEN BURGER 11.95
Marinated chicken breast in a soft bun with gem lettuce, tomato,
avocado mayonnaise and fries

BLUE BOAR BEAN BURGER V 10.95

Cannellini and red kidney beans bound with garlic, coriander
and fresh tomato in a soft bun with gem lettuce, tomato salsa
and sweet potato fries

Add Marure Cheddar, Shropshire Blue, Hallowmi, Bacon,
Flar Mushroom, Crispy Poached Egg or Nduja Sansage for 1.50 cach

SALADS &

CHICKEN CAESAR 11.95
Grilled British chicken breast on our house Caesar salad
Without chicken V 9.95

ROASTVEGETABLE PANZANELLA v 10.75
Josper grilled courgette, peppers, aubergine, cherry tomatoes
and halloumi on mixed leaves with croutons and pesto

HERB-MARINATED SEA TROUT NICOISE 12.95
Green beans, new potatoes, olives, white anchovies,
mixed leaves and a soft boiled free-range egg

STEAK 13.95
Sirloin steak with rocket, sun-biushed tomatoes, balsamic
borettane onions, Gran Moravia, olive oil and balsamic dressing

CRAB & SALMON 11.85
Crab claw meat, smoked salmon, avocado, mixed leaves,
cherry tomatoes and lemon créme fraiche

GREEK v 995
Cucumber, tomato, red onion, peppers, olives and

feta cheese with lemon and wholegrain mustard dressing
Add lamb koftas 2.00 cach

INSALATA DI POLLO 1795
Josper grilled British chicken, premium cured smoked bacon,
avocado, cherry tomatoes, mixed leaves and Gran Moravia

SUPERFOOD Vv 10.25
Quinoa, green beans, asparagus spears, peas, broad beans,
carrol ribbons, smoked lemon and mint olive oil dressing

ORECCHIETTE 1095
Smoked mackerel, spring onions, fennel, green beans
and cherry tomatoes, tossed with Orecchiette pasta
in balsamic dressing

T
FRESH FISH

Qur fish is delivered fresh every morning,
divect from Brixham and Plymouth markets.
See today’s Specials on our boards.

Frntec by an FSC approved printer or FSC approved caper



i NIBBLES ¢

HALLOUMI SOLDIERS v 375
Cherry tomato chutney
PPORK BELLY BITES 3 75

/ Crackling and apple sauce
OLIVE MARINE v 2 25
Mixed ohives marinated i garlic
chilli and extra virgin olive ol
BREAD BASKET v 275
Extrs virgi~ olive ail and aged
Modens balsamic vinegar

N

SHARERS &

WITNEY PLATTER 14 95
Halloumi soldiers chorize Scotch egg. sticky rics Jesper
gnlled chicken wings, pork belly bites spicy cherry tomato
chutney and balsamic borettane onion:.

AFFETATO MISTO 13 §5
Prosciutle salami Napol, pork belly bites, hiery Calabrian
ndu;a sausage. chicken wings and balsam e borettane onions

SEAFOOD MEZZE 14 95
Gamberoni, deep fried whitebail smoked salmen
dressed crab claw meat. smeoked mackerel and
horseradish ereme fraiche

ANTIPASTO ORTOLANO v 10 75
Josper grilled courgettes, peppers, smeked auberaine purés
grilled asparagus spears, balsamic barettare onions. sun
blushed tomatoes marinated olives and extro virgin olive ol
Add buiale moz zarella 2.00

GREEK MEZZE v 9 50
Feta, hummus. marinated olives
baba ghanoush and warm flalbreads

THE JOS

When we created this business v saaered ar its hean,

AVAILABLE FIROM 3.30PM MONDAY TO SATUR DAY

Agenda Iltem 8
Page 132

&
e with (84 ¢ ai b erade Witk glotien Tres ingrediarts on teguest Fiease inake yoan speofic requiremients knoawno o yout Sesver

MOZZARELLA CAPIESE v & 6
Butfaio muzzarello with Marzorino fomatoes sur-blusres
tomatoe: fresh bas! and smoked extra virgin olwe cil

A
GRAVLAX & 6 75
Home cured with cucumper and chilli splsa. creme traiche
; and broa~ bresd
CHORIZO SCOTCH EGG 6 85
Cherry tomato chulrey and mired leaves
WHITEBAIT 6 75
Tarare saute

)

GAMBERONI Al AGLIO & 7 95
Tiger prawns par tnec with chili garhic. white wine
and parsiey

STARTERS

BRUSCHET 1L &

Chargrilled scurdough bresd topped with ¢ har
SOMUDLE N V 4 85
Maringtod cheery tomators i baul garhic and ol ol
CALASHIA & 95

wHmirnu L with crumibled 'oela
ASPARRAGUS HOLLANDAISE v € 6 95

With a enispy poached egg and pes thoots

JOSPER CHICKEN WINGS & & 26

Inlused with garhic and thyme with chipotle mayonns:se

3
SOUT OF THE DAY v & 2 95
Please reler 1o our Specials board tor togay & souc

PASTA €

POLLO E PANNA 10 25
Bntizh chicken bressl penne pasta and sauteed
mushroems with cream and porain: paste
Hithour icken ¥ 8 93 |

LINGUINI PRIMAVERA v .95
Courgette pea:, broad beans and basil peste
with crumbled ‘eta ang pea shoats

CALABRIAN POLLO
ARRABIATA 10 85
Penne. British chicken breast. fiery Colabnian nguja
sausage, spicy tomato, garlic and fresh basil

LINGUINI ALLA BOLOGNLESE B 95
British beel and Lincolnshire pork mince
in aclassic, nch meat sauce

CRAB & TIGER PRAWN
LINGUINE 10 85

White wine with garlic chilli, lennel and tomaloes

RISOTTO OF THE DAY
Please refer to our Specials board

PER GRILL &

the katcher And ar the heart of o kachien 15 the Josper ariil,

Frred by flame-red charcoal, the grili qives mo fresh mear and fish dishes thew distinetive chargrilied flavour

PR veasen one stcaks e e safr and cracked Fii o

ke pepyr
vl AN seesvd vt fraes
wd wikeet haves

cnilearng 1o o liking me

wasted vine fomnatecs &

FILLET (Toz) 24 95
RIB EYE ON THE BONE (1202) 23 85
RUMP CAP (Boz) 18 75

CHATTEAUBIRIANID (1422 for two pecple 54 06

Vilid thoer qarlie hutteeed teger pravins 5 00

SEA TROU SUPREME 12 95
SPATCHCOCK THOUSSIN 13 95

CHIPOTLE-GLAZLD BABY BACK PORK RIS 15 95

HOUSE BURGER 12 95
British steak mince burger it a sofl bun with gem lettuce
red onion, tomate, home-pickled cucumber nibbons cherry
tomate chutney and fries

Hbd o second Banger 5 00

CHEERY COD BURGER 11 95
Fried cod cheess in a solt bun with gem lettuce. pickied
cucumber ricbons and tartare sauce with lries on the side

1IME & CHILLE CHICKEN BURGER 1155

Marinated chicken breas! in a soft bun with gem lettuce
tomate, avocads mayonnase and fries

BLUE BOAR BEAN BDURGER v 10 95

Cannellim and red kidney beans bound with garlic, conander
and lresk lomale in a safl bun with gem lettuee, lemato salso
and swee! potato fries

Aded Maraee Cheddan, Stoopodtie Blue, Hallwowd, Bacon, Flar
Musheoom, Craspn Poached Faa o0 Nebwin Sowsaae for 136 cich

e e

COMF

STOW -COOKED BELLY OF FORK @ 14 95
Crispy trocaling aspmogus peas mashed potsty

appie wouce ard jus

MEDTTERRANEAN CRUMBLE & fg‘ 1 s
Ponsted prppets aubergines courgetles celery olvers
copers and onions . boung in swart 1Icmato a~d balsamic

toppes with oat and pine ny’ crumble

savate

ORT FOOD

|

CONIGLIO RIPIENO € 12 65 |
Fogegiutio weapped rabbn leg. stuffed with thyme anc

Gran

|

|

|

wur - Elushed Tomatoes with a pea

HrEguL

aod munt nisptto carro! npt and balsamic

Vintien o Eain il s dad

LAMB 1LY 57 95
Stutted lamb breast with merQu
cutie? sauteed sweo! polate, spinach and chill hash and

er sausage. griled lame

ared wne |

SALADS &

CHICKEN CAESAR 1195
Grilled British chicken breast an our house Caesar salad

Withonr chiicken ¥ 9,95

ROAST VEGETABLE PANZANELLA v 1075
Josper grilied courgette. peppers. aubergine, cherry tomatoes
and halloumi on mixed leaves with croutans and pesto

HERB-MARINATED SEA TROUT NICOISE 12 95
Green beans, new potatoes, olives, white anchovies
mixed lenves and a soft boiled free-range vega

STEAK 13.85
Sirloin steak with rocket, sun-blushed tomatoes
balsamic borettane onions. Gran Moravia, olive ol
and balsamic dressing

GREEK v 895
Cucumber tomate red onion peppers, olives and feta
cheese with lemon and wholegrain mustard dressing
Add lamb kofras 2 00 cach

INSALATA DI POLLO 11 85
Josper grilled Briisn chicken. premium cured smoked bacon,
avocado. cherry tomatoes, mixed leaves and Gran Moravia

SUPERFOOD v 10 25
Quinos, green beans, asparagus spears. peas, broad beans
carret nbbons . smeked lemon and mint olive ol dressing

ORECCHIETTE 10 95
Smoked mackerel. spring onions. fennel, green bean:
and cherry lomatoess, tossed with Orecchietie pasta in
halsamic dressing

CRAB & SALMON 1165
Crab claw meal, smoked salmon, svocado
mixed leaves cherry lomatoes and lemon
créeme fraiche

o
) )

FRESH FISH

Qur fish 15 deltvered fresh every morning,
diveer from Brixham and Plymouth nnarkers
See qoday's Specials on our boards.

SIDES v

POTATOFRS
Sweet Potato Fries with Chipotie Mayo 4 25
Fosemary ang Sea Salt Fries 23 75
Garlic Parsley Fries 395

House Fries 3.00
Buttered New Potatees 3 00

GREENS 3 €O
Mixed Salod
Caponatz Salad
Focket and Quickes Goat Cheddar Salad
Mint-Buttered Asparagus, Peas and Broad Beans

SAUCES 3.00
Cracked Black Peppercorn = Beéarnaise * Poraini Jus

tehen e s

rese whie

Tramiants 0t dihes

rhae the absence of these in

Sprmmasan without the rer

==x Fmd out how
we carned this
award. .

7




Agenda Item 8
Page 133

AVAIL ABLE MONDAY TO SATURDAY FROM NOON UNTIL 5 30PM

3
[oshes, marked ith !::! cam be rmade with ghten e ngredents on request Plaste make yous specilic mquuements knaat 10 you! serve:

IBBLES &

HALLOUMI SOLIMERS v 3 75
Cherry ‘omato chutney
PORK BELLY BITES 3758
Crackling and agple wauce
OLIVE MARINE v 2 25
Mixed olives marinated in garic, chiil

and axtrs virgin clive o1l

BIREALY BASKET V 2 75

Fxtra virgin olive o1l and aged Madens balsemic vinegar

GRLER MEZZE v 9 50
Feta hummus marinated olives, baba ghanoush
snd warem llatbreads

BRUNCH &

EGGS BENEDICT 6 95
Toasted English muflin pramium
cuted smoked bacon poached free-range
¢ggs and Hollandaise
£GGS FLORENTINE with spinach V 5 95
EGGS FORESTIERE with flat mushrooms V 5 95
5G5S ROYALF with smoked salmon & 85

AN

FIRITTATA v 5 98
Free-range eggs, new potato, broad beans
peas and awparagus

CIABATTA SANDWICHES &

—_— Add e o L) ———
DUCK 8 25
FPulleo duck quince jelly. carrot 1ibbons. spring anmions
and rocket leaves
POLLO 8 95
Butish chicken breast premiur cured smeked

bacon pvocado gem lellice, tama'o free-range Qg
and mayonnaise

SMOKED SALMON 8 75
Severn and Wye smoked salmon, lemon
creme lraiche and rocket
STEAK 9 95
Setloin sleak . balsamic boreliane anion:
and Gran Maravia
CAPRINO Vv 795
Grilled courgete, aubergine, puppors and Quickes Geat
Cheddar with bazil and pine nut peste

—— THE JOSPER GRILL &

MOZZARELLA CAPRISE ¥ ‘} 6 85
Bufialo mcrrarella with Marzaning tomatoes sur -blushed

tomatoes fresh basil and smored extra virgn clive o)l

WHITEBAIT 675
Tartarc sauce

GAMBEIRONI AL AGLIO € 7 85

Tiger prawns pan fried with chilli. garlic white wine
and parsley

JOSPER CHICKEN WINGS € 6 25
Intused with garlic and thyme with chipotle mayonnase

STARTERS

a
ASPARAGUS HOLLANDAISE v € 6 95
With & cnspy poached egg and pea shoo's
1
BRUSCHE [ 1E &
Chargrilled sourdough bread topped with either
BOMODORN V 4 95
Marnatec charry tomaloes in basil. garic and olive oil

CALAHBRIA b 55
Fiery nduja sausage with grilled aubergines and mozzarella

vERDE V § 25

Pea and mint hummus with crumbled (eta
SOUP OF THE DAY v € 2 65
Please refer 1o our Specials board for 1oday's soup

LUNCH PASTA & ———

st

1 sinwatler portion ol ot pasta
waths oo wexed ok salad

POLLO E PANNA 8 25
Hriish chicken breas! penne pasta and sauléed
mushreoms with cream and porcini paste
Withos duckion V6,95

LINGUIN! PRIMAVERA v 795
Courgette peas, broad beans and basil pesic with
crumbled fets ang pes shoots
CALABRIAN POLLO ARRABIATA 8 85
Penne. Brinich chicker breast, hiery Calabnian nduje
sausage, spicy tomats garhic and fresh basl
LINGUINI ALLA BOLOGNESE 6 65
British beel ang Lincolnshire pork mince in a classic
nch meat sauce

URAB & TIGER PRAWN LINGUINE 8 95

White wine with garbic. ckilli, fennel and tomatoes

RISOTTO OF THE DAY

Please refer to our Specials bears

)
FRESH FISH

Oz fish 1z delwered fresh every morming,
direct from Brixham aud Plymontl: markess
See roiday’s Specrale on o bards

When we ovared this bsigess we started at s heart, the kitchen, And ar thic Teart of o kisclen is the fosper guill
Freedd by flame-red charcoal, the grall quoes our fresle mear and fish dishes theis disnntive chargrilled flavom

sl scacalt and ok
o Josper grill Al

o varn doamatoes aed deessed aocker oaw

FILLET {tos) 24 95
RIB EYT ON THE BONE (1202) 2
RUMYI CAl (Bos) 18

CHATEAUBRIANI (140:) tor two peeple 54 85

tdd three sk Pustered nger praens S0
SEA TROUT SUPREME 1395

SPATCHCOCK POUSSIN 13 95

CHIPOTLE GLAZED BABY BACK PORK RIBS 1595

HOUSE BURGER 12 95

Briish sicak mince burger in a solt bun with gem lelluce
red onion tomate home-pickles cucumber nboons cherry
romato chutney and fries

Vdd a !

onal | Sk

LIMF & CHIL LI CHICKEN BURGER 1198
Marinated chicken breast ir a zof* bun with gem leMuce,
tomale. avocade mavsnna se and fries

B UE BOAR BEAN BURGER v 10 95

Cannellin and red bidney beans bound with garlic, coriander

ttuce lomato salsas

and tresh tomato in a soft bun with gem le
ard sweet potato fries

SALADS &

CHICKEN CAESAR 1195
Grilled British chicken breast on our heuse Caesar salad

Vathost dicken V. 995

ROAST VEGETADBLE
IPANZANELLA V 1075
Josper grilled courgette, peppers, aubergine,
cherry tomutoes and halloum: on mixed leaves
with croutons and pestc

HERB-MARINATED
SEA TROUT NICOISE 12 88
Green beans, new potatoes, olives, white anchowies,
mixed leaves and a soft bailed iree-range ega

STEAK 13 85
Sirloir steak with rockel, sun-blushed tomatoes.
palsamic borettane onions, Gran Meoravia olive o
and balsamic dressing

GREEK v 9 95
Cucumber lomanlc red onion, peppers. olives and feta
choess with lemon and wholegrnn mustard dressing
Vb Laends kofins 2 000 e

INSALATA DI POLLO 11 85
Jesper grilles Brinsh chicken, premium cured smoked bacon,
avocado. cherry tomatoes mixed leaves and Gran Moravia

SUPERFOOD v 10 25
Quinoa. green beans, asparagus spears, peas, broad beans,
carral nbibons, smeked lemon anc mint olive il dresaing

ORECCHIETTE 10 95
Smoked mackerel sprng onions. fennel. green beans
and charry tomatces, tossed with Orecchiette pasta n
balsamic dressing

CRAD & SALMON M 95
Crab claw mueat, smoked salmon, svocado mixed leaves
chesry tomatoes and lemon créeme fraiche

SIDES V —————

|
| POTATOES
| Sweel Potato Fries wilh Chipotle Mayo 4 25
Fosemary and Sea Sall Frnes 375
| Garlic Parsley Fres 3 95
House Fries 3 00
Buttered New Potatoes 3 DO

GREENS 200
Mived Salad
Capeonata Salad
Focket anc Quickes Goat Creddar Salad
Mirt.Buttered Asparagus Feas and Brond Besns

SAUICES 3 90
Cracked Black Peppercorn

Béarnaise
Porcini Jus

iten and o

Lue 16 the prerances o
Coan Marmia & our 3

Frivitech Uy 20 FSE ares wed pointur o FSU stwrived pogms

1 ot Kilchen we are unable 1o guarartog The stence of these ingredients in cur diihes
salectod Italian chenin ahich taste: a5 qocd as Parmesan without thy ranset

i""" Find our how
we earned this

award
=



Page 134

Agenda Item 8

SlOvd

ALNISVIIYAY OL 123(9NS 33V S3OVINIA NIV

It ¥edd

TR TR BN ALSYTIIVAY OL LD3180S 38 S3OVINIA Y ||

3 AT Ly Yimw o

D AN 18 gy

ATVAOL AOHWYE

00813 | ST93 | SZ¥3 « €102 AIVL

20 putOr pub ysay s

C AUNEBa B.00SP PUO JUDSO)

VSSORVUUNYIW | AVNNOWVYHD-OTID

Ay

ysiuy Auows) Buoy

(OEQ“ —urC c_rn.u_r u2aib "Woss D_D T_..‘D o 500U Hitmn TGyLs pu _:CUC_ 4

VIN 2 4O | VONVTI VHOVNYIVD

00'£€3 = 2102 ¥SN

$8i0u {02:000 wEug Agnu B0 i
Etnsi.. AG PAMOIO. S 8| {0 850U Pajod o5 3 5INOADY| . AZids :zn 15 puo b
FIVANONNYD [ AVNNOGIVHD UHA | O LONI
00°TE3 = £10C Avll
1 1 B puL WOWLD pUD
frat = i Buysing saup iy wonssnd pur
HSIHAYIN | AYNNOGHYHD AadoOmNn
00'BZ3 = Z 10T ¥ORHY HINOS
tw‘iiﬁcntq Non]

PELLSH RO NAN | AARASH Y DNV 18 NINAHD

VOUDHAVNVINO: | D00 AV 1 TAVS

00'0V3 « 2102 DNV
\30I PUD i 0 UOYOKLIINGT GOGD U m ajojed aaund iy [0 930U AOA Y G2

INITELH

AL

0B 0 s e 080y Assoby G643

KO ANOININOG | NOMUVD N0 WOU HUUADINYS

, 82”... £10Z NIvdS — Wnﬁﬂhﬂdmmﬁ.ﬂ ———

PRou0og il

00 Om—u . ﬂo\mecw va(E
e pun Bug) buiysiu
‘.
NOUNVHD L3 LA0W | NONSYEL —):__.:\VL )

FayoN Aueqasool apisBUCD SISR0ILYD SNOBDIGIGE Al
4 |

SV Aa | D ’.‘_: NONOIANVS

10 paup u— T.L__ i _T,E QL,*G, o3

co omu . _.—Om 0234.& MIN

k| put aucys

B o sEou Buly

._,..v... —Um_nl_., s NLUHSS O (O SUNOAC 4 50U §
gaﬁiq {
SUNYIVHA
(@) L LU Saull (%
L 420 SBIGQIR (Ui ]
AN D INTUAVT | s 38O

00'§53| 0563 » AN 3DNVE

§ AR TRUD) O Bl sagang Aen LTRSS EVTILAR R ISTT TN}
e IS

DENTOWANOOY T T e

SALIHA TINd SA.LIHA HLOOWS

SALIHM dSID

AR UG T | L Ui AUIEAD O30 w0 sy suy Ay pacud satipg
J1LLOH | WOSZ| WS L1 304 38V S30ied

VEIVLLC ATTELS | L8 QD050

SINDUU [WIGF | O U SGONDAD OSJT 30 §igyB Sy Ag pEoiad seuy

FULOE | TWOST| TWEZ 1 2804 38V S3HAd JLLUOE | TWSZ1L 804 39V S3Dldd

ANIAXN HLIHAX

ANIAX\ HLIHA ZZ1d



Page 135

Agenda Item 8

UE B

I ALAYIYAY OL 1337815 33V SIDVINIATIV 1L

LT T T TR R T T TR

00'0¥3 | OS¥3 « 900T AIVL
Anpio pooB Aq pepoddns sojod
.r.a»,_l, FSEAN LU D Y21 buo pooiy

OUIUNYD ODSIDNVYH | VITON 10 OOLLYATY

JULOY | WO #O4 J8V S3NKd

00'8¥3 » 600Z MWL

JENZOILYD ANCADSE © PUL 10| Aoicls Ay oG]

M0 ey

VANV | VI

Yo aands jo asou ¢

) VLNYS

Uy

LELTT Diivy

Q0 LZ3 = 600C AVl

e : HHRIEH IAAA !

SITE Lol

suzul xed
201 D00 YAYMESIY ONYEH L

IO 1 ROLN0C B34

QO'9Z3 = L LOZ VITVELISNY

Y| SSOLIOLI SILOI0YD PUD ALSSEN|Y AsdL

HSEAVIN | LOTYHIIV ANV

ANIAVD

00'0E3 | §T 113 | 54 £3 = €102 YNUNIO¥Y

FIVNVO OURSEINNATT | OHEEIVIN HLVLSY

ANIA\ LIHSSHAd

Q0 EV3 » 010 VIvELSNY

R DUD SYANCONS 4O SaUDr

i 8.0fK
GUD 50U B 1O TIHDWIDYI WA Pul iny Avisg

FNIVOOTHNAS | ZVUIHS CESSH YA LINSVH

00'EZ3 | 283 | 0093 « £10Z JNHD

SAS U w £ 3

D saiandso adis yim 7.:,:__4“2.;:

SVUD 3d | LOTUEW

wiij € SUDINYIDI0

YA 350U B LO Apny Asaa ‘pal g
VSSOUYUANYW | HYUAS-OLVeld Y el:d

1d ssusu

00613 » ELOZ NIVdS

S « | PUD S2I0U ALSGdsOs pun
olood oy se)B oy woy sBuis pny pai Aanl ysa ) AYrIIOLG
VIA I 0D | VINLLVHOVNYVY)

BI0Ou

SUNVIVAIA | YION LONId

VAoVl

LRI T HIMIEE ALMEYUVAY OL 1030

00523 | §£'83 | 0593 » £10Z NIVES

OSITHV.L | OTHNV YIWHL VIO

STIOHAC CPHVHO | ¢ MMV LYNLEYHS DVELLYELD

00'0Z3 = 210Z 3DMNVEd

146 SO PS

THODAMY dD1 LV ISA0 LNIVS 32U

AV | HVYAS

00913 | 0093 | 05 73 = AN ATV

SEBUL S ‘,__L.u.:.vf,.., ST o) L L

HOJOC PHIR0G WIlEW © SjIFu Sei0y §0 Sy
NLINOD | 3SHAOIONYS

00823 = 600Z ATVII

A LDSHg pUD 3D PO O SHORY

LHODAD 'WAMESTR OZZNA L LLNVIHD

SaHI TInd

Saad ALIN-

SAd™ HLOOWS

LINIDB LG | O Ul AGOIDAD O30 340 SO I A pasucd s

JLCA| TWOSZ | IWSLL -804 FBV ST NN

HNIAXN d9

SUNOSUI [WET | & U HGOUEAD 040 340 55048 g A pedund seuipy

FILOB| TWOSZ | TWSLL 804 39V SI0144

ANIX\ A ——

B8NS 34V STOVINIA NIV 11l (IR RN

0O'vZ3 » £1/210Z IDNVES

V11 ASOY LINVSNID

QNSO WG | W 4G paonsd sauig

FILOR| WOSZ | WS L1 204 Jev SI01ed

— ANIM 3SOd —



Page 136

Agenda Item 8

by

vd

| {N0D'BIEMENULIP

00v3 TENDUN UINS T 0073 154 VNNV VROV
00v3 INOYAd 0073 TGS ONTHIDA T NVS
STY3 VNOUOD
00'E3 ERFIESBEL] STES NOISTE OSINYIW ANV TddY
. P U LVAA
0L ¥3 HLIHMA VILLXE LLACEA GTE NOISONA LEMUA NOISSYd UNY JONVY YO
09v3 ANOTE VILLXA LLAUHA 003 I OONYIN
0673 VI ¥NAd o v s e e e i e Buissis G613 oag b g, oy sabuicy uows) sy "2uoy WO SO0
SHILIO™ 0503 MBI 0 R SO0 S IVICRIOD
093 YAMO LA T ¥ ALVNYUOAWO) 0023 40101 OLVWOL WOLDIE
0523 Aledd¥ S.X0D  00E3 1108 A
sTvilszes SSHNMNINGD saqosn Burids plosmsioy Buipyaods Anoan [ ] IHNOD LAIAHN0D
i f Dury R jul Yy
05 v3 | oves UVACNE ] HTAEVAS M33E i STE3 TOVNOWH T NVIHOLIASNYWLEN A
SZ¥3|sTT3 SIOLMY VTTALS
06€3 | 0023 YAIASHDHES I .
, . ‘ Ud1LLOY
s8v3 | 0sZ3 INOYHd
08¢l | 0023 UHUED A1O9 SUAHDAVHL - 5223 1 00Z3 A1V LSHNYD SNOLSHYIW
orv3 | oezs UFAH TVNOLLVLOY LSINOISIAHY 05€3 15223 AN T VANT

: Sze3l00T3 IV LSIND ABIMITNE NONNVD 35001 5 IO LAV Y
LHSNV YA 05€3 | §22Z3 101N LEMHAAV YD

06e3 | §223 [ AMTAINY D

_ 05€3 | sTZ3 IO H ddy
0SE3 | ST E3 1IN 2NV O
it SHANE o 00€3 | 5223 AAVNOWT T SAddAM DS . P :
SLv3 SAUDCUD LUNU DUTHECREONE 00E3 | 5223 4500 11 OLHOW ATddV NIDUIA
0053 UACAD M IOLINS LHOAV A TIVASY | : z P . — _—— 0G| YA o000 Sind ALBQMOLT Pub [GHR.G3 JaMoyo3
ST53 FISOTE SATENOYW ML TIVASY uzz,ﬁ.“-oo.u 27 AMOTRANT (INV AXDRTAVILLS
1Nid | LNK 19H 404 38¥ SI0iud SSVIO 308V | SSVID TIVWS 804 34V S3Did4
SH1LLOY LHOOVYA LHONVYA s STUV.LADOW

AddIOD dd44 SANNA L40S



Page 137

Agenda Item 8

RO Ll

yN'0YBiEmENULP

R R g ynrox'alemeunp ||

fyfu ! |
6.3 INLENOISSYY
DS -
S6 /3 )
S£93
AV OO
- i\ $£93
il sy ysing o0v bog — 'y ] 0 ) .“
5693 VHNDUIAIYD i 5693 = Sy LS AUNVD MO 2N
4 e " SV L3
\SQOS0L pUl ASu, U 0] SO SO2GT) PG D00 OfjIU0A G
s R ¥ 12 e 5693 INILUVIW ZLVIODOHD H L it
$693 SHANY SHd 54'93 ; f [
$693
Rl ) s . —— |
$293 FIAY S AYHESASY Y OV $693 INLLYYW OSSHddsd 20 SV L3 , STL3
SAD0Y HHL NO LHAMS ONIHLAWOS TUNLYNDIS SAOAIdMALSVIN

STIVLIDOD STIVIIDOD



1DV [ b

Page 138

ANCOI JIEMEAUEP 1L

Ao BiEmeNULP

Agenda Item 8

0093 | 05°E3 AANOH STTHINVA XDV
) ) ; SL531s2es HONVYIO ITOLS
0063 | 00'€3 AYUAHS ONIA 0593 | 0073 4AUHSH Y AAOLUOOM
5263 1STE3 A SV ITOLS
0583 | 0063 QLSVUD Od VININD 0593 | 00¥3 MAHUD) HONN ; '
- » : . ) : o S£53152E3 VITNYALTOLS
0SEL3 | 0083 HOVINIAOLSYUD OU VANING 0093 | 05€3 VIOVHOVD VEHLLYOVS 54631 52¢€3 SNV XDV
. R . SEP31SLES H80000 AHYD
0593 | 00¥3 24V OX NOULYV 0093 | 05'E3 MYV S UAAVIV
. 2 5 0093 | 05°E3 NAOWLID ANO FLLAMY
AYAHS ® 104Od 05'93 | 0073 STUOUYZYD
. S£83)STES SSVUD NOSHL VEMOUINZ
0053 | 00E3 10D YOIRWITO NOgYMNOdg ;
A - 05531 0Z€E3
0063 | 00'E3 ODNYIH VIIW10
00'53 | 00'E3 OTTHINOWIL
00's3 | 0OE3 VOONIAWYS VIOVHOIVD 2 VIINOAL 5793 | S£°E3 A S1 HOIAULIND 1) YVAAOA
0063 | 0O'E3 LHOAWOD NUHHLNOS ST93 | SL€3 AONVIOWNT 1D
0053 | 00E3 AULINUYIN UNVUD 0093 | 05 €3 AU TMOWY TN
00'§3 | 00€3 NVAYLNIOO 52631 52¢€3 CEDLAS A Al MO TIVS 0593 | 00v3 DIVOUHAVT 0523 1 05v3 0l
003 | 00'€3 ONNOYVSICT 0093 | 0S €3 UV AFD1AS NIAV U 00'93 | 05 €3 VT HOVIH A IVAVJINNHOL 0093 | 05°€3 HLONOWALd
0063 | 00'E3 VIMVIN VIL 0053 | 00€3 OAL VNVAVYH 0593 | 0073 HATNOHS AINNOW 0593 | 00v3 HLIWSAIS
05¢3 SAITIVE 253 | SZE3 109 [KrHvoOve 00S3 | 00€3 ASNOUD SNOWY:L 0553 | 0Z€3 DUIHAAVS AYEWOT
00513 | 563 0563 | 0Z'€3 MONMAINS [V OVE 05631 02¢€3 NOSTWYI 0093 | 05°€3 SHONIANTH
$263 | sT'E3 0093 | 05°€3 AVH LNOOW 00'93 | 05°€3 MATH TVOH SYALHD 5293 | 5£¢€3 LIEIN A LLIFLAN
SUNANOIT ® DYNOHOD Wl AHASIHM % AMSIHM NID
TWOS | TWSE #Od 38V SIDIEd 1WOS | W52 804 38V S300ed

SLIYIdS SLIYIdS



COFFEE

LIQUEUR COFFEL
ESPRESSO SINGLI
ESPRESSO DOUBLE
CAPPUCCING
LATTI
AMERICANO

FLAT WHITE
MOCHA

MACCHIATO

SPILLING THE BEANS

a.

blena he Lily selec bodiea
tlavours, inte

from Fo

ed siov I arab

TEA

aroma cnd lo sling rich cocoa notes It's

ENGLISH BREAKFAST TEA
EARL GREY TEA
PEPPERMINT TEA
CAMOMILE TEA

FRUIT TEAS

QOUT OF THE BAG

Agenda Item 8
Page 139



Agenda Iltem 8
Page 140

Photographs



8

TH
o

i

1>




Agenda Item 8
__Page 142

g s ge 2. B il

ORIl OHIOH OL SR T E] oI OIOIOKIEE TAATICC BRI ALDE oD DKL 11




Page 143

Agenda Item 8




Agenda Item 8

bl

Air
t ¥
g
4
p [
G ¥
4 e f
w7 43
4 2 p— f
i % * o=m | §
N pig ¥ '
- 1 1
e
%
|
- i iy
‘ {
_— b
i -
t
o
i -




Agenda Item 8
Page 145




Page 146

o
S
Q
=
o
©
c
@
o)
<




Page 147

o)
=
7]
=
©
S
c
@
)
<




Agenda Item 8
Page 148




Agenda Item 8
Page 149

Newsletter



Agenda Item 8
Page 150

We wish you all a very Happy Christmas
from Basecamp

s 55 35

Oaknian

RUSTAURANTS



Agenda Item 8
Page 151

Valentine fpdf T ehruar 14+

The big doy falls on o Saturdoy so we are going to follow last year's success and ask our chefs to flex their
creative muscles with some superb premium specials. The morketing team are also working closely with each
pub’s local florist to secure preferential rates on red rose bouquets and delicious chocolates.

These are for your guests to pre order so that, when Ihey arrive Iheir table is laden with luxury exiras for their
special someone. A full and delailed briel will be senl oul to all sites immediately after the New Year.

Commis Chet and 6’/1,4,1 de Partie Competitions

Once again we are delighted to be holding our annual chef competitions: the Commis
Chef competition is to be held on17th February 2015 and Chef de Partie on 19th
February 2015. They proved 1o be o great success lasl yeor. There seems lo be ¢ glut
ol lalented chefs in our kilchens end this compelilion is your chance to show us what
you're capable of.

QOur winner of the junior Commis Chel Competition last year was Luke Bullock who
created o mouth-watering Caramel Chocolate Pot, Banana Smoothie, Hezelnut Tuile
and Banana Sorbet, the transformation of which oppecred on our spring/summer
menu.

In our Chef de Partie competition our panel of judges were impressed at the level of
skill and tolent displayed by each chef os they explained their dishes. Qur winner was Jan Kupec T
who crecied a Rabbit Ballontine wrapped in Parme Hom, Parmesan Risotto and Garden
Vegetables. This too appeared on our next menu

If you're interested in
taking part in the February
2015 event, please look out
for further information on
Ookman Connect or contact
jill@ocakmaninns.co.uk

INEW UIT€ ernIng - e4)

/

/

April 201§

/

—

We're looking ferward to the opening ol the N(:‘-ﬂgﬂﬂrr Inn in Cosgrove, which is currenily under
renovalion Situcted on the Grand Unien Canal clengside the narrow boo! Maring on the border of

amplon and with o wonderful cutlook. this former Greene King pub is going to moke o fobulous

cddifion lo our couniry inns pc‘?[-’_:‘n,

Cocktail dompehhon - Apm'/

pariner Bccur:h Brown-Forman UK
On April 1st we will be
urcﬁ bor school where

n indusiry ltzgeﬁd

orking with our spirits
ail competifion for 201
bers lo join our inaug
e trade from
he challenge for our Company
iart o surmmer of competing

We ore w
on o brilliant cock!
inviting bor team mem
they will learn some tricks of th
They will then be presented wilh I

wide compelifion Hh\('* will kick-s

lions culminating in ¢ U

nqcﬂﬂ' in July
cocktail crea




Agenda ltem 8
Page 152

March 2015

Graduate T rainee Scheme - March zois

Are you o talented gracuale who is passionate about our industry, keen to join one of our
future management teems and wants to follow ¢ struclured coreer progression Why den't
you apply for the Morch intcke of our Graduate Trainee Scheme?

The scheme is open lo any university leover seeking 1o step into o management career
. with us, Our Graduate Scheme is designed to help familiarise you with every aspect of
our business; both front and back of house, in all aur restaurants, bars and hotels

Interested? Contact Megan Ellis, megane@ockmaninns.co.uk for further details

Alongstde the inloke ofgrc:ducne trainees, we're also conslnnily |Doking internally for Future Leaders to join this mancgement
process. Designed to complement each other, these two groups will work together in tendem. So whether you have o degree or nol, il you cre
interested in exploring this option plecse contacl Alex Ford clex@ockmaninns co.uk

This is @ great time Io be ¢ part of the Oakman Inns future story and as our plans to cdd new sites to our pertfolio evolve, we will need the right
management feams in place lo continue our successhul journey

Mothar's Dy 15 Marek

We had a great Mother's Day last year end set the bar high with a 6% sales
increase on Mother’s Day 2013 The guest feedback on the day was very
strong too so all indicators are that we are sef for o stonking Mother’s Day

2015. The plan is te focus on premium specicls again this year, with o
partticular focus on addilional roasts and delicious fish dishes.

There are some fun plans ofoot to generate early awareness and bookings,
so keep checking Ockman Connect and the next issue of The Qakleaf for
the delails.

Instead of joining the queue for yet another Christmac

bash’ we've decided to celebrate our year's success by

&ris : i B
@ coaching holding an incugurel Summer Party in June 2015

We ['|Gl| lo close the business
- thot doy, thereby enabling

k. ‘Omplel‘ion us all te join in with whaot will
af. be the first of many annual
i porties. Keep on eye out

: for further details both on
Cakman Connect and

in fulure editions of The
Qckleaf.

2 -



Agenda Item 8
Page 153

x M -
P J CHAMPAGNE INCENTIVE Q“ : 5 :
Please heed this message from our Op’s Director Alex ' : PUbllcqn :
Ford: ik
: e : Awards 2015
We are oul of the PJ blocks and selling. With the Xmas :
parties in full swing please make sure you are up selling Congratulations to you oll. We've :
Champagne of every opportunity. At this fime of year the | i been shorflisted os a finalist in three 2
Champagne fish are biting! ‘ ¢ cofegoriesin the prestigious
. . ; : :  Publican Awards: q
Remember the winner at each site gets a PJ gifi pack and 1
the winner gets dinner for two af the Gherkin!!” ¢ Best Community
e . tor
Tar, 2014 | ual Variance g Operoro
Bottle | 125mighoss |Bottle | 125migloss |Bote | 125mgloss : Best New Pub/
Akemar 20 40 1 7 19 3 : Bar
Beech House BF 35 100 6 i Best Employer :
Blue Boar 55 40 2 8 : 2-50 Pubs :
Akeman Inn 19 49 3 7 The final f1h d ” E
: } e final stage of the judging involves  :
C.rown el i e ] - 4 . a visit fo the sites by the selected :
g Yo az o 2 s = J judges. So keep up the good work :
Old Post Office 20 40 2 28 , - and ensure that [hey see Us operoﬁng )E
Red Lion 19 50 2 2 : :  atour best when they come oround. @
Beech house STA 25 50 8 e -3

Big Days Incentive

With one week until the first of the big days Mad x Xr y ] pren ot
please make sure that all of your team are Friday | Eve Day |Day " Doy w’
ge‘,’md e and know what they con win for % - £8679 | £15836 | £B551 | £4768 | £11328 | £396% £53,130
their Christmas party
Beech House BF | £8694 | £6062 | £5460 | £2180 | £8661 | £2671 £33,746
Potential winnings: Blue Boar £6914 | £6072 | 8189 | 1712 | £12935 | £aies £39,021
Plus | Plus Plus | | Cook & Filler £5150 | £e180| £7210| c3oeo| s7210| £4120 £32,960
5% 10% 20% -
pra— oyvS BT T oes | | Kings Arms £12655 | £16111 | £10064 | £5264 | £15483 | £3200 £62,779
Beoch Focc B | 5100 £337] ts06] i Old Posi Office | £9028 | £8622 | £6B33 | £2635 | £10302 | £3063 £40,483
Bloe Bogr t195] £390] £585] £780] | RedLion £8541 | £7429 | £7888 | £5029 | £10854 | £oll4 £45,856
Cock & Fillel pies| £330] £494| 2659 | Crown&Thisle | £5385 | £9266 | £5985 | £3978 | £10794 | £2623 £38,032
Kings Arms £3le| £028| £942] L7 256| | Beech House £8240 | £14420 | £€7210| £4120 | £€11330 | £4120 £49,440
| ficy £205] €s07] £810] | STA
t250| tess| goi
2190 £38C £57C £741

:'ChriSfmﬂs Par‘.y ok e ST e e )
Bookings Incentive R —
GRS

A real mixed pe:!orn'a::r.ce here with the Blue Boar, kt,—d
lien ond Kings Arms taking a cleor lead. Make sure you

are driving home the bookings end securing the deposits 1o
maximise your bookings

Winners are grinners (and also eat at Galvin at Windows| B | .
Good luck ali!! T

(7&/(4125 7 ;f)az/cdmfa( C“)/z vedtwead



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8
Page 155

Appendix C

Ceniral Badfordsnire Councll

02 APR 206 Wolsbot 57

ﬂm?’fé—iz&&w

- -

Fublic Protection
. o Beos M<EeSiue

23 paaleq 2044

bt TE mpad T LreBm S 4L Mol (i&f B et s OO L

Svf T . &mﬁﬁﬂg‘i}

.39;-«4 \{v! - M&dir%ﬁ
v

Ve doe o Ko {acoma fe?,\,;/ Fen ,mm &‘@ VM?
o [iean o=y bavg F e vl Hot B
evbens. M«Mwm& ( donitomy = & WM
adf, =S im ( ng’éaf»ﬁ-‘-—{ ke .&w«%ﬂ)

ﬁ f’::»ww Vm &,m.m.,.i ol ST oy {é&tM—ﬂ-ﬂ&

!14’@?/\‘.;3/!_&(»»1 PRI 0 PRS-V ( e’,\”u(% JMM/ fov b

aU—}NﬁW W‘EJ{ gk.y $L§%L{3,¢¢M W‘"”“
Verse amie  Pebe yohilnly L Ay e (ediudkent

o é@w st EaLMJW-‘ Laoen  ag
&M:&‘(«? % A,Qﬁfmfm ﬁﬁaf" Mo /.ﬂ;w@;’t Goma e

TS TP o bd pente e Fnr ntreaden
@.7:; R
Loy

{=ee o m-—ﬁv‘f{"’*f



Agenda Item 8
Page 156

Cﬁ e Ry
- SRS Cc}emcig

CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL -
Licensing Act 2003 “ SRR 015

REPRESENTATION FORM FROM OTHER PERSONS0ie Protection

This representation is made by an other person in respect of the premises to be licensed
as detailed below

Your nameforganisation name/name of | | o ;
body vou represent (see note 3)
Organisation name/name of body you Ampthill Town Council
represent (if appropriate) (see note 3)

Postal and email address 86 Dunstable Street
Ampthill
Beds
MK45 2J8

Contact telephone number 01525 844170

Name of the premises you are making a | The White Hart

representation about
Address of the premises you are Dunstable Street
making a representation about. Ampthill

Beds

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives (see note 4)

Licensing Objective Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting vour

Or | representation or the reason for your representation.
No | Please use separate sheets if necessary

Prevention of crime and disorder | yes | The night time economy of the Town Centre has changed
over the past two years, which has resulted in the
incidents of crime and disorder reducing. It is hoped that
the atmosphere this has provided can be retained.

Public safety ves | Residents in the Town are concerned that the Town
Centre will become a no go area again.

Prevention of public nuisance yes | Noise nuisance and anti social behaviour has reduced
dramatically over the period since the premises have been
closed. it has been established that the Town Centre is a
residential area.

With both the White Hart and the nearby Queen's Head
applying for late night licences the night time economy will
change completely to the detriment of the local residents.

Protection of children from harm no

| Please suggest any conditions that | A restriction on the licensing conditions for opening hours |
C:\Users\User\Appdata\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet
Files\OLKDBO05\Representation Form Other Persons.Doc




Agenda Item 8

Page 157

Form B

could be added to the licence to remedy | to be limited to 12 midnight.
your fepresentation or other

suggestions you would like the Security Staff

Licensing Sub Comimnitiee to take into

account, ** CCTV on the premises
Signed: Date:

Please see notes on reverse
This form must be returned within the Statutory Period.

NOTES

1. If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend a meeting of the
Licensing Authority’s Committee and any subsequent appeal proceeding. If you
do not attend, the Committee will consider any representations that you have
made.

2. This form must be returned within the statutory period of 28 days from the date
the application was displayed on the premises of the date given in the public
notice in a local newspaper or other local publication.

3. Representations can only relate to the four licensing cbjecﬁyes.

4. Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity
of addressing your concerns. Your representations will be published in the report
available to the Licensing Committee, which will be publicly available. Names
and addresses will only be withheld from the Committee report at your request.

5. Please return this form when completed, along with any additional sheets, to:

Central Bedfordshire Council
Public Protection

Watling House

High Street North

Dunstable

Bedfordshire

LUG 1LF

Tel: 0300 300 8647

C:\Users\User\Appdata\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet
Files\OLKDBO0S\Representation Form Other Persons.Doc



Agenda Item 8
Page 158

e

Patricia Davies

From:

Sent: 11 April 2015 1641

To: Licensing Enquiries

Subject: Variation of License at Queen's Head Pub and White Hart Pub in Ampthill

I am writing to lodge my strong objection to the proposed late licenses at the two pubs in Ampthill for the
following reasons:

1. Iliveat Claridges Lane, Ampthill just behind the Queen’s Head Pub and a 3 min walk away from
the White Hart, I have lived here for 13 years;

2. The bedrooms in my property are at the rear, the most susceptible elevation to noise nuisance from
both pubs;

3. In the past I and my young daughter have been seriously disturbed by noise from the Queen’s Head
pub, especially when the pub holds folk music evenings and people drink outside the pub;

4. On the occasions when live music is played at the pub, we are always woken from our sleep - such
sleep disturbance is unacceptable since we live in a residential area;

5. In addition, in the summer, when people drink outside and our windows are open to keep us cool at
night, we are regularly woken and have had many disturbed nights sleep due to the noise from the
Queen’s Head,;

6. This makes life difficult for my daughter who needs to get up for school at 6.30am and myself as I
work full time, and we both need good undisturbed sleeps;

7. The area adjacent to the Queen’s Head pub is wholly residential, and a late licence in such an area is
simply not appropriate and would create a real public nuisance;

8. Furthermore when people leave the pub, it is not unusual for them to come up our lane and finish
drinking, littering, talking, use foul language, arguing and on several occasions- fighting. It is
intimidating to ask such people to lower their voices or move on and I don’t feel safe when I have to
do that.I also worry that my property will be damaged by such people if they wanted to vent their
anger at me for having asked them to be quiet;

9. Whilst | am not regularly disturbed by the White Hart (when it was open), my neighbours on
Woburn Street regularly were and I am very concerned on their behalf and therefore object to that
late licence too;

10. The cumulative impact of such late licences needs to be carefully considered since the effect if both
pubs were granted would be compounded than if only one went ahead.

Please acknowledge receipt of this email and confirm that my objections will be considered and addressed
when you determine these two applications for the late licenses.

Regards

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp.//www.symanteccloud.com




Agenda Item 8

Page 159
Certral Bodiardehirs Councll
Dunstable Street
13 APR 2005 | Steo
Beds
Public Protection s Va5 e

10" April 2015

To The Licensing Team
Central Bedfordshire Council
Watling House

High Street North

Dunstable

Bedfordshire

LUs 1LF

Dear Sirs

Application of 17 March 2015 by the White Hart, Ampthill for a variation to its licence

i am writing in relation to the above licence application,

I object to all the proposed variations to opening hours, later sale of alcohol and later sale of late night
refreshment.

Before the closure of The White Hart pub in 2013 late nights in the centre of Ampthill had become an
intimidating place full of rowdy, aggressive drunkards who behaved in highly antisocial ways.

My family and | live very close to the White Hart and we regularly suffered from people urinating in our
side passage, vomiting on our doorstep, posting unsavoury items through our letter box, banging on
our front door, shouting and screaming and waking me and my family. | have been accosted on my
own doorstep by people who were clearly drunk and have found this to be highly uncomforiable,
unwanted and an unwanted breech of my liberty to enter my own home in peace. Why should | have

io face this prospect again?

At that time the noise in the centre of town was totally unacceptable and prevented me and my family
sleeping normally. My children’s bedrooms are at the front of the house and my children were woken
on many occasions by late night drinkers shouting and being abusive. They found this scary and
unsettling.

Following objection by local residents, the council finally addressed these problems during a licensing
sub-commitiee hearing on 22 January 2013. Mr Alan Stone was the Technical Officer in the Public
Protection Team of Central Bedfordshire Council. In his application (dated 7 December 2012) to
review the premises licence of the White Hart for that sub-committee hearing he wrote:

“In my opinion, and the opinion of my fellow officers, the noise from the people in the exiernal
areas of these premises causes undue disturbance to the residents of Ampthill on occasions
especially in the early hours of Saturday and Sunday mornings when the premises are most
busy and other background noise is minimal.”

Mr Stone’s report continues with comments on the problems of taxi traffic late at night:

“As a result of these allegations further visits were underiaken in the early hours of the 10",
17", 24" November 2012 and on 1 December 2012. On all these occasions customers
were seen to be readily admitted up to 00.30hours. Some of these lale arrivals came by taxi
and some walked, mainly along Dunstable Street. This meant that additional noise was being



Agenda Item 8
Page 160

generated from the vehicles themselves, doors slamming or talking shouting and laughing
along the road which may not have otherwise happened, subjecting the residents of the town
cenire to additional nofse.”

! cannot see why the licencing commitiee would cast aside the judgements made previously and aliow
a similar situation to arise again,

i am sure that the new operators of the While Hart intend to run a much more professional oulfit than
the previous landlord did and | genuinely believe that their intentions are good. However it ceases to
be their problem and becomes way beyond their powers to do anything once late night drinkers have
left their premises. At that point we the local residents are at the mercy of people who have simply

been able to drink too much for too ong.

Therefore it is incumbent upon the licensing committee to act on behalf of the residents of Ampthill
and disallow the changes applied for. This is the only way to prevent the unruly, disruptive and
dangerous behaviour that we have seen before and which we know will come back if the changes

applied for are allowed,
Please do the right thing for Ampthill and refuse the application.

Yours faithfully



Agenda Item 8

Page 161
Central paciordshive Beynel
1o erR 0B
Dunstable St,
wc Protechion
Puouc Prof Ampthﬂl’
BEDFORDSHIRE
MK45 2NG

licensing.section@centralbedfordshire.gov. uk
The Licensing Team |
Central Bedforshire Council

Watling House

High Street North

Dunstable

LUG 1LF
12 April 2015

Dear Sirs,

{ “the ‘Whlte ngt”)

We understand that an application has been made to vary the licence of the White Hart both in
relation to its opening hours and entertainment license.

We wish to strongly contend that the White Hart’s licensed hours should be appropriate and
reasonable operating hours, namely until 11pm (or, on special occasions, midnight). Furthermore,
we also state that loud music must not be played outside and beyond the licensing hours.

The White Hart is located in the centre of a small market town which comprises a substantial
amount of residential property and is a Conservation Area. Indeed, our house is located on the same
street and our back garden is in close proximity to the Cellar Bar {which forms part of the White
Hart). The White Hart is a beautiful historical building and certainly one of Ampthill’s iconic sites
and we are very pleased that it is being renovated.

However, for several years, the previous proprietors and manager of the White Hart operated the
establishment in such a way as to alienate many of the residents of Ampthill. Its strategy had been to
run a loud, rowdy and antisocial nightclub (predominantly on Friday and Saturday evenings) and to
sell as much alcohol as possible to young people (many of whom were underage) thereby creating a



Agenda Item 8
Page 162

threatening and intimidating environment in the centre of the town, This is why the establishment
lost its late license and was subsequently closed.

In the circumstances, we feel it is appropriate that the new owners should demonstrate that they can
run The White Hart in a responsible and appropriate way before any extension to its license is
considered. Furthermore because of its location (within a Conservation area surrounded by
residential property) it is not appropriate for it to operate like a night club being open late into the
night with loud mausic being played.

It was the late license and the playing of loud music that significantly contributed to all the problems
previously caused by The White Hart details of which appear below;

A Noise pollution from loud music. On Friday and Saturday evenings we (and our 4
young children) were kept awake until 2.30 ~ 3am in the morning by excessive music noise
from the Cellar Bar. Even with our windows shut and secondary glazing the noise was loud
enough for us to hear the lyrics of the songs or the thump, thump, thump of the bass. On
several occasions, Environmental Health Officers installed recording equipment in our
bedroom fo record this noise and on many occasions they also listened to it in our garden.
Sometimes the noise was so loud that you felt as though the whole garden was vibrating. The
noise often increased later into the night and frequently we had to telephone the help line
after 1am to be told that the Environmental Health Officers were now off duty. An important
reason why the licence must be restricted to appropriate hours so that it can be properly
monitored by the relevant authorities at all times,

B Anti-social behaviour. This was caused by people leaving the White Hart in the early
hours of the morning. There were often groups of young people shouting and screaming
along the road. Obviously, this caused a public disturbance and, it was very unsettling and
intimidating when there was a large group fuelled by alcohol and being aggressive outside
your property. We had to call the Police several times. We also found broken bottles and
glasses thrown through our railings and left on our drive. On more than one occasion, we
had to clear up sick outside our front door. People also regularly urinated on our gravel
drive.

The consequence of the above was that we were subject to a considerable nuisance directly caused
by the way The White Hart was allowed to operate. On many occasions we are unable to have quiet
enjoyment of our property which is our legal right. It would be wrong to allow this to happen again.

Finally, the way The White Hart used to operate over the past few years had a detrimental and
adverse affect on the centre of Ampthill. It became a no go area for many people and gained an
unfavourable reputation. We sincerely hope that this will not be repeated and that is why it is
essential that only appropriate licenses are granted. Hopefully, The White Hart will now become a
family friendly good quality local pub at the centre of the Ampthill community. Other businesses in
Ampthill, such as the restaurant, Fratellis, and The Albion pub (which used to have a very unsavoury
reputation, but is now incredibly popular with all age groups and has won regional awards) are
thriving and make Ampthill a great place to live. The reason for their success is because they provide
a great service and actively seek to help and please the residents of Ampthill as they recognise that



Agenda Item 8
Page 163

those people are their paying public. We hope that the new owners of The White Hart will adopt a
similar policy.
We trust that the licensing authorities will not repeat the mistakes of the past. As has been

previously demonstrated the granting of late licenses to establishments in the centre of Ampthill has
caused crime and disorder, a public nuisance, a threat to public safety and has exposed children and

young adults to harm,

We trust that due consideration will be given to the above points and we look forward to hearing
from you. If we can be of any further assistance, then please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully,



~ Agenda Item 8
Cenival figdferdshire @@ﬂfﬁage 164

CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL TIAPRZ20%G

Licensing Act 2003 2
Public Protection ?

REPRESENTATION FORM FROM OTHER PERSONS

This representation is made by another person in respect of the premises to be licensed
as detailed below

FormB

Your nameforganisation name/nams of ~Ampthill Town Coungcillor and Central
body vou represent (see note 3} Bedfordshire Councillor.

Organisation name/name of body you
represent (if appropriate) (see note 3}

Postal and email address M

Contact telephone number

Name of the premises you are making a | The White Hart
representation about

Address of the premises you are Dunstable Street, Ampthill
making a representation about.

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives (see note 4)

Licensing Objective Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your
Or | representation or the reason for your representation.
No | Please use separate sheets if necessary

Prevention of crime and disorder | YES | Ampthill Town Centre used to have a major problem with
disorder due to late-night drinking under previous
management of the White Hart. This has begun to re-
appear, with 2 major incidents of drunken brawling and
damage to property in the last month, of which the Police
are aware.

Public safety YES | Late-night drinkers often drink too much, and represent a
threat to residents — of which there are about 150 within
100 metres — and customers of restaurants and other
evening businesses in the town centre.

Prevention of public nuisance YES | Residents of the town centre, and in particutar Dunstable
Street, have had far too much antisocial behaviour to put
up with in the past, as late-night drinkers make their way
home. | do not want them to be faced with this again.

Protection of children from harm | NO | As long as there is adequate policing of underage
drinkers, | hope this will not be a problem.

Please suggest any conditions that [ welcome the re-opening of the White Hart as a place of
could be added to the licence to remedy | evening entertainment, and hopefully as a hotel again. |
your representation or other have no doubt the new management will try to enforce
suggestions you would like the high standards. However, | believe this can be done
Licensing Sub Committee to take into without a license for non-residents into the early hours,
account. ** creating a magnet for late-night drinkers.

Signed: Date: 10" April 2015

Please see notes on reverse



Agenda Item 8
Page 165

The Licensing Team Lyme Road
Central Bedfordshire Council AMPTHILL
Watling House Bedfordshire
High Street North MK45 2LB
DUNSTABLE

Bedfordshire 9 April 2015
LU6 1LF

Dear Sirs

Application for Change of Hours and Conditions
White Hart Hotel, 125 Dunstable Street, Ampthill

I am writing to you as a resident, Town Councillor and Central
Bedfordshire Councillor, to express my considerable concern at the
application by the soon to be re-opened White Hart Hotel in the
centre of Ampthill.

Specifically, I am very concerned at the application to extend hours
of opening until 1.30am several nights of the week, since
establishments having such hours have caused considerable public
nuisance issues for the many residents and businesses in the
immediate area ~ and continue to do so.

Like most of the town, I believe, I welcome the re-opening of the
White Hart, after its troubled past, and am keen to see a viable,
thriving business serving the community once again. However, it
was only when the hours of the previous tenants were restricted to
midnight closing, that residents - of which there are an estimated
150 within 100 yards of the premises - could enjoy peaceful sleep
for themselves and their families.

My objections are on 3 licensing grounds - the prevention of Crime
and Disorder, Public Safety, and the prevention of Public Nuisance.

Recent instances of crime and disorder, of which the Police are well
aware (and I hope will substantiate at any hearing on this) have
taken place in the Market Square. At approximately 12.40am on the
night of 215t/22"¢ March 2015, a drunken brawl resulted in an
individual being thrown through the plate glass window of Phonus
Insurance offices on the Market Square.

As recently as last Saturday night, 4®/5% April, Police were called
again to deal with a further drunken brawl at about 3am, I believe.



Agenda Item 8
Page 166

Both these incidents caused considerable upset to residents, and in
the case of the first one, expensive damage and inconvenience to a
longstanding local business.

What I fear is a return to the days - not very long ago - when
Ampthill was a magnet for youths and older drinkers, simply
because they knew they could engage in late-night drinking.
Despite assurances, their activities were in no way prevented by the
places in which they drank, which appeared still to serve those who
had already drunk too much.

Although the Police respond reasonably quickly to such occurrences,
the days are gone when we can expect a Police presence as a
preventive measure —- so of course, the damage is already done.

The only way I can see of protecting local people from the
distasteful, rowdy and damaging behaviour of late-night drinkers, is
to restrict opening hours, so it is no longer an issue.

Ampthill has a very successful evening economy of restaurants and
public houses, enjoyed by many residents and visitors, but above
all, operated perfectly peaceably and representing no threat to the
rest of the community.

I would urge the Licensing Sub-Committee, when it meets to
consider this application, to consider very carefully the effect which
such extensions of hours could have on the peaceful enjoyment of
the Town Centre, both as a place to live and as a place to socialise.

I would appreciate notice of the relevant Sub-Committee meeting,
to enable me to speak at their hearing.

Yours sincerely



Agenda Item 8
Page 167

T Woburn $tree£ Central Bediordshica Gauagl
Ampthill

K4S 2HP 19 APR 206

Pypng Protection
Licensing Team
Central Bedfordshire Council
Watling House
High Street North
Dunstable
Beds LUG 1LF

9 April 2015

Dear Sirs

Application dated 17 March 2015 by the White Hart, Ampthill, for s variation to its licence

Please treat this as a written representation in relation to the above licence application.

I object to the proposed variation. Ampthill has a considerable history of problems of noise, violence
and damage to property caused by late night drinkers at the White Hart. In 2012, after a great deal
of complaint by local residents, the council finally did something about the problems. Since the
White Hart ceased to be open late these problems have, so far as | am aware, largely if not entirely
abated. It would be extremely regrettable, and unfair on local residents, if the Council were to make
the same mistakes that it has in the past and allow late-night drinking in Ampthill again in the teeth
of objections from local people. There is no justification for allowing licensed premises in a
residential area like Ampthill to serve non-residents after midnight.

I appreciate that the White Hart is now under new management. That is good, in the sense that the
management could not be any worse than the old management, but the White Hart is still a big pub
in the centre of a small town and surrounded by residential premises. | would have thought that the
very substantial history of trouble associated with its past late licence would make it clear that the
proposed variation should not be granted.

I have no objection to the serving of drinks late to bona fide residents. They will not be going out on
to the streets afterwards.

There is no reasonable basis for allowing the White Hart to serve drinks after midnight. Please reject
the application,

Yours



Agenda Item 8
Page 168

Victoria Clark2

Froms

Sent: 13 April 2015 12:53

To: Licensing Enquiries

Subject: Variations of licences chjection.

Please would you forward to the appropriate department, with thanks.

I write to object to the proposed variations of licences for both the 'Queen's Head' and the "White Hart' in
Ampthill,

The last three weekends in Ampthill have seen a return to the 'bad old days' of a few years ago which
resulted in Ampthill people power forcing a licence review of an establishment in Ampthill causing major
public nuisance. This establishment was told to put an end to it's activities and peace has reigned since.

Another establishment has now been given licence to operate until 1am and consequently clients are leaving
much later. It draws late night revellers from both outside the town and other pubs etc within the town.
Unfortunately, this has set a precedent and the two establishments named in the licence variations now want
to stay open longer.

Ampthill town and it's centre is small, the centre being a residential heart to our community. Early morning
drunkeness and anti social behaviour has and is again, ruining the quality of life for our residents living
within the centre and around. A check of police records will show that they are again being called out in the
early hours of the morning. The police do not have the resources to man our town centre unless called.
Residents feel unsafe in their own homes, windows have been broken, shouting and fighting ensues,
property is stolen and vandalised, cars and taxis are a nuisance, all causing sleepless nights.

I plead with you not to grant both these licensing variations for operating hours. One of the establishments is
on the market square in the centre and the other just a stone's throw away.

With regards,

Jrange Road, Ampthill.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Agenda Item 8

u Page 169
Patricia Davies
From:
Sent: 13 April 2015 14:13
To: Patricia Davies :
Subject: Fwd: Queens Head and White Hart, Ampthill - Licensing Hours - PRIVATE &

CONFIDENTIAL

> Sent: 11 April 2015 18:35
> To: Licensing Enquiries
> Subject: Queens Head and White Hart, Ampthill - Licensing Hours -

>

> Dear Sir / Madam
>

>
> | live in Claridges Lane and am writing to lodge my strong objection to the proposed late licenses at the Queens
Head and the White Hart in Ampthill because:

>

> | live a stones throw from the Queen’s Head Pub and a few minutes walk away from the White Hart and as a result
am susceptible to noise disturbance from both pubs,

>

> | am already seriously disturbed by noise from the Queen's Head pub when the pub holds music evenings and
when people drink outside the pub. When | sit outside in my garden it is extremely disturbing to hear the noise
from the pub. My young children frequently cannot get to sleep when music is played at the pub especially in the
summer as they require their bedroom windows to be open.

>

> When live music is played at the pub we are always woken from our sleep - this is unacceptable in a residential
area. We moved to Ampthill for peace and tranguility and to find licensing hours may be increasing to 1amin an
area such as Ampthill is shocking. We have had many disturbed nights during the summer from the noise at the
Queens Head. This affects our sleep as we have to get up at 6.30am to go o school and work.

>

> We live on a quiet lane and are regularly disturbed by drunks, people swearing, fighting and littering. | have felt
quite threatened by this behaviour on occasion. We live in a residential area where young families live. Itis notan
area for people to party until 1am. If people would like to do so they can travel to nearby Bedford or Milton Keynes.
These changes would certainly create a public nuisance.

>

> i am also very concerned about the White Hart being granted a late licence and the impact it would have to
residents on Woburn St and the rest of Ampthill. it is not the impact everybody in Ampthill wants. Also if the White
Hart is granted a late licence then it opens up late licences to other establishments and Ampthill will alter
completely. Residents will move out and the impact will be huge. The council needs to look to the future. Also
everybody still talks about how the White Hart used to operate and how awful if was. Please do not allow that
mistake to happen again. It will be catastrophic on the town and will impact property prices. The cumulative impact
of such late licences needs to be carefully considered since the effect if both pubs were granted would be
compounded rather than if only one went shead.

>



Agenda Item 8
Page 170

> Please would vou kindly acknowledge receipt of my email and confirm that my oblections will be considered and
addressed when you determine these two applications for the late licenses. | strongly object and would like the
council to maintain the village-like atmosphere in Ampthill. If the spirit of the town changes 1t will affect whether |
will continue to live here.

>

-

This emall has been scanned by the Symantec Emall Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit hitp//www.symanteccioud.com




Agenda Item 8
Page 171

Woburn Street
Ampthili
MiK45 2HP

28 March 2015

To The Licensing Team
Central Bedfordshire Council
Watling House

High Street North

Dunstable

Bedfordshire

LUB 1LF

Dear Sirs
Application of 17 March 2015 by the White Hart, Ampthill for a variation to its licence
I am writing in relation to the above licence application.

| object to all the proposed variations to opening hours, later sale of alcohol, later sale of late night
refreshment and to alcohol to be served 24 hours a day to hotel guests. There is a lot of residential
property in the centre of Ampthill, including my house, and the noise from late night opening will affect
our sleep.

In 2012 and 2013, our family suffered from sleep deprivation due to the noise of late night drinking
and nuisance from drinkers arriving at and leaving the White Hart, Ampthill after 11pm. With a listed
house in the centre of Ampthill, we cannot use double glazing. The noise of people shouting oulside
the White Hart, and shrieking as they waited for taxis used to funnel up Woburn Street, regularly
waking my children and me.

Following objection by local residents, the council finally addressed these problems during a licensing
sub-committee hearing which | attended on 22 January 2013. Mr Alan Stone was the Technical
Officer in the Public Protection Teamn of Central Bedfordshire Council. In his application {(dated 7
December 2012) to review the premises licence of the White Hart for that sub-committee hearing he
wrote:

“In my opinion, and the opinion of my fellow officers, the noise from the paople in the external
areas of these premises causes undue disturbance to the residents of Ampthill on occasions
especially in the early hours of Saturday and Sunday momings when the premises are most
busy and other background noise is minimal.”

Mr Stone’s report continues with comments on the problems of taxi traffic late at night:

“As a result of these allegations further visits were undertaken in the early hours of the 10™
17", 24" November 2012 and on 1% December 2012. On all these occasions customers
were seen to be readily admitted up fo 00.30hours. Some of these late arrivals came by taxi
and some walked, mainly along Dunstable Street. This meant that additional noise was being
generated from the vehicles themselves, doors slamming or talking shouting and laughing
along the road which may not have otherwise happened, subjecting the residents of the town
cenire to additional noiss.”

I attach Mr Stone’s document for ease.
Since the White Hart stopped opening late in 2013, these problems have diminished.

The licence seeks permission for hotel residents and their bona fide guests to be allowed {0 be served
afcohol 24 hours a day. This could mean guests leaving in the early hours of the morning and again
being drunk and noisy, so | object to the request to serve non-residents after midnight. There is no
justification for allowing licensed premises in a residential area like Amgthill to serve non-residents
after midnight.



Agenda Item 8
Page 172

The White Hart's new management may have a much better track record than the previous
management, but that does not change the fact that the White Hart is still a big drinking venue in the
centre of a small town and surrounded by residential buildings.

There is a late opening fime at Number 4 Bar and Grill in the main square. There are indications that
this is becoming problematic following disturbance late at night in the square last weekend. | am
aware that The Hide also had problems with drunken bshaviour when it was using its late licence.

it would be extremely regrettable, if the Council were to inflict the problems associated with late-night
drinking on Ampthill's local residents again.

Yours faithfully



Agenda Item 8

Application for the review of a premises licence or ciub premises certificats
the Licensing Act 2003

FLEASE RE&B THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are complsting this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that yvour answers are inside the boxes and written Inn black ink. Use additional
shasts if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completsad form for yvour records,

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the review of a
club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below [delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Page 173

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or

description n }»%i Te MHART
(7.5 DunSTARBLE STR&EET
Post town  Post code (if known)
AP T L MK LS 2N

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Puricn  TRAveenS  Plo

Mumber of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known

DM o e RN B N

Watling House High Street North Dunstable LUS 1LF Tel: 0300 300 8000



Agenda Item 8
Page 174

Part Z « Applicant details
fam
Please tick yes
1} an interested party (please complete (A} or {B) below)
a} a person living in the vicinity of the premises .
b} & body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

¢} a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

(]

L]

4y s ’::»m::i;y reprasenting persons involved in business in the vicinity of the [
premises

2) aresponsible authority (please complets (C) below) ¥

[

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A}
below}

{A} DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick ;
Me [ M [ Miss [} Ms [ Other title
{for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick ves
| am 18 years old or over []

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number 1

E-mail address
foptional}




Agenda Item 8

(B} DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Page 175

- Mame and atddress

Telephone number {if any)

E-mail address (optional)

{C} DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Mame and address
CENT RAL- e O et SN RS COITON, 5. F o L
Paivey HowsSe
Morizs ek
Clit LS ar b5
SHEFFORD
= pk

et STG

Telephone number (if an o o
°P ! (i any) SH2se 2oo G3BES

E-mail address {optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please lick one or more boxes
1) the prevention of crime and disorder
23 public safety
3} the prevention of public nuisance
4} the protection of children from harm

LR



Agenda Item 8
Page 176

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

Rk A BEEv e of THE PREMGES

Lcemte AS V Cemsbea THAT TACS E

Pesporsible  ARe CAVSIRNGE A purblic

' o e T
NS AN CE  AND Eaiw o Th  Pie e

ke &P TRE Fee 2

L framila @R Vs




Agenda Item 8
Page 177

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
{please read guidance nots 2)

INFoamATIon n SoffeeT of THS APPLACKAT B

5 ErcLosSed .




Agenda Item 8
Page 178

Piease tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before ]

If yas please siate the date of that application .
_Day Month Year

HEERERN

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

o



Agenda Item 8
Page 179

Please tick yes
* | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible b
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements @,
rmy application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL &6 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 168 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 ~ Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicltor or other duly suthorised agent
{See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity
e DB P N A . SPEICEE

GContact name [(where not previously glven) and postal sddress for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Pozt town Post Code

Telephone number {if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your -
mail address {optional)

Motes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Pleass list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review If available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent {for example salicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the addrass which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.



Agenda Item 8
Page 180

Information to support an application for the review of the premises licence

Premises:  White Hart Hotel, 125 Dunstable Street, Ampthill, Beds .
Officer: Alary Blone

Date: 7" December 2012

P am a Technicsl Officer in the Public Protection Team of Central Bedfordshire Councll and
tharefore considerad to be a representative of the responsible authority. | sesk a meview of the
above premises licence as | consider that those responsible are causing a public nuisance and
failing to promote one of the four llcensing objectives.

1. Pramises Licence Datalls

The current premises licence for the White Hart was granted on the 18" April 2012, following a
minor variation to the layout, 16 Punch Taverns ple, Jubilee House, Second Avenue, Burton
Upon Trent, Staffardshire DE14 2WF. The designated premises supervisor (DPS) is a Mr Salik
ftiah,

The permitted activities for this premises are: indoor soorting events; Live and recorded musio
Parformance of dance; Late night refreshment (indoors); Facliities for makdng musie; Dancing
{indoors) and similar and; the supply of alcohol (on and off premizes). The premises license
authorises the carrying oul of licensable activities betwesn the following hours:

= Monday o Thursday 10.00hrs to 00.00hrs
#  Friday 10.000rs o 02.00hrs

s Haturday 10.00hs to §1.00hrs

= Sunday 11.00hrs to 23.30hrs

The opening howrs of the premizes are;

= Monday to Thursday 10.00hrs 1o 00.30hrs
e Friday 10.00hrs 1o 02.30hrs

o Saturday 10.00hrs 1o 01.300rs

¢ Sunday 11.00hrs to 00.00hrs



Agenda Item 8
Page 181

The premises licence was granted following a hearing i 2005 and 8 number of conditions
relating to public nuisance were Imposad on the lioense in Annex 3. These conditions ingluds:

« No noise from music should be audible within adjacent noise sensitive premises;

¢ All doors and windows to be kept closed during regulated enertainment avents;

» MNo admission or re-admission to the premises is allowed after 23.30;

= A minimum of 3 S1A registered door supervisors will be on duty on Friday and Saturday
nights from 21.00 howrs t© the terminal hour and;

= The provision of livefrecorded music, performance of dance, the provision of facilities for
making music or providing dancing is limited to the interior of the premises

The premises are located to the south of the double mini roundabouts serving Church Strest,
Dunstable Street, Bedford Strest and Wobum Street in Ampthill, The main access to the
premises is offered from Dunstable Streset via an alleyway leading to the cellar bar, main bar
and car park. To the immediate East, Worth and Wast of the premises are commercial
properties, at ground floor level although there is some living accommodation abave,  Slightly
further afield than this, there are many residential properties along all roads leading from the
junctions and from these residential premises Public Protection has 4 main complainants:

Complainant A — Dunstable Strest, approxdimately 78m o the south west
Complainant B - Dunstable Strest, immediate viginity

Complainant C — Dunstable Strest, immediate vicinity

Complainant D — Weobum Street, approximately 50m 1o the north wast

A plan of the sile is stlached to this information.

3. Complaint History of Premises frorm 2006 up until 2012

The White Hart Hotel has been the subject of many complaints over the recent past. Some
have resulted in evidence being gathered o substantiate a problem, whilst others have been
resolved with an initial condact either by the Council or the complainant and some wete



Agenda Item 8
Page 182

unsubstantiated. A brief summary of the complaints received from 2008 1o 2012 are detalled

hesdows.
Complaint of 17" July 2008 by Local Resident {Complalnant A)

A complaint was recelved alleging loud music emanating from the celiar bar building on
Friday and Saturday nights. Following an nvestigation in (o the allegation, a noise
abatement notice was served on the DP3 requesting that the nuisance bie abated. The
noise was malnly escaping via the roof structure of this part of the premises and as a
result, ultimately resulted in works being underiaken to reduce noise breskout. A false
ceiling was constructed and insulation placed on top. As a resull of these works, the
noise from music emanating from the premises was reduced, however, on oooasions we
stilt recebred complaints. This was found {o be a result of the door to the cellar bar being
propped open when events were in progress, On mesting with the DPS this matter was

sasobsad at this time.

Complaint of 8" October 2007 by Local Resident {Complainant B)

& complaintwas received by the Council alleging loud music from a disco in a room
adjacant to the main bar (the Tudor Room) of the White Hant Hotel mainly on Friday and
Saturday nights. 1f was agresd that the complainant spproach the designated premises
in pursult of a resolution o the matier. This approach seamingly worked as the
complaint did not wish to pursus the matier at this stage.

Complaint of the 26™ February 2008 by Local Resident (Complainant B)

A further complaint was recelved from Complainant B alleging that the situation has
deteriorated. They advised that on the weekend that had just passed nolse was audible
inn their preperty on both Friday and Saturday nights and they thought that approaching
the DPS again would be futite. | made contact with Mr biish and 2 mesting was
arranged betwean Mr Miah, the police licensing officer, the local beat officer and myself.
This duly ccourred on 57 March 2008 and | explained what actions 1 could take and
offered advice on nolse mitigation measures that could be emploved o improve the
stiuation. As a result, some works were undertaken to a window adjacent io the
complainant’s property to reduce the amount of nolse escaping. Further investinations



Agenda Item 8
Page 183

found that these works, allied to a reduction In volime and bass levels, resulled in the

nolge issues being resclved at this time and the cose was closed,
Complaint of the 3™ December 2008 by Local Resident — (Compiainant C)

A complaint was received from complainant C alleging noise and disturbance from
music, people on the premises and from people leaving the premises. | advised that |
would visit to discuss with the DPS and the Police licensing officer whilst also requesting
that the complainant keep a note of when they were disturbed by any noise from the
premises. This mesting was duly arranged on 8" December 2008 and all matiers were
discussed. The DPS asserted that improvements would be mada.

When tha complainant was contacted In January they claimed that the noise from the
premises had improved and that they were satisfied with the sifuation as it currently

stood.
Complaint of the 2" April 2009 by Local Resident- Complainant B

Complainant A complained again regarding nolse from music from the main bar area on
Friday and Saturday nights. Following a brief investigation, no evidence was gathered o
substantiate the complaint and the complaint was duly cloged.

Complaint of the 18" September 2010 by Local Resident- Complainant B

A further complaint was received about music from recorded music in the Tudor Room
and following an investigation in to this allegation it was considered that noise amounting
o & stelutory nuisance was withessed and a nolse abatement notice was duly served on
the DPS. On this oceasion, it was found that noise was emanating from the trested
window serving the Tudor room again and the window in the kitlchen area. Advice was
given in this regard and works wers undertaken to address this matter. Following the
works, the nolse situation Improved and no further complaints were received,

Complaint of the 5™ June 2011 by Local Resident- Complainant &
A complaint was received via the out of hours service at 02.50 hours on 8% June 2011

alleging loud music from the White Hart public house. There was a temporary event
notics in place for this pvent which was due o finish 8l 03.00 hours. The officer on duty



Agenda Item 8
Page 184

on this occasion did not altend but on calling the complainardt after 03.00 hours
ascertained that the noise had indeed slopped, Following this avent, contact was made
with both the OPS and the arsa manager for Punch Tavemns ple who were advised and
remindad of their responsibilities. No further complaints were recaivad at this time.

4. Complaint of the 4th March 2012 - Complalnant &
Summary of Complaint & Investigation of Public Protection
March 20612

A complaint of loud music was received by Central Bediordshire Councll at 00.30 hours on
the 4th March 2012 regarding the White Hart Hatel In Ampthifl via the out of hours service.
The complainant alleged that the music had been ongoing since 22.30 hours on the 3™
March 2012 and that it was preventing the complainant from sleeping. The officer on duty
was unable lo attend but telephoned the public house a couple of times but the call was not
answered. The complaint was referrad o the public protection team on the Monday

FROITHNG.

The complainant lives In a property in Dunstable Street in Ampthill, bedroor windows are at
the rear and face the cellar bar and there Is direct line of site situated some 75m away.

Fublic Protection were aware that 8 Temporary BEvert Notice was in placs for the following
waakergd which was for recorded music until 03.00 hours and s0 the complainant was
contacted and asked fo call the out of hours number for a call out should noise from the
svent be a problem. A complaint was duly received at 23,30 hours on the 10™ March 2012
and | arrived at the White Mart Hote! premises around 1.10am. The music was extremely
loud with loud bass being prevalent and there is no doubt that this represented a staluiony
nuisance in my oplnien. | approached the comiplainant and spoke with ber st the rear of her
proparty at 0115 at which poind the music was still very clearly audible with extrermely loud
bass levels — and this was around 75 melres away. | visited the White Hart Motel and spoke
with Salik Miagh at the entrance 1o the premises & around 1.25am and requestad that the
music volums be reduced. Having waited st a moniloring location {the car park 1o the rear
of 111 Dunstable Street) for around § 1o 10 minutes there was no noticeabls difference in
volume or bass levels. | approached the premises and spoke with Mr Miah again at 1.35am
and again requestad that the volume be reduced and specifically the bass element. He



Agenda Item 8
Page 185

stated that he would and re-entered the premises. | waited in the car park to the rear of 111
Dunstable Street Waited untlt 0151 am and no significant change in levels were noticed, The
levals witnessed ware considered likely to amount 1o a nuisance and it was not considered
necessary for internal monitoring to be conducted within the complainants properly. As the
noise was considered such | left site with the intention of serving a noise abatement notice
under the Environmenial Protection Act 1980 the following week.

I served a noise abatement notice on 16™ March 2012 by hand and | met with Mr Miah and
discussed the levels of nolse at the weskend and why the noise had become o problem at

the moment following a reasonably extended period of no complaints.
June 2012

During June 2012 complainant A called to advise that noise levels had been increasing
recantly and following a quister period following the service of the notice. It was therefore
arranged for the out of hours officers to visit on Friday 22nd June 2012 and monitor nolse
levels. At 22.45 hours, on entering the premises they noted that the doors to the cellar bar
ware propped open allowing niolse to escape. They reminded the door stalf and barman of
the conditions on the premises license relating to the doors being kept closed and advised
them to do s0. This was reported to public protection on the next working day. As & result
of this bireach of premises license conditions and the persistent recurring complaints, |
arranged a meeting with Mr Mish, Chiis Carey {the police llcensing officer at the time) and
myself to discuss the recent breach of conditions and noise which was duly held on 28
June 2012,

At this meeting, | put forward o ‘three strike’ rule for Wr Mial for which the breach of
conditions alrsady witnessed {doors being propped open) represented the first strike. |
indicated that any fuither transgressions In tarms of conditions aftached io the premises
licanse or nolse amanating from the premises amounting o & statutory nuisance would lead
1o the second strike and, following that the submission of an application for & review of the
premises license. | advised that careful management of the volume and bass controls
alongsids keeping the doors and windows closed should be undertaken lo ensure no further
problems ocour. It was also advised that | would be placing the premises on the out of
hours pricrity list and requesting officers to proactively visit every weekend throughout the
summer whera possible.  This propesal as discussed at the mesting was put In writing and

sent o Me Miah the following weslk,



Agenda Item 8
Page 186

I siso installed noise monitoring equipment in the complainant’s house in an attempt to
obtain recordings of any noise break out from the White Hart Hotel,

July and August 2012

Rouline moniionng by the out of hours officers indicated that the noise was kept under
control In the main during this period. Discussions held with complainant A during this time
corroborated this. This routing monitoring provided an opportunity 1o observe sctivities at
The White Hart Hotel, Ampthill. It was noted on numerous occasions that large nuribers of
people congregate in the alley way alongside the premises, whether for al fresco drinking or
o escapes the loud music inslde the premises and offerdng space o lalk, the resull of which
i5 nolse disturbance from loud talking, shouting and laughing. The music from the premizes
is quite louwd in the allsyway directly outside the premises which rasulls in peopls talking
loudly 1o be heard - the inclugion of aleahol exacerbates this problem. Whilst the noise from
the peaple can be heard in the car park to the rear of 111 Dunsiable Strest and hence the
residents beyond this, it is much more noticeable along Wobum Street (the main entrance
dirsctly faces up this road). It must also be very noticeable in the residential properties
above ground floor lavel on Church Street, which ovarlook this aourt vardialieyway as these
arg very close indeed. In my opinion, and the opinion of my fellow officers, the nolse from
the peaple in the exiemal areas of thase pramises causes undue disturbances to the
residents of Ampthill on ocoasions especially In the early hours of Saturday and Sunday
mmmmgs whan the premises are most busy and other background nolss is minimal.

Septembaer 2012

At 00.54 hours on Saturday 8 September 2012 complainant A called in again to advise of
further problems with nolse. They could hear music i thelr home and the nolse was
preventing them from gelling fo sleep, whilst also being concerned about the effect I was
having on their children whose bedroom window alse faced the premises, The officers on
duty that weekend did not attend on this occasion but, as | was on duty the following week |
arranged to visit the following Friday. On Friday 14" Septernber around 4100 hours |
withessed slevated nolse levels as monitored in the car park to the rear of 111 Dunstable
Street and adjacent 1o the complainants house and considered that the music would be
audible i that house. | then enterad the public house pramises and noted that the doors
adiacent to the stair case leading to the upstairs restaurant/bar ware propped open allowing
music noise escape. There were also a large amount of people making a lot of noise in this



Agenda Item 8
Page 187

ares. This noise could be heard vary clearly outside the main entrancs to the premises and
alorg Wobum Street. | advisaed the security staff on duty on this evening that that door
showld be closed when everds weare in progress and left the premises. A colleague vishied
the following week on Friday 217 September 2012 and on entering the pramises again noted
that the doors adiacent o the slair case lsading o the upstairs restaurant/bar wers proppad
open again allowing music nolse escaps,

Having witnessed a breach of conditions on two cccasions, sven after siaff had been
warned about the matter, | wrote to Mr Mish and informed him that | considered this to
represent the ‘second strike’ and that any further transgressions would lead to the
submission of an application to review the premises licensa. This letler stated that | was o
request that the oul of bours officers make continued visits to the White Harl, Ampthill on
nights when there is regulated entertainment to chack that conditions on the Premises
License were not being breached for the foreseeable fufure. A copy of this letler was sent to

the area manager st Punch Taverns plo vis emall
Cotober 2012

Public Protection then received a futher complaint from complainant D who advised that
they had beern disturbed by nofse from music and people noise (they livad in Waoburn Strest)
on the 1213" October and 19"/20" October 2012. As a result of these persisting
allegations further visita were arranged to cheok against conditions on the premises Hoense.
On speaking with the complainant they alleged two further matters which they said added to
the problems superenced. They allsged that people were admitted and re-admitied after
23.30 hours on a regular basis and that at 03.00 hours on 217 November 2012 empty
botiles were tipped info the oulside waste receplacies causing a ‘colossal nolse’

As a result of these allegations further visits were underiaken in the early hours of the 10",
177 24" November 2012 and on 1% December 2012. On all these occasion customers were
sean to be readily admitted up to 00,30 howrs, Some of these late arrvals came by taxd and
some walked, mainly along Dunstable Strest. This meant that additional noise was baing
generated from the vehicles themselves, doors slamming or 1alking shouting and laughing
along the road which may not have otherwise happened, subjecting the residents of the
town centre to additional noise. Additionally, | enterad the premises at 0030 hours on 17"
Movember 2012 and the doors adjacent to the stalr case leading to the upsiairs
restaurantbar were propped open with a metal hook allowing music nolse to escape. Whilst
we were there the doors were ynhooked and the doors closed. There were many peopls



Agenda Item 8
Page 188

sutside ‘%ﬁi&iﬁg loudly, shouting and laughing, On standing at certain points along Woburn
Sireel, nolee from these people along with faint music noise could be gulte clearly heard,

The natures of the complainis slongside the obeervetions made throughout the investigation
points to imited management of the premises with regards 1o nolse and ttle regard for the
nesighbouring residents of Ampthill. In my opinion, the noige experienced by residents
around this premises, both people noise and music, represents a public nuisance. | balisve
that every oppoariunity has been given to the DFS to prevent this public nulsanos end
manage the issues highlighted, but unfortunately, they have not been satisfactorly
addressed. Itis for this reason, allied to the persistent breach of conditions and ongoing
noise breakout that we have chosen to saek a review of the premises licenss,

Conclusions

It seaking this reviaw | have had consideration of the 2003 Act and associated guidance, made
judgements about what constitutes public nuisance and what (s necessary 1o prevent it in terms
of conditions attached to specific premises llcences. My consideration solely relates to
‘preventing public nuisance’, one of the 4 llcensing obiectives and those specific activitias which
are the subject of complaint and what are deamed to be having s disproportionate and

unreasonable impact on persons living in the vicinity of the premises.

Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. 1t is however not
riarrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law meaning. 1tis important fo
remeamber that the prevention of public nuisance could therefors include low level nulsance
perhaps affecting a few people fiving locally as well as & major disturbance affecting the whole

community,

it has to be remembered the disturbances noted and obsarved usually oocur during the latter
part of the evening untl the sarly hows of the morming when mesidents In neighbouring
properties and surrounding area may be attempling to go to sleep or are sleeping. On Saturday
and Surday mormings this noise disturbance gan go on until all the patrons have left at 02,30

hours and 01.30 hours respectively.

| have also been careful in my obsarvalions to ascertain that it is in fact the White Hart Hotel
that is responsible for the sforementioned nulsances. Obviously, at times noisa from people
other than those at the White Hart Hotel are responsible for 2 level of disturbance a.g.
customers of other public houses or the general public walking past gte, but this was conslderad



Agenda Item 8
Page 189

insignificant. Discussions with the complainants have identified that it was acceplted thal some
noise would be characteristic of the area in which they lived. Indeed many other noises
observed are typical of a town centre environment and the complainant accepts these.
However, it is the frequent and persistent impact from the White Hart Hotel that they do not
accept, particuiar glven the distance from thelr heme where It would not be unreasonable 1o
axpact such 1o be inaudible or not to alter the perception of the amblent nolse.

The obsservations made by officers during visits to both the wider area and complainants provide
evidence of the existence of a public nuisance. The noise, from the music and also those
utilising the external areas is clearly audible a considerable distance from the premises,
considered likely to be intrusive at residential properties and likely 1o either prevent the
complainants getting to sleep or lead to sleep disturbance.

In addition to this there appears fo be a blatant disregard or ignorance of the conditions already
attached to the premises license as repeated breaches of these conditions have been
witnessed over a number of weeks. The conditions were placed onto the pramises license by a
commities hearing in 2008, These conditions were placed on the license as it was considerad
that they were instrumental the promoting the four licensing objectives, in this case ‘the
prevartion of public nulsance,

itis important to recognise that the promotion of icensing objectives relias heavily on a
parinership between licence holders, authorised persons, interested parties and responsible
authorities in pursult of common aims. As an officer | have attempled to seek co-operation in
this regard having brought the matters of concem to the atention of those responsible more
than once. 11 is the fallure o respond by those responsible to such warnings which has lead to
decision to requast a review. | consider that the foliowing actions are required:

1. That the licensable aclivities which give rise to these complaints, namely live or amplified
musis are suspended for a period of three months.

2. That within a period of three months from the date of any hearing that a nolse control
scheme is submitted to and agreed by the Local Licensing Authority. This should
consider, the sultabliity of the venue, its imitations and subsegquent recommendations o
control noise from live andior recorded and from people using the external areas. Any
mitigation and/or control measures arising from such shall be implemanted within 1
month of approval and thereafter maintained in perpetuity In accordance with the

approved details,



Agenda Item 8
Page 190

3. That the terminal hours for live music and recorded music be reduced to 24.00hrs on
Friday and Saturday nights,

4. Thet suitable conditions are imposed preventing the use of the exlernal areas beyond
23 00hrs. (For example: The use of arsas extemal fo the pramises for the consumplion
of alcohol, other refreshment or food must cease by 23:00 hours).

o

The placing of boltles into receptacles external o the premises must not take place
between 19:00 and 09:00 howrs.

| beliave that this response is proportionate in terms of protecting Public Muisance and
promuoting the licensing objective.



Agenda Item 8

Page 191
cantidl Bedferdahics Goungll
Dunstable St
) ‘ Ampthill
wReRledion 4 Beds MK45 2NG
11/04/15

Dear Sir/Madam,
Ref: Variation of licence at The White Hart, Ampthill

I would like to raise an objection to the above variation application. I live
(together with my family) on Dunstable St, not far from the White Hart. We have
lived in'the sarfié house for almost 15 years and it is noticeable that when late
licences are granted instances of anti-social behavior also rise substantially.

The type of instances fall entirely within the description of prevention of public
nuisance (noise related incidents caused by people leaving the pub with a late
licence, instances of minor property theft and vandalism such as plant pots being
taken & smashed, windows being broken etc), public safety (there have already
been at least two recorded fights in the town centre since a bar opened there
recently with late drinking), and the prevention of crime and disorder (all of the
above).

We have bedrooms that overlook Dunstable St directly and we are regularly
awoken by noise when a late licence is granted. Whilst some noise and
disturbance is to be expected in the centre of a town, a regular late licence would
mean that it could once again become an inhospitable place at night for the
majority of residents in the centre of Ampthill, every weekend. Past experience
has shown that late licences in Ampthill (or any other small town) by definition
cause longer drinking, which in turn means groups of drunk people gathering in
the early hours of the morning, waiting for cabs or walking along the main
residential roads in & out of town.

The cctv in Ampthill has in recent years been switched off (since the White Hart
last closed). The justification for this was a lack of criminal or anti-social
behavior. Looking at this another way - whilst the pubs had late licences, cctv
was required to monitor behavior and aid enforcement of any action required
due to people leaving the pubs late & causing disturbance. Re-instating the late
licences will return us to a position whereby those situations will inevitable
occur again.

Yours fajthfully



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Procedure for the Hearing of Applications under the Licensing Act 2003
	6 The Four Licensing Objectives
	7 Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence under The Licensing Act 2003 at The Queens Head, 20 Woburn Street, Ampthill, Beds
	07 Appendix A Queens Head location map
	07 Appendix B Redacted Queens Head application for variation
	07 Appendix C Redacted Queens Head objections

	8 Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence under The Licensing Act 2003 at The White Hart, 125 Dunstable Street, Ampthill, Beds
	08 Appendix A White Hart Location Map
	08 Appendix B Redacted 3 Application to vary premises licence
	08 Appendix C Redacted White Hart objections




